
Town of Sullivan’s Island

Council Workshop

Monday, April 4, 2016

6:00 p.m.

Town Hall, 2050-B Middle Street

1. Administrator’s Report

2. Finance Committee

3. Public Safety Committee

4. Recreation Committee

5. Public Facilities Committee

6. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee

7. Administration Committee

8. Water & Sewer Committee



ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL 

April 4, 2016 

I. Special Presentation to Council Regarding Stormwater Utility Fee —
Messrs. Pandullo, Wannamaker and Ruelle of Charleston County 
Stormwater Utility to discuss the recent increase in the stormwater fee. 

II. Council Correspondence 

A. New Correspondence 

No Correspondence for Council 

III. Construction Project 

A. Town Hall and Police Station Building — Hill Construction continues 
with effort to weather proof the structure. The Owner, Architect and 
Contractor continue to monitor the project daily. The Owners' change 
order for the raised dais is under review. The next OAC progress 
meeting is Tuesday April 5, 2016. 

B. Island Club Repairs — Attached for Council review is the Request for 
Proposal on work for minimum repairs to the Island Club building. 

IV. General 

A. Cooper River Bridge Run — Attached are the results for Sullivan's 
Island residents who participated in the bridge run Saturday April 02, 
2016. 



B. Planning Commission Terms of Service — Draft ordinance 2016-01 to 
amend Section 17-3 of the Code of Ordinances for the Town to extend 
the Planning Commission term of service from two to three years. 

C. Stantec has commenced work on the sign plan and SCDOT 
requirements necessary to submit for the 2016 summer parking plan. 

D. Attorneys Walker and Linton will update Council on the Obstinate 
Daughter, John Doe, Boehm, Lassoe and Graham cases in Executive 
Session after the Council meeting on April 19, 2016. 

E. Attorneys Hair and Van Raalte anticipate an Executive Session at 5:00 
PM prior to the April 19, 2016 meeting to update Council on the 
Bluestein appeal and discussions with South Carolina Department of 
Health and Environmental Control regarding the Transition Zone 
Management Plan. 

F. Stormwater Infrastructure Assessment at Station 18 Street and the 
Mound: Four engineering firms have submitted Request for Proposals 
for stormwater infrastructure at Station 18 Street and the Mound. The 
engineering submittals are under review by staff. Council Member 
Smith is anticipating a Public Facilities Committee meeting to review 
the proposals. 

G. Charleston County Transportation Sales Tax Project — Charleston 
County Public Works advised that the a change order to the Station 24 
Street project was processed which allows for work to immediately 
commence on stormwater infrastructure repair at Station 19 and 22 
Streets. 



CHARLESTON COUNTY STORM WATER UTILITY  

• Frank Pandullo — Charleston County Stormwater Utility Manager 

• Chris Wannamaker — Charleston County Stormwater Utility Engineer 

• Stuart Ruelle — Charleston County Stormwater Coordinator 



Proposed 
Stormwater Utility Fee 

Ordinance Revision 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

April 4, 2016 



WATER QUALITY REGULATIONS 

Clean Water Act (CWA) of 1972 

Tasked EPA with developing a National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit program. 

4. Unlawful to discharge any pollutant from a point source 
without a permit - NPDES. 

Funded the construction of sewage treatment plants 

4  Recognized the need for planning to address nonpoint 
sources. 

        

  

DHEC 

 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 

PRONIO I I: PROTECT P ROSP ER 

South Caro ina Department of Health 
and Environmental Control 

          



WATER QUALITY REGULATIONS 

Clean Water Act Amendments of 1987 

f' Tasked EPA with developing a National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit program 
for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4) 

• Implemented in two phases 
• Phase 1: Large and medium MS4s(>100,000 population) 

e Phase II: Small MS4s 

• Regulated construction site runoff and post-construction 

 

DHEC 

  

  

  

  

  

PROW/1E PRI/11.1CA PROSPER 
South Com Ina Department of Health 

and Environmental Control 



Water Pollution Control Laws 

South Carolina has: 
1 large MS4 - SCDOT 

3 medium MS4s 
City of Columbia, 

Greenville County, and 

Richland County. 

Over 70 regulated Small MS4s in South Carolina. 

e-•• 

••• 

• 

••••••• 	 • 

••• 

11. • no 	' 

MO 
I.* 	.•• ' 	

' --' 	; 	'''. . 
....  4..!  t.... 	 lc,. ) 	 )7. •••,, ,.... 

... 	,o,... 	..' • 	'‘C.,. 	- P...  

. ....., 4. . 	g ...w. 	t...'  .. 	......1.. \ 	1 	..... 	 4.... 

.  '...n !  7" — 	1 •`--,' 	7  'e  '—'"  7., 

,...— - '-- 	L'• ''' — 

, —• 	 i 	, 	.0 — 	1/4, !.,—&, 
—0 

_/---- 

•••.••• 

'05 

-, •••-• 	 I...-. 

• ...-S  / ."' ''.  '.4„, 	, 	7- 	, 	
....- . 1•• , •. 	' • , 

i

••••• 	 4••• 	• .....• 	• 

/ ^ 

'••• 

--•••• 

••••••••14; 

WATER QUALITY REGULATIONS 

Charleston County is a Small MS4 



STORMWATER ORDINANCE HISTORY 

Current Charleston County Stormwater Ordinances 

Ordinance 1464 - Adopted 9/19/2006 
R  Established the Charleston County Stormwater Program 

• Established a Stormwater Management Utility 

• Allowed Council to establish a stormwater management utility fee 

Ordinance 1465 - Adopted 9/19/2006 
r Established the Base Rate for the Stormwater Utility Fee and how 

the fees are determined 

• Established as an interim fee 



STORMWATER FUNDING 

Charleston County Stormwater Management Program 
Components 

Administration, financial management, and public 
education/involvement 

Design, engineering, and planning 

4' Regulation and enforcement (NPDES) 

Operation and maintenance 

Improvement Projects 

a 	 a 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 
	

16 

Current Charleston County Phase II Permit Requirements 

Charleston County's program covers the following six 
minimum control measures: 

Public education and outreach 

Public participation/ involvement 

Illicit discharge detection and elimination 

Construction site runoff control 

5 s 	Post-construction site runoff control 

Pollution prevention/ good housekeeping. 



STORMWATER FUNDING 

Overall Funding Strategy 

Should support diverse operational program and 
improvement projects 

I  Be stable, adequate, equitable, and consistent 
Meet the County's stormwater program responsibilities 

a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 o 	 a 	 a 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 
	

/ 1  6 

Current Improvement Projects Program 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 
	

1 ( 1  6 

New NPDES Permit Requirements TMDL Compliance 

9  Charleston County must also develop a program to address 
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) allocations: 

TMDL Monitoring Plan 

TMDL Monitoring 

ffi BMP Implementation Plan 

BMP Implementation 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 

New Permit Requirements TMDL Compliance 

• Based on shellfish 
consumption 
standards 

Wando River Shellfish recat offer-in Daily Loads for Stations 

Total Maximum 
Daily  Load 

098-02, 098-04 09805, 098-06, 098-07, 098-09, 098-10, 098-11 
098-12, 098-16, 098-18, arid 09E3-21 in Shellfish Management Area 008 

tlydrotogic Unit Codes 030502010401 and 0305-02010402 

Working with DHEC to 
establish the Wando 
Bacteria TMDL 

Prepared for 
SCDFIFC Bureau of Wept 

I 	c 

by 

Banu Vara 

hone .201.5 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 
	

12/16 

New Stormwater Program Initiative - Flood Incident 
Reduction and Mitigation Projects (FIRMP) 



STORMWATER ORDINANCE 

How the Fee is Determined 

Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU) = 3,000 square feet 

Fees for Land Use Classifications 
Single-Family Residential - 1 ERU 

Other Developed Properties - Impervious area (sq. ft.) divided by 3,000. sq. 
ft. equals the number of ERUs on that parcel 

Agricultural - 1 ERU 

Vacant -  1/2  ERU 

Fee = Base Rate times the number of ERUs for that parcel 

*Reference handout for additional details 

a 	 a 	 a 	 a 	 • 	 a 



$40.00 

$20.00 

Moo 

COMPARISON TO NEARBY MUNICIPALITIES 

Comparison of Utility Rates in South Carolina 
$120.x0 Charleston County 

(Proposed-$72) 

U
ti

li
ty

  F
ee

  (
V

E
R

U
)  

$100.00 

$80.00 

I I 	 I 

Charleston County 
$60.00 	 (Current-$36) 

N Charleston 

($36) 

SC Jurisidiction 

City of Charleston 

($72) 

Mt Pleasant 

($60) 



STORMWATER UTILITY FEE 

Stormwater Program at $72 Rate 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 

Regulatory Compliance $52,800 $54,340 $54,560 $54,560 $55,440 

Estimated Revenue @ Base Rate=$72 

►  

$72,600 

►  

$82,500 

r 

$82,500 

r 

$82,500 

►  

$85,800 

FIRMP Available $19,800 $28,160 $27,940 $27,940 $30,360 



REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL — STRUCTURAL REPAIRS AND CONSTRUCTION AT 1451 HENNESSY 

STREET 

I. Introduction 

The Town of Sullivan's Island (Town) is seeking bid proposals from licensed contractors 

(Contractor) for the structural repairs and construction to the Town owned building at 

1451 Hennessy Street known as the "Island Club". Upon review of the proposals 

submitted, it is the intent of the Town to select a firm that shall provide the services 

outlined in this RFP and in accordance with the Town Procurement Policy. 

II. Scope of Services 

The Scope of Services shall include structural repairs and construction as per 

Attachment A. Work will be performed during hours permitted by the Town Code of 

Ordinances. 

The Contractor will be responsible for meeting with Town to discuss project needs 

through completion of construction. Town Project Manager will be responsible for 

coordinating any and all contract matters with the Town Administrator or his designee. 

However, the selected firm will be responsible for providing any and all information 

required throughout the course of the project. 

Bid proposals shall identify the Project Manager for this project. 

Bid proposal shall identify all sub-contractors involved in the project. 

Bid proposal shall list all projects with contact information of the firm during the 

previous three (3) years with similar scope. 

Bid proposal shall be a line item quote based on the scope of work as per Attachment A. 



Bid proposal shall include Contractor's best estimate of working days required to 

complete the scope of work outlived in Attachment A. 

All bid proposals should be submitted in hard copy. 

Successful firm will be required to sign a contract with the Town. 

Ill. 	Selection Process 

The Town reserves the right to reject any and/or all bid proposals. The Town also 

reserves the right to accept the proposal as a whole and/or any item listed in this RFP. 

No bid proposal may be withdrawn for a period of sixty (60) days after the date of the 

proposals are due. Listed below is the anticipated schedule for the selection process. 

• RFP Available 

• RFP Advertised 

• Site Visit 

• Deadline for Questions 

• Addenda, If necessary 

• Proposal Due 

• Bid Opening 

• Evaluation of Proposals 

• Contractor Selection 

• Contract Negotiation 

• Contract Execution 

• Pre-construction Meeting 

• Notice to Proceed 

• Substantial Completion 

April 8, 2016 

April 8 - 10, 2016 

April 15, 2016 

April 19, 2016 by 2:00 PM 

April 22, 2016 by 5:00 

April 27, 2016 by Noon 

April 27, 2016 at 1:00 PM 

April 28 — May 3, 2016 

May 4, 2016 

May 4 to 10, 2016 

May 12, 2016 or earlier 

May 13, 2016 or earlier 

May 13, 2015 or earlier 

To Be Determined 

111 r 

IV. 	Qualification/Evaluation 

While the Town is concerned about the ultimate cost for this project, the specific and 

primary attention to the evaluation of the proposal will include the following factors, 

not necessarily listed in order of importance: 1) qualification and relevant experience of 

the submitting firm; 2) Contractor qualifications and experience; and, 3) ability to 

complete the project in accordance with the proposed schedule. 

The Town may request additional information from one or more firms after the 

submission of the initial proposals in order to clarify, confirm or properly evaluate any 

2 



proposals. The Town also reserves the right to negotiate terms of the contract with the 

intended firm pursuant to the Town's Procurement Policy. 

There is no expressed or implied obligation for the Town to reimburse responding firms 

for any expenses incurred in preparing the proposal and/or any subsequent interview. 

If awarded the contract, selected firm will be required to sign a contract negotiated with 

the Town. The contract form may be supplied by either the Town or Firm. 

The selected firm will provide proof of requisite professional licensure, general and 

professional liability coverage, worker compensation coverage and purchase a business 

license and permits from the Town. 

V. 	Fee Structure 

The fee proposal must be submitted in a separate sealed envelope, clearly marked "Fee 

Proposal/Structure Island Club Repairs". Fee proposal shall include, but not be limited to 

the following: 

• Fees required in accordance with the anticipated Scope of Work in Attachment A 

and Firm's approach to complete the project. 

• Fee will be quoted as a line item bid for repairs and construction as outlined in 

Attachment A. 

VI. Submittals 

Any questions or requests for clarification of the RFP must be made, in writing, no later 

than 2:00 PM October 17, 2015 to the attention of Andy Benke, Town Administrator, 

Town of Sullivan's Island, 2050-B Middle Street, Sullivan's Island, SC 29482 or by email 

to abenke@sullivansisland-sc.com. No questions will be addressed after that deadline 

and an addendum, if necessary, will be issued no later than October 19, 2015 by 5:00 

PM. 

Five (5) original copies of the proposal must be received no later than 12:00 PM on 

October 23, 2015. All proposals must be sent in a sealed envelope to the attention of 

Ms. Lisa Darrow, Assistant to Administrator, 2050-B Middle Street, Sullivan's island SC 

29482 and clearly marked on the bottom left hand corner, "Professional Services for 

Island Club Repairs and Construction Project". 

3 



Scope of Work for Island Club 

1451 Hennessy Street, TMS# 523-07-00-087 

1. Remove stairs on North side of building. Replace with new stairs running parallel with 

building and install 4 foot x 4 foot landing at top and bottom of stairs. Landing at top of stairs 

and stair treads to be decked with 5/4 x 6 kiln dried treated pine. Landing at bottom of stairs to 

be 4 inch thick concrete. Handrails and guardrails to be # 2 treated lumber with vertical pickets 

to meet 2012 IBC. Install trim on door at top of stairs after repair. Door may need to be reset in 

opening after repair to girder below. 

2. Remove T-111 sheathing on east side of building located adjacent to Fish Fry Shack. Inspect 

for any structural damage; inform owner of any found damage. Owner will decide extent of 

repairs and award addendum to contract covering any structural repairs to existing wall. Replace 
sheathing with treated sheathing. Felt with #30 and install vinyl to match building. 

3. Replace girder for 5 bays under north side exit door as shown on plans. Remove vinyl siding 

and replace with same. Replace any floor joists and band boards that are damaged. 

4. Replace girders below concrete floor area as shown on plans. Remove and replace siding as 

necessary. Advise owner of any floor joists needing replacement. Note: a detail is included on 

the plan for supporting the existing girder without removal and replacement. Price both ways. 

5. Repair/replace flooring in storage/mechanical room as needed. Any floor joists in this area 

that are damaged must be replaced. 



V 

V 

• 9••••.6•• 

,/ 

i 
I 

_ 
pl 

si 	z 
\̀ y 

H 

1 	/ sg 
1 / / 

11 

ens 
ski 

Dammam AND 4invncoknods ME rnoeurn,  Of TIC 	ullE or nese rime me spEcinemiefts ARE worn= 41THOul Withlasoti W The 

i k6 c4  

,' 	,S) 
. 

,.‘I: 1\.\•.‘CM. 

111 

.- 

"I 

1 

;.,.' 

' 	. 	.... 
& d 	e 

,, 
 :.; ., 	- 

v., 	 ., 

MODIFICATIONS 

THE ISLAND CLUB 

SULLIVANS 
ISLAND, SC 

J.R.OR 	J 	BROADWAY CO. 
ffITNA.-CIRRI 01.4r:Thonmii-
3481700MER KILN CIRCLE 
ms. pLEALSANT. 5C 49405 

PHONE [194.91 442.3.580 FAX (B43) 41 643055 

;Id 

D a  

• 

• 

-„ 

r 
114 

..2,0713fOR•i[•• 

11111111/1111111111A 

	 I 

114 

473 



O 

,I. 

 

1--- -.  

• 

1 

Si 

+ I 

1..:3  I 
I ..7 

r 
owed, 

11 	I 

r r 

1 

— 4,---  

4011.er or er 

I 4- 

11 

I 

1 

11: 

111 

- 
IP1 1 

III 
i 1  i 

i 1 1 

- 

- 

ii 

1 I 

of 

M•AYAINS ANo 81101`r•ATIPM,  M1PreMY df THE IIMIMER. UM OF MEM KAN NC IlAtunc Allati ARO PACIANITIC Amman' Paw .1of1MENCNEEA 

MODIF=TiONS J.R. BROADWAY CO.  
THE ISLAND CLUB 	  

3451 TOOMER KILN CIRCLE 
MT. PLEASANT. SC 20446 

PHONE 04.17.442..3560 FAX 0340 4 160055 
SULLJVANS 
ISLAND, SC 



ASCE 7-16 wiNpow DE$1gN PRESSUKSJPSF) 

gifinaffing=tatatageffinma  

OVINE NaMMMIIII• OR.0010111MMIaIir 111,MMIMIM COMMA 

01•W a1111104MK 	OM/ OMMILIKMMMI 

naMpaaMmkaMCOMMISMOm-IOCIImarel.MfaaMMCI MY1 

•PAIWAV7/7 Ar/ 
ma lawn 	2114419 

YUMA 9079 

Eiler-owour 
iko.k 

rm 	1.  13MILICYLIGY 

O 

U 

0 

Ntn 

10 

-M 
seri, 

km. urn Lake kr...11.1.17: 
a WARY 

Oak Molna. tfa ./.11•1•I ms %maim. 
Mace,. MeMa ImmmaleCammilm M IMMMM-Ma Mammmamr• imrn 

Ca CUR 
Mina. Cr MP. LarMi IMMO. MIFSMIXTML MMIMPL 

- WW1 rm. LIMOMS Cr Mmim MMMM-YrCIM ma MSS IMLLEACM,M CI MA UMITS. 
SIM VSAMMa 	CELL M fr.0YonY  MMTOPALIMIMMIMM1 del  
- 	MImmm.mi MEM,•• Of MI* 	I 	amm MC Mme.reereammem 
CMVIMMITMa ymmftmare 	amMeMmaM CO MMITIMMTIME MM.. 

1Y.ara. CMIMMF MAIO ,,CanatIM MML!il 	mCMMO 
CMISIMICM 
- slayer. maim •Mle ram, ma [ma'am meamammayom maymmammaMOMM. 
PMMPAMM.MaXLIMMIVCR,MILMAMIMMOMIMIN.MMIMMSMWM CM,MIMIm 
alCIPIMENM as 	namam1MMI CONLIN 141ALUMMMIM/1 WT. 
O71PWCINKTP,M OMOMM RaILL MM.1M IM NOM 
- aarr 	

COMMILICIMM11 	MAN. Ma 
Maur= MR MMIrma. moM 

iran 
u ki.MMICOMMI MmiaMMEIMMY wLtC MM. IMMIMMLM49. aM iMMMII ••[ 

pmmax. p.m emm•Mmaamm_mapaampaymaamm 
CCmImMMMmIMMMM 

ccommmam 	 raammg., 	COMMCIon 

MailIMILMOMMTMMOMMMIMP.0111.04101.1111AMMLNaLCM.MMMII 
MO 	/Ill OMPOIRI MUMMY 0/ IC MYR MO al CUM  40.470111.142  

- 	heIMIMPIMIMM Ma; IMILACMairne• OmmImiMMIMMIL wJY  -INCLOMe IMIMM MTMIIMMY MI MI MAMA 
-MOM OOP= CM MMIMMINSIL MUM =MIRE MACON USTM/d mm !MC amPID=MOMMIMPT MI* 

•-• MIMPMMIMI 	1,11 
.....VM•01.01•111" 
-.km name. 

Ammea 
Corrikkkr.ak 0.•-ka k, 

- *m01.walc. mk,z 

-DICMCIMMIXIMMMR. 
,-.11110.1.102.41,1 

IMAM. 0 AMMO 
- MOW IMINMMIMMIT==

ma  
MiCratiM_ -- a malf•••••Cam.MMII•maMmraa mamand, mummy.. Miimmil 

MI•404. arima[Maaeliama SINCOMINIMM,  IJ 	 }IS" Mt 
COMM TOM {PM CIIMOMMOMM MO TO I MM• I 10 amCli MAIM 

MMIMMIJJ 	MOM TM WITMer*ImmilMOINM,  4 mammy • ma 
LOW M. M MOAK .1,M011.4,M MM.= RIM 
• MIIMICIMMIMM MUM= MLL 	MANI 
MIMCIMM,O.M.11.1 
-MMMOMPOicail MallarinimfrimaimaCLIMPlIMI.OMMMIMMIMIWIaMO 
MIMMLIMMIMMIM Maar 
- 	 CONAMLIOMMOMMMIMMOMITIMCMIUMMINOMMIEVEM 

MLR 	110MCM• MCMCM. Pia 
LIMON IM114 M IIIVICra 0.15 

CMEIMMOMI 	Mat,,MitaCCOMWMMTIIM M 	• 'Mt 
M • M. M.P. PM. MM.\ 

Ca -7t h. WIWI._ MI COMMIMMAYMIIMM.MCII,MIOMPIX-r• antaMm Tr. MMM-MtIm 
Canmaimm/VM,MIMM.M.M.M. MaLl PC IMMMITIO le n•a 091•Maria:MMAM 
S r A I I I Pr 1 I I 7,1*,.... Wm • 01.....•••...... .4 P16.10:WIC. 1,44C1.1 
ISM MTICUIMMICRIMECIMMICE ME 

WINSWIM Millrarr MICCOMMITK.C.M•rn CM ML 
-.M. ammaMIMM/MIAMMaa MILL NM 1,42Mmapam rea mamram ma.a arampeot mami M 	mmamMIPM:MOM 
IMP,MOMMILImIcrem 
- Ai allaCailll MOLL MEW Ma MI,.It MCCIMINCN WM NATIO MYMmaKm1m1.1 - MaCIMMIRCLIMmalmmimarCalm. .or tmnamcovc COMModra 0.1. 
RISIMMIBPS MC ILMMINC WOMB 	 MalleaCIVIMMI MOW.. 

MM.C 
MortmaMml M 	 Worn a-MmaLla MC 	

- IMEMIMMAIMM• 	A1.1.1 ktka WACO. •tlkkleVkikik I.. -.MP...MY MMCOMMMIIIMMILIMILIALMMMOCCIMLIMMISIMICK 

MINIM MM.-ft MI MIIIMIMM,  10, 	 m• 	 -,m1IMMTMCaMIMI fla.M..71:0 MMITMCIMM • Carr,. In Ialmer. In 
COMMIlla lal. Mt. TIM OMNI CIMMLIPM ta MP Ma COICTOM MATIMIIN CSOMINS INOMIM 9 =ARM IMAM. 
tam Dokuokkakares 	 -IALMICOMMIIMM ,C0111MOMMITIMICMMIMMIMM CMCM1 
-1,,MM.AMMICM•MCIAIMMI na mamas,. MY. M.*. MM-M,00.M1KIMM ClathrMaimplIM arm MR.., 
Nam a amImaYMa_1 5M/Laam. 
-MMIMMILIKTIMCMIMIMMYMME Ma* MA SIM. MOOCH CFM.LCMMIMMOt 
MUM EMMOCOOLI-1. UM WINIPPIR 	

-m45F.M. -COM TIM /Map • MIMLIIIMMIL MM. My • a/ Palimp•••••• Ma MMLIM t ba MC MAL 	 MC .1.......mm Wm., MOS hay liemat,..MUMIMMa 
MOIMmIMMaMimmIaMMICOM lame•M my MIC ModimMeo. 	 -al MMI PM MOM CaMMIMMIMILLM MMIII • CMILTIIM 

1:2252 	
,.,- al.:10:113 IMMO MC= WANG Cad WMPLM.IMMIMIMMiall Ill • ma 
Ca MMYFLIMMMIUMMEMIOMMCIO 0•11.110 MIMI CCM,MMIIIM IEMMIMM/ra 

- MetatC/13•10,,,I. ACCMILEEMZIAL.MmiMmml.MIMMImmer.mmliC./MCIF  

- ...MO PPM *Mt..* IT a-m• MM.". MC RIM 
• MOMMarani M MN 00/1 M IMIMMEIMMIMMOMMIM MIMI Jai. UM. 

- 	 MK 	 WM. MILMEMMI3 	 BMW= CelmwMf 
-MIMETCMCOMar TM CO9 Mkt IMIIIMMOIKSIZIti MM. 	IMMICOM 
«Mk INIMICILMMI-1•Mi Ma PM flIMIMLL CIL Ca .2M/M1 	 MOMMiTea• 	IMIIMMOR OMMIAMILM.MamMaaMc4MMIMPCMWarkalamMOMIYMMIa m 	MOM MLOMMOMEMMIEIMS MINNS BOW MI MM.. IN MILMiaaa MaaMMa 	 -.La MIA• Mr C. C...7.Ma •MaLlmlp Mr 
-IIMMTKAMMTIMIMIMPLOMMIMAMMOMINIMMOOLM• IliMmlf. OW • 	-.MM.-Lamy C C • La .M.ka MM., ID WY 
mamma N....Lk comikk okskookmalizo. mak 	 _.,.1 ark. kk,  a. kw ...kikk V Mr OMINOM13.10113 MIMI. aMMIMIMMMOOMMIMICMAMMAMMMOMMO MO 	-...1.k...1....1.11.11.1•1 mem. coavak4 ilaMOLOLA arni, MiaLCMCMOMMIIMOMMEMI•M Rh 
*GI.. 
-..Lfikkleaka .2 0.4.1..r.k.KLY keta....kk. 
MamMtrmartra GPM, • •LACM AMMIRA Ma MAJMMOMMIMY CMMLACIMMIM 	

-1.20XMINIR1Val mmil• *I rar 

iMMO4MS MO MO OLMIAIMO LIMMCM• 
mai. 	 kIkkinkkkgrarkfoiR liv Irk. Pt M.A. . ID ii• ...111, 

-amal Mi• •4 Mali.. MO WIC OM 

PM. MAMMY MAWR. Sm OM ISL-RMal 	 MICCCOMMIIITIM INCOMIIMMIN• - MI  MMI Ci• CMILMOOMMIS/MM Man MOO. MR MMM., MMOMLMICEMES 	-MM.. MIMOMMIMPOM 1.1441,.. IMP MOM MS/ MM.. Ca HamtmliMMO I WM, nanoMCIMIM CIF MOTO 	 eke.... okompi 	ell. 

	

,....,.....kukk: ....... ria: n.m.14.14.42.renk13.11{1.Cr."-.....411 	 woe .r..komicrommenkommikkeeasekras 
- m 1 
RICIMMaMM Ca M 

OFFM/MMI•Laror am+ a...1,mm re mammcma mmay ma,,,,amsmam. ay 

- • m 1MM Lamm cram. ciMOMICCirea RC. LOOM MALL a CUM • IMEMI 
m IMILM Ma MEM. imc 
-11MIR YMMIMMIM PAM WM MICIMLIMM 11•0410 1M MCIMI CIS Mg 
1=MOSMIMMIrML MC  TEM. MI MR VIAMOMMO•MMMiaMm 
-1.0M• .• WM MMI MaY•TIMOSIMMOMMas. 
- MilMOIMM.almma -la afelmm mcmaam M4PMF.M• la h•laml• 
- AM IMII 	mama, 1•...l,1,11.••• ID.... 

5M11511nEr1WW.t.C. • WAN CaMPPIMIne Minna lar im• Ma al 01,011 Mt 
4.1/010 Ma IMMO. PM. 
miMMOLIMISNIMMLIDLMMTMJAM 

EMIMMY MINIMMCM•la .00 comMmil  Ima. M atm. m... M• muremam 
MOMMI,MMISMCMCILMIMMM•mOMakmaemLa 

MACIMMI 

Md

IIII,PCMAMM Camrn, Mt IMI GmaIMMLLYME• /a fa:mMillar 
IMIL,,111 
m,,TIMit amMACMC MN 
-••••••Cm-MMIA-MM MA 
-a OrMALL iMILIMML MS 
-.RPM LOW. MILO= RIM 
-AMMOMMLIMUMMICIMIO.RIOLTIMMMICCUSIMI ILNISMOC 
- COMMMMIMMY-MeCk•Mr-MCD Mom Ea LOGMM•r Marv,. Cr MMSCa ihkam 

WV 	Mo. MOM IMMCMIMMer m0 Mac ...AIM MmimMeamMEM 
MImM-AT.. MM. 0,./11,t MimMlal MSAMMIliaCmaktIML  
m2UMarl MI-MA C1M IMMCMarna,MOMS CM.C-M 

11MMIMMIMOMMMILIMMO MM. MalimMM ml•M Wa-M1 MMIWIIMMMIIM 
Mill MM.. MiTVIPALCMCMMOOMOICIMVIN LAMOMMIMMBMIMMMIMIL 
-. 'WNW MM., laXIMOMMMTRIMMY/C/ICINen4 .1 I...MI..1 M.I. Lill 
MAINMMM.WMFMMIMIIIMMITM/MMMImm•msermomeamm, la,mmaam, 

- tea  • * M RA arlmallamaiMICA am- .••• mu ram , wear,  r1m4CmCm,  
maloMMIFIS Mali SIPA= k riaM aCCOMVICI m/rCm Mr& MM.. M 

'VliteniAmmtt at MIMI mardatm. CaMMI MI Armada. m ma wampum pm 
affm,•••Cm.amak.• Ma•.IMIC rmmem-nm Ma, 
-1110,04.WiIVIMLIMIII=IM,CMMIMCMCMIMML, COMA 
MCM1C.M•4111Ca W

IMML
M  GRIMM 	 WM! RMAIMICI1 

COMMDLMICO hal.amt OMITILL Meal mEMommom Im *MO 
%P.M IMM MMOMIIMML -•• MAW., malummoomm M marmacem 
W OW 

W wa
-11612ummammrtimmaMaCSMI M Amman. mamma mmet,a1M11..,  

nbirn 

W 
MAMMA ...

M
1%.
CA

41,(X
'MT IMMIA1 N

0 1A-0"0, 
M Moan 
RPM, MOM.. It COMML-MED VI Al 

WI= 	 ]  
CCIrti/MICIC•WM. 	VM/LMMIMI• PREV011 CAW. CP MeirM. IMCMIMIMB aaf 

lMMaE 
-MINIMirnmemviiMM.M.TemmmMaCeMnammscamrimmrmrma 
ImaaMMI/KMMOMI*Inomarra •maasamMmlin 6MA:warn valMmi,  

Pielti lMML au, LIMM•MMIM 	COMM= ILL IMMMa 
-TM MR. Om FORMS 51414.1.3111, 	ILMMOICIFPCMIIM• TFAIMMI3 M 
1.20..l.01.0 MEC.. 1 FM], MIA, !Mr...wale mapraIll. 
wk..= mat k 	 EOMq lam a 

yam M.I.,Lnia-1.• =MM. ma• 

MaJMWOMM-MOMLIMI6MSOLIMMIMIMAM 
la•-•• MIA MITA MICOMemall.MINehl•parmamm re 40 

M▪  U a ar Wm. MMMal 	 Maalaa mamma mom man 
4mM 	MmarmaMMCMIMOMPFI IMILL IMNIMMMPar MCOMMIM 
WW. NAMaMMIMOINEMMIMI 

• COIOMTILLM 11,MMEMMIMMIMMIMIM MM./ . 111 
Wm, amommr.mr 

MaMnCil MMICIIMLIM 
MIX .1.1./.2 CRT COMICS I • TME..1.6312s 4,111:41,11•11.1. Of DI 

MON. WM M. ma mum., gam. 
M▪  IMMni.0 MGM. MI6 
- 	 mrILMMIMNIMNIMM- 

-1r-AMr- aMaellS.Catlmada ig ImiaMOMM dall*M.M., mar M. 
IMIMM ndMm•MMMMIMVICEIMI.MarnI 
- mamma. mamma mmalmmammrmammr ammo, mma. Pawpaw m. 
!beam, ammamm,m, CMP•M• POLL MT SMOMMIaMm,  M,  CO•MML/MI 

MINNTAIIMMACCCIMCMCIMInmaraPACTUNIMMOMMCKMMI  wM  

1 

P 	 • 



Race Results 
	

Page 1 of 2 

Cooper River Bridge Run 

Saturday April 02, 2016 

Cooper River Bridge Run 2016 Cooper River Bridge Run 
CODPER RIVER 
BRIDGE RUN 

  

Search 	Placings 	Leaderboard 
	

Help 

General Search 

Bib 

Show 

Bib 

Firstname Lastname 

Sex Age 

Sullivans Island 	SC 

City 	 State 

Search all columns: 

City, State 	 Net 

Clear] 

Pace Clock 

50 	Per Page 

Name 

29539 Amy Treneff F 40 Sullivans Island, SC 1:16:17 1:46:24 12:16/mi 

17376 Andrew Greene M 32 Sullivans Island, SC 55:23 59:46 8:55/mi 

11971 Bryan Bannach M 52 Sullivans Island, SC 59:48 1:08:06 9:37/mi 

5058 Buddy Inabinet M 64 Sullivans Island, SC 1:06:45 1:23:22 10:44/mi 

9294 Carlin Timmons F 68 Sullivans Island, SC 1:09:39 1:14:17 11:12/mi 

15461 Cindy Brown F 63 Sullivans Island, SC 1:01:58 1:13:58 9:58/mi 

4950 Clare Goodwin F 29 Sullivans Island, SC 50:23 50:58 8:06/mi 

27304 Clarke Isaac M 64 Sullivans Island, SC 1:02:11 1:31:52 10:00/mi 

14096 Doug Sharp M 52 Sullivans Island, SC 59:20 1:07:47 9:33/m1 

31581 Elizabeth Steinhour F 23 Sullivans Island, SC 1:21:32 1:55:18 13:07/mi 

13097 Elliott Lyles F 18 Sullivans Island, SC 56:59 1:05:24 9:10/mi 

20292 Garth Ralston M 46 Sullivans Island, SC 57:38 1:14:24 9:16/mi 

17262 Haley Godfrey F 29 Sullivans Island, SC 57:19 1:09:19 9:13/mi 

35561 Jake Sharp M 27 Sullivans Island, SC 53:06 1:01:34 8:32/mi 

11534 James Heinz M 60 Sullivans Island, SC 1:21:58 1:31:08 13:11/mi 

4720 Jennifer Buckaloo F 43 Sullivans Island, SC 51:10 51:33 8:14/mi 

35649 Jerry Scheer M 62 Sullivans Island, SC 2:08:10 2:44:33 20:38/mi 

35284 Jude Veronen F 63 Sullivans Island, SC 1:36:20 2:18:03 15:30/mi 

18430 Kathryn Kirila F 30 Sullivans Island, SC 1:22:27 1:34:54 13:16/mi 

43315 Kelly Buckley F 36 Sullivans Island, SC 1:18:43 2:06:16 12:40/mi 

27983 Kelly Mast F 32 Sullivans Island, SC 1:07:29 1:37:10 10:51/mi 

21238 Lauren Spielvogel F 52 Sullivans Island, SC 55:28 1:12:33 8:55/mi 

19390 Lawrence Middaugh M 77 Sullivans Island, SC 1:00:47 1:16:50 9:47/mi 

27303 Linda Isaac F 62 Sullivans Island, SC 1:07:28 1:37:08 10:51/mi 

http://results.xacte.com/?kw=crb 
	

4/4/2016 



Race Results Page 2 of 2 

Bib Name Sex Age City, State Net Clock Pace 

18912 Lori Lyles F 53 Sullivans Island, SC 54:36 1:07:36 8:47/m. 

3152 Marc Voorhees M 61 Sullivans Island, SC 46:29 46:49 7:29/mi 

31315 Mark Antman M 66 Sullivans Island, SC 1:26:18 1:59:23 13:53/mi 

40021 Matt Decell 59 Sullivans Island, SC 1:27:43 1:37:11 14:07/mi 

42207 Melissa Moss F 29 Sullivans Island, SC 1:42:52 2:24:22 16:33/mi 

17465 Nancy Hagood F 23 Sullivans Island, SC 48:29 48:40 7:48/mi 

10300 Patrick Hassell M 47 Sullivans Island, SC 55:20 1:03:29 8:54/mi 

11788 Patrick Ilderton M 59 Sullivans Island, SC 1:12:19 1:21:28 11:38/mi 

3380 Paul Vannatta M 43 Sullivans Island, SC 39:03 39:10 6:17/mi 

1631 Pierce Cauthen M 42 Sullivans Island, SC 46:36 46:44 7:30/mi 

40020 Roble Scott F 55 Sullivans Island, SC 1:27:42 1:37:10 14:07/mi 

934 Sam Pannier M 28 Sullivans Island, SC 51:36 1:13:16 8:18/mi 

42780 Stephen Dorenbusch 25 Sullivans Island, SC 1:14:39 1:40:01 12:01/mi 

42418 Tara King F 45 Sullivans Island, SC 1:43:45 1:43:45 16:42/mi 

2623 Terry Day M 53 Sullivans Island, SC 48:11 48:20 7:45/mi 

969 Wesley Cook M 47 Sullivans Island, SC 46:48 47:00 7:32/mi 

21237 Will Spielvogel M 53 Sullivans Island, SC 1:03:37 1:20:42 10:14/mi 

25779 William Carroll M 47 Sullivans Island, SC 1:48:01 2:29:47 17:23/mi 

19326 William Medich M 51 Sullivans Island, SC 1:03:28 1:24:48 10:13/mi 

Showing 1 to 43 of 43 entries 

e C 

(c.) 2015 All Rights Reserved. XACT Rocks! 

http://results.xacte.com/?kw=crb 
	

4/4/2016 



ORDINANCE NO. 2016-01 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 17-3 OF THE ORDINANCES FOR THE 
TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TO CHANGE THE TERM LENGTH OF PLANNING 

COMMISSION MEMBERS 

WHEREAS, the General Assembly authorized municipal planning and zoning in 1924 
under SC Code Title 5, Chapter 23; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Government Comprehensive Planning Enabling Act of 1994 
replaced the 1967 Act and required all local comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances 
conform to the 1994 Act; and 

WHEREAS, SC Code Title 6, Chapter 29 et seq. provides for the establishment of a 
Planning Commission by the Town Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Council of the Town of Sullivan's Island wishes to extend the term of 
Planning Commission members from two (2) to three (3) years; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN 
COUNCIL IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBED that Chapter 17-3 of the Town of Sullivan's 
Island Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 17-3 Membership; terms; vacancies. 

The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected 
public office in this municipality or the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership 
shall be three (3) years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The initially 
appointed Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will 
serve three-year staggered terms. (ratification date) All terms run from September 1" to August 
31'. Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the 
membership shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original 
appointments (9-16-74, S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01) 

The remaining sections of Chapter 17 shall remain the same. 

THE ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY UPON RATIFICATION. 

Patrick M. O'Neil, Mayor 



Ordinance No. 2016-01 
Page Two 

Ellen Miller, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Lawrence Dodds, Town Attorney 

First Reading: 

Second Reading: 

Third Reading and Ratification: 



CHAPTER 17 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Sec. 	17-1. Planning Commission created. 

Sec. 	17-2. Function of Commission. 

Sec. 	17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies 
Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal. 

Sec. 	17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records. 

Sec. 	17-6. Staff and expenditures. 

Sec. 	17-7. Duties; responsibilities; powers. 

Sec. 	17-8. Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map. 

Sec. 	17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes. 

Sec. 	17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation. 

Sec. 17-1. Planning Commission created.' 
A Municipal Planning Commission is hereby established to exercise jurisdiction over the entire 
area within the corporate limits of the Town of Sullivan's Island. (9-16-74, S1) 

Sec. 17-2. Function of Commission. 
It shall be the function of this Commission to prepare a comprehensive plan program for the 
physical, social and economic growth of the Town of Sullivan's Island in order to promote the 
public health, morals, convenience, prosperity, or the general welfare as well as efficiency and 
economy of the Town of Sullivan's Island (9-16-74, S2) 

Sec. 17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies. 
The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected public 
office in this municipality eflor the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership shall be 
three (3)two (2)  years and until their successors are appointed and qualified.  The initially  
appointed Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will 
serve three-year staggered terms. (date ratified) Of the members initially appointed, three (3)  
served for a term of  two (2)  years and two (2)  served for a term of  one (1)  year. Thereafter, al4  
members appointed have and shall serve for a term of  two (2)  years. The sixth (e)  person 
appointed to the Commission shall serve for a term of  two (2)  years from and until his/her  
successor is  appointed and qualified. Each successor member appointed to this seat shall serve 
for a term  of two  (2) years.  The seventh (7') person appointed shall  serve for a period of elle 
year and until  his/her successor is appointed and qualified. Each successor member appointed to 
this  scat shall serve for a term  of two  (2) years. All terms run from September 1st to August 31st. 
Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the membership 
shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original appointments (9-16-74, 
S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01) 

For State Eaw authorizing Planning Commission, see 56-7-320 et seq. 

1 



Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal.  
The Town Council shall appoint the members of the Commission and may remove any member 
of the Commission for cause after written notice and public hearing. (9-16-74, S4) 

0 

0 

Sec. 17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records. 
The Commission shall organize by electing one (1) of its members as chairman, one (1) as 
secretary. The terms of these officers shall be for one (1) year each. The Commission shall meet 
at the call of the chairman or of any three (3) members. It shall adopt rules of the transaction of 
business and shall keep a record of its transactions, findings and determinations. Records shall 
be open to the public. (9-16-74, S5) 

Sec. 17-6. Staff and expenditures. 
The Commission may employ such staff and consult with and retain such experts as it deems 
necessary consistent with funds which it may have available on hand. Its expenditures, exclusive 
of gifts to the Commission or contract receipts, shall be within the amount appropriated to the 
Commission by the Town Council. (9-16-74, S5) 

Application and fees. Requests for subdivision, re-subdivision, lot line changes, plat approvals, 
zoning and/or re-zoning shall be submitted on forms provided by the Zoning Administrator by an 
application fee the amount of which shall be established by resolution of the Town Council. 
(9-18-07) 

Section 17.7. Duties, responsibilities, powers. 
The Planning Commission shall have the duties, responsibilities and powers as provided in SC 
Code Title 6, Chapter 29, 6-29-310, et. seq. (9-16-74; 4-20-99) 

Section 17.8 Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map. 
The Planning Commission shall make and certify to the Town Council for Sullivan's Island the 
text of the recommended zoning ordinance and zoning map for Sullivan's Island. The text and 
the zoning map shall be prepared with all due dispatch of the Planning Commission and it shall 
hold a public hearing on the text and the map which shall be advertised and conducted according 
to South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Enabling Act of 1994 Section 6-29-310, et 
al, Code of Laws of South Carolina. (9-16-74, S7; 4-20-99) 

Sec. 17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes. 
No land shall be subdivided or re-subdivided, no lot shall be laid out and no boundary lines of a 
lot or parcel of land shall be changed except with prior written approval of the Planning 
Commission. Prior to the submission of a plat to the Planning Commission, the plat must first be 
submitted to the Zoning Administrator for his review and recommendations. The Zoning 
Administrator's recommendations must be submitted to the Planning Commission along with the 
proposed plat. Any division of land made without said Planning Commission approval after the 
effective date of this amendment is unlawful; provided, however, that subdivisions made and 

2 



recorded prior to the effective date of this amendment that met prior requirements are hereby 
declared to be legal. (4-20-99, 1-18-00) 

Sec. 17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation? 
No plat of a subdivision of land within the limits of the Town shall be filed or recorded in the 
Office of the Register of Mesne Conveyance until the approval of the Planning Commission shall 
have been endorsed thereon by the Planning Commission Chairman, or in his/her absence the 
Vice-Chairman. (4-20-99, 1/18/2000) 

Sec. 17-11 Exceptions. (9/15/09) 

	

1. 	In the case of any proposed plat or survey of a lot or lots of land is presented to the 
Zoning Administrator for the Town, the Zoning Administrator may review and give 
his/her endorsement of approval thereon provided the following requirements are met: 

a. The plat or survey is a re-survey of an existing lot or lots and does not create a 
subdivision or re-subdivision of land and no significant lot line changes are 
shown; (9/15/09) 

b. The plat or survey is prepared by a surveyor licensed by the State of South 
Carolina and has placed his certification thereon; (9/15/09) 

c. The appropriate tax map numbers are placed on the adjacent property, and any 
adjacent right-of-ways are designated; (9/15/09) 

d. Each lot sold, platted or surveyed shall show and designate the street address, the 
lot number, tax map identification number and all metes, bounds, courses and 
distances; (9/15/09) 

e. All marsh lands are shown and designated and in the event the DHEC/OCRM 
critical line within any boundary, the critical line shall be so designated; and 
(9/15/09) 

f. The survey has such notes and conditions as required by the Zoning 
Administrator. (9/15/09) 

	

2. 	The Zoning Administrator's endorsement of approval shall be made with the notation that 
his plat or survey is exempt from the subdivision regulation and is hereby approved. 
(9/15/09) 

	

3. 	Should any part of this Ordinance be held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remaining part shall be severable and shall continue to be in full force and effect. 
(9/15/09) 

2This section is consistent with Section 5-23-190 of State Code. 

3 



4. 	This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon ratification. 
(9/15/09) 

4 



CHAPTER 17 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

Sec. 17-1. Planning Commission created. 
Sec. 17-2. Function of Commission. 
Sec. 17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies 
Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal. 
Sec. 17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records. 
Sec. 	17-6. Staff and expenditures. 
Sec. 	17-7. Duties; responsibilities; powers. 
Sec. 17-8. Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map. 
Sec. 17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes. 
Sec. 17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation. 

Sec. 17-1. Planning Commission created.' 
A Municipal Planning Commission is hereby established to exercise jurisdiction over the entire 
area within the corporate limits of the Town of Sullivan's Island. (9-16-74, SI) 

Sec. 17-2. Function of Commission. 
It shall be the function of this Commission to prepare a comprehensive plan program for the 
physical, social and economic growth of the Town of Sullivan's Island in order to promote the 
public health, morals, convenience, prosperity, or the general welfare as well as efficiency and 
economy of the Town of Sullivan's Island (9-16-74, S2) 

Sec. 17-3. Membership; terms; vacancies. 
The Commission shall consist of seven (7) persons, none of which may hold an elected public 
office in this municipality or the County of Charleston. The terms of the membership shall be 
three (3) years and until their successors are appointed and qualified. The initially appointed 
Commission members served two-year staggered terms. All subsequent members will serve 
three-year staggered terms. (ratification date) All terms run from September 1St  to August 31'. 
Members may be re-appointed at the expiration of their terms. Any vacancy in the membership 
shall be filled for the unexpired term in the same manner of the original appointments (9-16-74, 
S3) (11-16-99) (11-20-01) 

Sec. 17-4. Appointment of members; removal.  
The Town Council shall appoint the members of the Commission and may remove any member 
of the Commission for cause after written notice and public hearing. (9-16-74, S4) 

1  For State law authorizing Planning Commission, see S6-7-320 et seq. 



Sec. 17-5. Officers of Commission; meetings; records. 
The Commission shall organize by electing one (1) of its members as chairman, one (1) as 
secretary. The terms of these officers shall be for one (1) year each. The Commission shall meet 
at the call of the chairman or of any three (3) members. It shall adopt rules of the transaction of 
business and shall keep a record of its transactions, findings and determinations. Records shall 
be open to the public. (9-16-74, S5) 

Sec. 17-6. Staff and expenditures. 
The Commission may employ such staff and consult with and retain such experts as it deems 
necessary consistent with funds which it may have available on hand. Its expenditures, exclusive 
of gifts to the Commission or contract receipts, shall be within the amount appropriated to the 
Commission by the Town Council. (9-16-74, S5) 

Application and fees. Requests for subdivision, re-subdivision, lot line changes, plat approvals, 
zoning and/or re-zoning shall be submitted on forms provided by the Zoning Administrator by an 
application fee the amount of which shall be established by resolution of the Town Council. 
(9-18-07) 

Section 17.7. Duties, responsibilities, powers. 
The Planning Commission shall have the duties, responsibilities and powers as provided in SC 
Code Title 6, Chapter 29, 6-29-310, et. seq. (9-16-74; 4-20-99) 

Section 17.8 Preparation of proposed zoning ordinance and map. 
The Planning Commission shall make and certify to the Town Council for Sullivan's Island the 
text of the recommended zoning ordinance and zoning map for Sullivan's Island. The text and 
the zoning map shall be prepared with all due dispatch of the Planning Commission and it shall 
hold a public hearing on the text and the map which shall be advertised and conducted according 
to South Carolina Local Government Comprehensive Enabling Act of 1994 Section 6-29-310, et 
al, Code of Laws of South Carolina. (9-16-74, S7; 4-20-99) 

Sec. 17-9. Approval of subdivision, resubdivision and lot line changes. 
No land shall be subdivided or re-subdivided, no lot shall be laid out and no boundary lines of a 
lot or parcel of land shall be changed except with prior written approval of the Planning 
Commission. Prior to the submission of a plat to the Planning Commission, the plat must first be 
submitted to the Zoning Administrator for his review and recommendations. The Zoning 
Administrator's recommendations must be submitted to the Planning Commission along with the 
proposed plat. Any division of land made without said Planning Commission approval after the 
effective date of this amendment is unlawful; provided, however, that subdivisions made and 
recorded prior to the effective date of this amendment that met prior requirements are hereby 
declared to be legal. (4-20-99, 1-18-00) 

2 



Sec. 17-10. Endorsement of plats before recordation.2  
No plat of a subdivision of land within the limits of the Town shall be filed or recorded in the 
Office of the Register of Mesne Conveyance until the approval of the Planning Commission shall 
have been endorsed thereon by the Planning Commission Chairman, or in his/her absence the 
Vice-Chairman. (4-20-99, 1/18/2000) 

Sec. 17-11 Exceptions. (9/15/09) 

	

1. 	In the case of any proposed plat or survey of a lot or lots of land is presented to the 
Zoning Administrator for the Town, the Zoning Administrator may review and give 
his/her endorsement of approval thereon provided the following requirements are met: 
a. The plat or survey is a re-survey of an existing lot or lots and does not create a 

subdivision or re-subdivision of land and no significant lot line changes are 
shown; (9/15/09) 

b. The plat or survey is prepared by a surveyor licensed by the State of South 
Carolina and has placed his certification thereon; (9/15/09) 

c. The appropriate tax map numbers are placed on the adjacent property, and any 
adjacent right-of-ways are designated; (9/15/09) 

d. Each lot sold, platted or surveyed shall show and designate the street address, the 
lot number, tax map identification number and all metes, bounds, courses and 
distances; (9/15/09) 

e. All marsh lands are shown and designated and in the event the DHEC/OCRM 
critical line within any boundary, the critical line shall be so designated; and 
(9/15/09) 

f. The survey has such notes and conditions as required by the Zoning 
Administrator. (9/15/09) 

	

2. 	The Zoning Administrator's endorsement of approval shall be made with the notation that 
his plat or survey is exempt from the subdivision regulation and is hereby approved. 
(9/15/09) 

	

3. 	Should any part of this Ordinance be held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, 
the remaining part shall be severable and shall continue to be in full force and effect. 
(9/15/09) 

	

4. 	This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force immediately upon ratification. 
(9/15/09) 

2This section is consistent with Section 5-23-190 of State Code. 

3 



FINANCE
COUNCIL Workshop

April 4, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. FY17 Budget Expenditures
B. February 2016 Financial Report

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending by Council



Finance

Points of Interest

February 2016

Revenue

1. The Town has received $6,671.05 over the projected revenue for building

permits for FY 2016 as of February 29th.

2. The Town has received over 79% of the budgeted business license revenue as

of February 29th.

3. The Town has received approximately 70% of the budgeted $2,274,700 in

property tax revenue. It appears property tax revenue will be slightly higher than

projected for FY 2016.

4. Water and Sewer revenue remained strong through February.

5. All other revenue accounts appear to be close to the projected amounts.

Expenditures

1. The principal and interest payment of the 2014 GO Bond was made during the

month of February for the FY 2016 payments. The total payments for FY 2016

totaled $430,135. The Town is projected to collect $340,000 in property tax this

fiscal year to fund the debt service on the bond.

2. The cost of the relocation and operation of the temporary Town Hall as of

February 2016 was $413,000. The cost of the temporary Town Hall is

approximately $4,000 per month.

3. The Town paid approximately $432,000 during February as progress payments

for the new Town Hall. Transfers are being made from the 2014 GO Bond

Money Market account into the Operating account as construction payments are

made.



C H E C KING A C C O UNTS 9, 645, 7 95. 7 7$

M O NEY M A RKET -2014 GO B O ND FUND S 1 , 7 2 8 , 622 . 62

S C L O C A L GO VERNM ENT INVES TM ENT P O O L 204, 8 06. 25

INVES TM ENTS 150 , 029. 14
C A S H O N H A ND 600 . 00

TO TA L C A S H & INVES TM ENTS : 11 , 7 29, 8 53. 7 8$

Unassigned :

O perating 1 , 97 0 , 529. 63$

20 14 GO B ond Fu nd s 1 , 7 2 8 , 62 2 . 62

L and S ale P roc eed s 3, 7 2 0 , 635. 50

C apitalImprovements Res erve 414, 50 0 . 0 0

Emergenc y Res erve 1 , 0 7 5, 0 0 0 . 0 0

A ssigned :

W illiam B rad ley M emorialFu nd 2 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0

C om m itted : -

Restric ted :

C ou nty A c c ommod ations Tax Fu nd s -C ou nty D epu ties 7 0 , 0 8 5. 0 0

L and Tru s tFu nd 35, 1 1 8 . 25

C onfed erate M emorialFu nd 451 . 8 4
Vic tim's Rights Fu nd 67 , 0 46. 58

TotalC as h & Inves tmentA c c ou nts 9, 1 0 1 , 98 9. 42$

P ETTY C A S H :
P etty C as h 40 0 . 0 0$

TO TA L GENERA L FUND 9, 102 , 38 9. 42$

O perating 358 , 8 62 . 1 2$

S RF -D ebtS ervic e Retirement 90 , 8 65. 39

S RF -D ebtS ervic e Res erve Fu nd 7 , 542 . 38

C apitalImprovementFu nd S ewer 10 7 , 8 7 6. 53
S ewerD eprec iation Fu nd 36, 362 . 8 8

TotalS ewerFu nd 510 , 643. 91$

Febru ary 29, 2016

C ash & Investm entB alanc es

Financ e -P age 2



O perating 946, 8 0 1 . 0 0$

C apitalImprovementFu nd W ater 1 8 7 , 1 0 9. 8 1

C W S C IP Improvements Fu nd 355, 197 . 97

W aterD eprec iation Fu nd 46, 167 . 97
P etty C as h 20 0 . 0 0

TotalW aterFu nd 1 , 535, 47 6. 7 5$

Unres erved 456, 0 14. 8 3$

TotalH ospitality Tax Fu nd -Restric ted 456, 014. 8 3$

Unres erved 68 , 326. 39$

TotalL oc alA c c om m od ations Tax Fu nd - 68 , 326. 39$

Tree B ankFu nd -C ommitted 57 , 0 0 2 . 48$

TotalTree Fu nd 57 , 002 . 48$

TO TA L C A S H & INVES TM ENTS : 11 , 7 29, 8 53. 7 8$

1% Firemen's Fu nd -Firs tFed eralM oney M arket 210 , 51 0 . 1 1$

Total1% FIREM EN'S FUND 210 , 510 . 11$

Financ e -P age 3



Interes t Interes tEarned Interes tEarned
B ank Rate C u rrentM onth Year-to-D ate

Inves tmentP ool 0 . 62 8 7 % 110 . 7 3 623. 0 8

S ou thS tate B ank 0 . 2 0 % 1 , 0 0 8 . 1 7 7 , 2 7 2 . 7 8
M oney M arket

S ou thS tate B ank 0 . 2 0 % 21 8 . 46 2 , 149. 14
M M -B ond

S ou thS tate
Inves tmentS ervic es 0 . 0 1% 1 . 19 1 0 . 36

1 , 338 . 55$ 10 , 0 55. 36$

M onthEnd ed YTD

GeneralFu nd 1 , 0 0 1 . 0 2$ 7 , 7 1 2 . 7 1$

S ewerFu nd 95. 13 619. 14

W aterFu nd 1 7 3. 45 1 , 2 0 1 . 8 8

L oc alA -Tax Fu nd s 8 . 0 3 62 . 50

H os pitality Tax Fu nd 54. 50 411 . 64

Tree Fu nd 6. 42 47 . 49

TotalEarned 1 , 338 . 55$ 10 , 0 55. 36$

Investm entInc om e
M onth End ed Febru ary 29, 2016 and YTD

InterestEarned by Fu nd

Financ e -P age 4



>P /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK P=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -/,-.,/-.3 KG -/,/6,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9P >LF<

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

00 &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>]XS7 .- ?=F >LF<

IT^TX]T

.-*0---*.--- HIG;==<J >IGE ;8HAK8D D=8J= 22)---+-- *.-)-22+-- *.5-+-- 32)-22+--

.-*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< 3)---+-- */)-1/+15 *01.)--.+-/ 5)-1/+15

.-*0---*3--- HGDA;= 8;;A<=FK I=HGIKJ /--+-- *52-+-- *1/22+-- .)-2-+--

.-*0---*5--- KI8FJ>=I >IGE N8K=I >LF< /--)---+-- /--)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*6.-- DA;=FJ=J 350)---+-- .10)614+24 /..6/)0.1+3- 206)-2/+10

.-*0---*6..- <G? H=IEAKJ 42)---+-- 0/)146+-- 105)452+-- 1/)2/.+--

.-*0---*6./- 9G8K H=IEAKJ -+-- *.2+-- --+-- .2+--

.-*0---*6.0- 9<+ G> QGFAF? 8HH=8DJ 8HHDA; >== /)---+-- 6--+-- 1211-+-- .).--+--

.-*0---*6.1- <=JA?F I=MA=N 9G8I< >==J ..)---+-- *464+25 *4/)-25+-- ..)464+25

.-*0---*6.2- HD8FFAF? ;GEEAJJAGF >==J .)---+-- 42-+-- 42-+-- /2-+--

.-*0---*60-- 9LAD<AF? H=IEAKJ /2-)---+-- *3)34.+-6 *0/4)256+61 /23)34.+-6

.-*0---*602- KIAEEAF? ' HILFAF? AF;GE= .-)/2-+-- */2-+-- *//)/2-+-- .-)2--+--

.-*0---*61-- HIGH=IKP K8O=J * GH=I8KAF? .)64-)---+-- 364)-61+5/ 0212-)-54+30 .)/4/)6-2+.5

.-*0---*61-. HIGH=IKP K8O I=M=FL= * ?G 9GF<0-1)4--+-- */0)036+21 *50/5)-36+21 0/5)-36+21

.-*0---*61.- @GE=JK=8< =O=EHK I=>LF< .-)---+-- .-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*62.- >AF=J ;GDD * I=;GI<=I 2-)---+-- .0)0/4+54 /4*0)061+26 03)34/+.0

.-*0---*63-- >== JAEHD= KAKD=J -+-- *2-+-- --+-- 2-+--

.-*0---*636- 8A< KG JL9<AMAJAGFJ 02)---+-- 2)/30+-. .26)-6-+15 /6)403+66

.-*0---*64.- MA;KAEJ IA?@KJ >LF< 5)---+-- 63+6- .4)6-0+.- 4)6-0+.-

.-*0---*642- 9=M=I8?= K=EH+ H=IEAKJ /1)---+-- /1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*643- >I8F;@AJ= >==J * ;=DD KGN=I 12).--+-- .5).1-+36 1-0)52.+00 /3)626+0.

.-*0---*6432 >I8F;@AJ= >==J * GK@=I 10-)---+-- 04/)5/0+-6 54/2)-13+-1 24).43+6.

.-*0---*644- JK8K= 8;;GEEG<8KAGFJ K8O /3)---+-- *5)4/-+50 *012)623+15 01)4/-+50

.-*0---*6445 KI8FJ>=I DG;8D 8*K8O 0-)---+-- .-)---+-- 00/)2--+-- /-)---+--

.-*0---*6446 KI8FJ>=I >IGE @GJH+ K8O 0/-)---+-- .-2)332+-- 00/3)334+-- /.1)002+--

.-*0---*645- D+G+J+K+ HIGH+IGDD98;C .0-)---+-- 00)624+16 /3/2).23+63 63)-1/+2.

.-*0---*645. D+G+J+K+ I=M=FL= >LF< 5/)---+-- .5)-22+51 //.1).02+.3 30)611+.3

.-*0---*66-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ AF;GE= /-2)---+-- 50).55+01 1.4)4/4+61 ./.)5..+33

.-*0---*66-. HIG;==<J*J8D=J G> 8JJ=KJ 1)---+-- 1)---+-- .---+-- -+--

.-*0---*66-0 9IA;C J8D=J -+-- */0)40-+-- -1)632+-- /0)40-+--

>]XS7 >]XS7 .- ?=F >LF<

KY\RW IT^TX]T 1)634)/2-+-- 0)/4-)...+6- .)364).05+.-.).1/)/-2+30 01+--

-0,/2,/-.3 .-7.37/48EB9D8FKGF
UW.1.[./Z

HRVT . YU /

Financ e -P age 5



>N /-.2*/-.3

A<=8C H=D8AEAE? G=H;=EJ7

8;;FKEJ N=8H JF <8J= 98C8E;= G;J

H=D8AEAE?

;KHH=EJ G=HAF<7 -/,-.,/-.3 JF -/,/6,/-.3

9K<?=J H=GFHJ 9N >KE<

JFME F> IKCCAL8E(I AIC8E<

00 &

9K<?=J=< ;KHH=EJ

>ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

HQ[QUZQ

..*0---*/--- JH8EI>=H >H+ <=GH=;A8JAFE >KE<.-/)2--+-- .-/)2--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*00-- AEJ=H=IJ =8HE=< .)---+-- 005+46 0162+.0 33.+/.

..*0---*1..- I=M=H I=HLA;= ;@8H?=I 553)632+42 /36)313+16 0-36)-3.+-1 3.4)0.6+/3

..*0---*1... G=E8CJA=I 2)2--+-- 1)30-+-- 51-+-- 54-+--

..*0---*1../ 8<DAEAIJH8JAL= 8;;FKEJ >==I .)0--+-- *//-+-- *.4.2-+-- .)2/-+--

..*0---*10-- JA=*AE >==I ' AEIJ8CC -+-- *4--+-- --+-- 4--+--

..*0---*12-- I=HLA;= ;8CCI 2--+-- 14-+-- 61-+-- 0-+--

..*0---*13-- AEIG=;JAFE >==I .)2--+-- 15-+-- 0/.2-+-- .)-/-+--

..*0---*16-- DAI;=CC8E=FKI /--+-- /--+-- .---+-- -+--

..*0---*6/-- JH8EI>=H >HFD ?=E=H8C >KE ./2)---+-- ./2)---+-- .---+-- -+--

>ZUP7 >ZUP7 .. I=M=H >KE<

JVYOT HQ[QUZQ .)./1)132+42 3//)./-+14 2-/)012+/536)123+.4 12+--

-0,/2,/-.3 .-7.27/68DB9C8EJFE
RT.1.X./W

GOSQ . VR 0

Financ e -P age 6



>O /-.2*/-.3

A<=8D I=E8AFAF? H=I;=FK7

8;;GLFK O=8I KG <8K= 98D8F;= H;K

I=E8AFAF?

;LII=FK H=IAG<7 -/,-.,/-.3 KG -/,/6,/-.3

9L<?=K I=HGIK 9O >LF<

KGNF G> JLDDAM8F(J AJD8F<

00 &

9L<?=K=< ;LII=FK

>[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

IR\RV[R

./*0---*/--- KI8FJ>=I >I+ <=HI=;A8KAGF >LF<./-)---+-- ./-)---+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*00-- AFK=I=JK =8IF=< /)---+-- 465+./ 1-.40+12 .)/-.+55

./*0---*1..- N8K=I J8D=J 66/)121+0- 0-5)-41+2- 0.31)3/5+0- 351)046+5-

./*0---*1... H=F8DKA=J 2)2--+-- *.62+.1 *15.-+-- 2)362+.1

./*0---*1../ 8<EAFAJKI8KAM= 8;;GLFK >==J 5)---+-- /).52+-5 /422-+-- 2)5.1+6/

./*0---*1..1 @O<I8FK E=K=I H=IEAKJ /--+-- *2-+-- */2-+-- /2-+--

./*0---*10-- E=K=I ;GFF=;K ' I=F=N8DJ 4)---+-- *.5)3-1+-- */33.--+-- /2)3-1+--

./*0---*11-- E=K=I I=H8AIJ 2--+-- 2--+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*12-- J=IMA;= ;8DDJ 2--+-- 0/-+-- 31-+-- .5-+--

./*0---*13-- AFJH=;KAGF >==J /2-+-- /2-+-- .---+-- -+--

./*0---*13.- 98;C>DGN K=JKAF? 4--+-- .1-+-- /--+-- 23-+--

./*0---*16-- EAJ;=DD8F=GLJ .--+-- *.5)20-+-- *.5)20--+-- .5)30-+--

>[VQ7 >[VQ7 ./ N8K=I >LF<

KWZPU IR\RV[R .).04)/-1+0- 41/)0.2+41 061)555+2333)/3.+42 02+--

-0,/2,/-.3 .-7.27/68EB9D8FKGF
SU.1.Y./X

HPTR / WS 0

Financ e -P age 7



=N .,-1).,-2

@;<7B G<C7@D@D> F<G9<DI6

799EJDI N<7G IE ;7I< 87B7D9< F9I

G<C7@D@D>

9JGG<DI F<G@E;6 ,.+,-+.,-2 IE ,.+.5+.,-2

8J;><I G<FEGI 8N =JD;

IELD E= HJBB@K7D'H @HB7D;

// &

8J;><I<; 9JGG<DI

=ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-/)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )0--*20 ,10*1, 0--*20

-/)/,,,)5335 ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M ,*,, ).23(-31*-/ ,-1(/-,*-0 .23(-31*-/

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -/ ?EHF@I7B@IN I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .23(142*33 ).23(142*33-1(/20*20 ,*,,

=ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

GQ[QUZQ

-3)/,,,)//,, @DI<G<HI <7GD<; ,*,, )2.*1, ,4*,/ 2.*1,

-3)/,,,)5333 .& 9EJDIN 7)I7M ,*,, )1(42.*43 ,,*,, 1(42.*43

-3)/,,,)5334 -& BE97B 7)I7M ,*,, )-3(2,0*/1 ,4.1*/, -3(2,0*/1

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -3 BE97B 7)I7M

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, ./(1.5*3. )./(1.5*3.4//*// ,*,,

=ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

GQ[QUZQ

-5)/,,,)//,, IG<< =JD; @DI<G<HI ,*,, )03*05 ,2*0. 03*05

-5)/,,,)5/-, IG<< F<GC@IH ,*,, ).(2/4*,, ,,*,, .(2/4*,,

=ZUP6 =ZUP6 -5 IG<< =JD;

IVYOT GQ[QUZQ ,*,, .(241*05 ).(241*052*0. ,*,,

&)-,./ ',/(* &)1)+0) ,*,, -2(.,0*/5 .5/(4,-*54 ,*,, ).5/(4,-*54 ,*,,

,/+.1+.,-2 -,6-36027CA8B7DIED
RT-0-X-.W

FOSQ - VR -

Financ e -P age 8



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+3...+./.. L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 36.*...,.. /50*623,/0 1.24*1/0,/1 2.5*/32,66

/.+3...+.0.. @> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 21*...,.. /1*27/,.2 1/1*125,57 07*3.6,74

/.+3...+.0/. @> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 7.*...,.. 10*247,.5 145*74.,53 35*31.,71

/.+3...+.00. @> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK?F?GM 60*...,.. 04*466,12 114*141,10 33*1//,44

/.+3...+.1.. @> A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 3*677,56 27/*/2/,00 4*/..,00

/.+3...+.1/. @> >C?L?E 4*3..,.. 2*217,71 46/0.,54 0*.4.,.5

/.+3...+.2.. @> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 0.*...,.. 6*402,0/ 21/*3.1,17 //*153,57

/.+3...+.4.. @> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. 1*//4,6. /41*50.,66 /4*661,0.

/.+3...+.5.. @> M?E?IBHG? /.*...,.. 3*720,31 373.4,1/ 2*.35,25

/.+3...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /6*...,.. +1*767,67 +003*250,.. 0/*767,67

/.+3...+.7.. @> IHP?K ( ECABML //*...,.. 1*762,.6 14703,40 5*./3,70

/.+3...+/... @> CGLNK;G=? 33*...,.. /7*001,/0 13.,.. 13*554,66

/.+3...+/0.. @> LRLM?F K?I;CKL ( F;CGM //*...,.. 1*//0,.2 061*.54,1. 5*665,74

/.+3...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA /.*...,.. 0*54/,/2 067/,/2 5*016,64

/.+3...+/1.. @> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L /*...,.. 60.,6. 6057,0. /57,0.

/.+3...+/2.. @> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 7*3..,.. 1*/03,.0 11254,30 4*152,76

/.+3...+1... @> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL? 6*3..,.. 5*0.0,30 63.,.. /*075,26

/.+3...+1/./ @> + >?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 1.*...,.. +/6*./4,.. +4..,.. 26*./4,..

/.+3...+1/.0 @>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 23*523,.. /3*///,02 11.,.. 1.*411,54

/.+3...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*3..,.. 1*635,01 3/.,.. 1*420,55

/.+3...+1/0. @> <NCE>CGA K?I;CKL /.*...,.. 7*/65,.1 70/45,75 6/0,75

/.+3...+10.. @> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 5*622,.. 13/*610,.. /2*434,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 3... @CK? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V /*/.1*023,.. 61*.75,1. 553*3.3,63 105*517,/3 1.,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV / \W 5

Financ e -P age 9



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

?a]V[UY_`^V

/.+4...+./.. I> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 273*...,.. /67*/2/,20 1605*1//,05 1.3*636,36

/.+4...+.0.. I> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 15*...,.. /2*777,4/ 2//*71.,1/ 00*...,17

/.+4...+.0/. I> IKM B?;EMB CGL 51*...,.. 04*4.2,56 143*.13,3. 24*173,00

/.+4...+.00. I> IKM IHE H@@ K?MCK? 44*...,.. 03*074,01 161*523,./ 2.*5.1,55

/.+4...+.03. =HNGMR LB?KC@@ >?INMC?L 2.*...,.. 04*.03,.. 43.,.. /1*753,..

/.+4...+.1.. I> A;L ( HCE 13*...,.. 0/*./3,/1 4.0*412,35 /1*762,65

/.+4...+.10. I> >C?L?E @N?E /*0..,.. /*//2,2. 71.,.. 63,4.

/.+4...+.2.. I> O?BC=E? K?I;CK ( F;CGM /0*...,.. /*604,25 /3/*245,07 /.*/51,31

/.+4...+.4.. I> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL /0*...,.. 6*014,0/ 473./,16 1*541,57

/.+4...+.5.. I> M?E?IBHG? 7*3..,.. 2*.6.,02 21470,32 3*2/7,54

/.+4...+.6.. =H, PC>? K;>CH LRLM?F /4*5..,.. 0*043,03 /20*172,.. /2*212,53

/.+4...+.7.. I> IHP?K ( ECABML 2*0..,.. /*.74,5. 04635,/0 1*/.1,1.

/.+4...+/... I> CGLNK;G=? 22*...,.. /2*63/,00 12.,.. 07*/26,56

/.+4...+/0.. I> LRLM?F K?I;CK ( F;CGM 6*...,.. 3*6/6,55 513//,70 0*/6/,01

/.+4...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 6*...,.. 2*37/,51 3525/,76 1*2.6,05

/.+4...+/1.. I> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 3..,.. 260,.. 744,.. /6,..

/.+4...+/2.. I> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. 3*3..,15 70.,.. 277,41

/.+4...+1... I> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. 4.2,61 4.173,/5 173,/5

/.+4...+1/.0 I>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 33*160,.. +52.,.2 +/.,.. 34*/00,.2

/.+4...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. 5*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+4...+10.. I> >CLI;M=BCGA L?KOC=?L 00*3..,.. 5*622,.. 13/*610,.. /2*434,..

@`[T_Y\[8 @`[T_Y\[8 4... IHEC=? >?I;KMF?GM

M\_SZ ?a]V[UY_`^V 731*760,.. 27*564,.4 364*105,46 145*432,10 17,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
WZ/2/̂ /0]

ISXV 0 \W 5

Financ e -P age 10



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+5...+./.. F> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L /50*...,.. 56*2.1,./ 24/.*366,51 71*374,77

/.+5...+.0.. F> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /1*...,.. 4*.14,26 24563,26 4*741,30

/.+5...+.0/. F> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. /2*/4/,.6 35/*173,04 /.*616,70

/.+5...+.00. F> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM /3*...,.. 3*374,// 15/*/04,66 7*2.1,67

/.+5...+.1.. F> O?BC=E? A;L ( HCE /0*...,.. 5*226,.0 40030,65 2*33/,76

/.+5...+.1/. F> >C?L?E @N?E 1*3..,.. 0*236,63 5.32,.3 /*.2/,/3

/.+5...+.2.. F> O?BC=E? K?I;CKL 5*3..,.. 5*3..,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+5...+.4.. F> LNIIEC?L ( F;M?KC;EL 0.*...,.. /.*605,45 32374,5. 7*/50,11

/.+5...+.5.. M?E?IBHG? 44.,.. 00.,.. 1133,.. 22.,..

/.+5...+.7.. F> IHP?K ( ?E?=MKC=CMR 2.*...,.. /2*6..,77 151*/3/,41 03*/77,./

/.+5...+/... F> CGLNK;G=? /6*...,.. 6*744,21 3.23,77 7*.11,35

/.+5...+/0.. F> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CG /3*...,.. 2*675,27 11.,.. /.*/.0,3/

/.+5...+/0.1 NGC@HKFL ( =EHMBCGA 1*...,.. /*61.,24 4/.,.. /*/47,32

/.+5...+1... F> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+5...+1/.. F> IKHI ( ?JNCI INK=B;L? .,.. +/0*.32,67 .0*/.2,67 /0*.32,67

/.+5...+1/./ F>+>?<M @NG>?> ?JNCIF?GM 03*...,.. +/.*446,.. +21.,.. 13*446,..

/.+5...+1/.0 F>+=;ICM;E E?;L? IKCG=CI;E 5*7/5,.. .,5/ ..,.. 5*7/4,07

/.+5...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... .,.. +0*4.2,.. ..,.. 0*4.2,..

/.+5...+12.. F> A;K<;A? >CLIHL;E =HGMK /75*...,.. 61*4.7,43 20/2*/15,03 //1*17.,13

/.+5...+13.. =;NL?P;R F;CGM?G;G=? 0*...,.. 107,12 /4.,.. /*45.,44

/.+5...+14.. =HGM;CG?K L?KOC=CGA //*...,.. 5*234,00 46330,56 1*321,56

/.+5...+15.. <?;=B I;MB F;CGM?G;G=? 3.*...,.. +2*270,.3 +722*...,.. 32*270,.3

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 5... F;CGM?G;G=?

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 416*355,.. 56*625,3/ 2/0*631,21 003*501,35 13,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 1 ]X 5

Financ e -P age 11



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+6...+.7.. K> IHP?K ( ECABML 5*3..,.. 235,51 4644,52 5*.20,05

/.+6...+/... K> CGLNK;G=? 2*1..,.. /*702,62 23.,.. 0*153,/4

/.+6...+/1.. K> K?=K?;MCHG ;K?; F;CGM /3*...,.. 5*04/,36 266..,.. 5*516,20

/.+6...+/2.. LI?=C;E ?O?GML 03*...,.. /6*.00,/1 50/40,/3 4*755,65

/.+6...+1/.. K> IKHI?KMR ( ?JNCI INK=B /0.*...,.. 22*161,23 15.,.. 53*4/4,33

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 6... K?=K?;MCHG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /5/*6..,.. /*606,67 77*53.,05 50*.27,51 20,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 2 ]X 5

Financ e -P age 12



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+7...+./.. ;> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 20/*...,.. /25*026,/0 131.*713,7. 051*53/,66

/.+7...+.0.. ;> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 11*...,.. //*1./,0/ 120*25/,32 0/*476,57

/.+7...+.0/. ;> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 25*...,.. /.*77.,/2 012*111,/2 14*..7,64

/.+7...+.00. ;> IKM L, =, K?MCK?F?GM 25*...,.. /2*407,17 1/1*501,5. 10*15.,4/

/.+7...+.4.. ;> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 02*...,.. 3*2/1,.. 010*/56,36 /6*365,..

/.+7...+.4/. ;> MK;O?E + K?=HK>?K 5..,.. 5..,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.40. ;> LNIIEC?L + K?=HK>?K /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+.5.. ;> M?E?IBHG? /5*...,.. 2*4/.,.7 05/*05/,30 /0*167,7/

/.+7...+.7.. ;> IHP?K ( ECABML 7*...,.. 0*/0/,35 02/*0/.,73 4*656,21

/.+7...+/... ;> CGLNK;G=? 44*...,.. /6*272,1. 06.,.. 25*3.3,5.

/.+7...+/0.. ;> LRLM?FL K?I;CK ( F;CGM 2.*...,.. 1*434,.. 722.,/2 14*122,..

/.+7...+/1.. ;> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 2*3..,.. 701,01 0/414,6. 1*354,55

/.+7...+/2.. ;> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 4*...,.. /*614,63 1//3.,.. 2*/41,/3

/.+7...+/6.. ;> IKH@?LLCHG;E L?KOC=?L 7.*...,.. 5.*673,27 57/*473,.. /7*/.2,3/

/.+7...+/62. IE;GGCGA ?QI?GL? /*...,.. /*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+/65. =HNG=CE ?QI?GL?L 4*...,.. +2*231,0. +521*400,12 /.*231,0.

/.+7...+/66. A?G?K;E ;>O?KMCLCGA ?QI?GL?L /.*...,.. 2*.53,.4 2/227,/6 3*702,72

/.+7...+/7.. ;> E?A;E ( ;==HNGMCGA /..*...,.. 3*050,.2 3/1*003,4/ 72*505,74

/.+7...+/7/. ;==K?M?> E;G> + E;PLNCM ?QI?GL?L5.*...,.. +/0*.73,/0 +/5/*.50,3. 60*.73,/0

/.+7...+/70. ;==K?M?> E;G> F;G;A?F?GM .,.. +/*4.6,27 ..,.. /*4.6,27

/.+7...+1... ;> FCL=?EE;G?HNL ?QI?GL?L 0.*...,.. 0*/74,02 ///*163,22 /5*6.1,54

/.+7...+1/.. ;> IKHI?KMR ( ?JNCI INK=B .,.. +03*...,.. .03*...,.. 03*...,..

/.+7...+1/.3 =;ICM;E IKHD?=M .,.. +/*232*222,54 .21/*525,71 /*232*222,54

/.+7...+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 5*...,.. +2*/16,31 +37.,.. //*/16,31

/.+7...+1/1. MHPG B;EE K?EH=;MCHG ?QI?GL?L3.*...,.. /3*445,32 1/4*020,40 12*110,24

/.+7...+2... OC=MCFL KCABML @NG> 6*...,.. 6*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+7...+3... P;M?K <HG> K?I;RF?GM 0..*...,.. /.*/15,03 3.,.. /67*640,53

/.+7...+4... 0./2 AH <HG> >?<M L?KOC=? 206*6..,.. +/*113,.. .170*1/.,.. 21.*/13,..

/.+7...+7... @NG> <;E;G=? K?IE?GCLBF?GM 6.*324,.. 6.*324,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 7... ;>FCG

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W /*565*324,.. 702*/.0,67 0*647*7.5,36 +/*.60*14/,36 +4/,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 3 ]X 5

Financ e -P age 13



@R 0./3+0./4

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM8

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>8 .0-./-0./4 MH .0-07-0./4

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG=MCHG
MHPG H@ LNEECO;G)L CLE;G>

11 '

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

?b^W\VZ`a_W

/.+73..+./.. <> L;E;KC?L ( P;A?L 0.0*...,.. 5/*341,50 13/2*616,2. /1.*214,06

/.+73..+.0.. <> IKM LH=C;E L?=NKCMR /4*...,.. 4*165,15 2./*.61,56 7*4/0,41

/.+73..+.0/. <> IKM B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 03*...,.. /.*.7.,.2 2.0*/77,.4 /2*7.7,74

/.+73..+.00. <> IKM L,=, K?MCK?F?GM 03*...,.. 7*23.,25 16/*6./,66 /3*327,31

/.+73..+.1.. <> A;L ( HCE 0*4..,.. 0*060,13 6635,11 1/5,43

/.+73..+.4.. <> H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 1*...,.. /*006,/7 2/.,.. /*55/,6/

/.+73..+.41. <> LNIIEC?L <E>A CGLI?=M 0*...,.. 0*...,.. /...,.. .,..

/.+73..+.5.. <> M?E?IBHG? 2*...,.. /*65.,/. 25063,21 0*/07,7.

/.+73..+.7.. <> IHP?K ( ECABML /*...,.. 373,1. 4.6.,02 2.2,5.

/.+73..+/... <> CGLNK;G=? /*...,.. 457,1. 46.,.. 10.,5.

/.+73..+/0.. <> LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ( F;CGM 1*...,.. 5/0,.. 02.,.. 0*066,..

/.+73..+/1.. <> >N?L ( =?KMC@ @??L 0*...,.. 760,/7 27515,6/ /*./5,6/

/.+73..+/2.. <> MK;CGCGA ( L?FCG;KL 1*...,.. 0*6/.,.. 72.,.. /7.,..

/.+73..+/60. <S; ?QI?GL?L 0*...,.. 044,05 /1134,15 /*511,51

/.+73..+/61. >K< ?QI?GL?L 3*...,.. 226,/. 7/*025,06 2*33/,7.

/.+73..+/63. MK?? =HFFCLLCHG /*3..,.. /*260,3. 77.,.. /5,3.

/.+73..+03.. MKCFFCGA ( IKNGCGA ?QI, 7*...,.. /*0..,.. /11*2..,.. 5*6..,..

/.+73..+1... <> FCL=?EE;G?HNL .,.. +60,33 ..,.. 60,33

/.+73..+1//. IKHI ( ?JNCI 9 &3... 3*...,.. 3*...,.. /...,.. .,..

@a\U`Z]\8 @a\U`Z]\8 73.. <NCE>CGA

M]`T[ ?b^W\VZ`a_W 1/0*/..,.. 04*.65,36 /71*/12,43 //6*743,13 16,..

.1-03-0./4 /.8/18..;FD<E;GMHG
X[/2/_/0^

ITYW 4 ]X 5

Financ e -P age 14



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /1./0.1/05 MH /1.18.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

22 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

00,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ' P;A?L 063+171-43 53+044-08 2602+21/-35 00/+016-24

00,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 4+425-74 31830-/3 6+684-66

00,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 00+163-/2 3/1+/3/-60 06+/83-5/

00,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 5+336-03 240+362-13 00+854-28

00,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 3+06/-82 5/256-53 1+718-/6

00,3///,/20/ >C?L?E @N?E 2+2//-// 0+262-33 31/-// 0+815-45

00,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCIF?GM 4+///-// ,363-20 ,8832-88 4+363-20

00,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+836-38 88/-// 41-40

00,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 0+132-73 01113-35 7+645-05

00,3///,/50/ MHHEL 1+///-// 0+78/-/4 84/-// 0/8-84

00,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 5+10/-87 60113-61 1+378-/1

00,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 2+6//-// ,1+01/-53 ,4604/-5/ 4+71/-53

00,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 0+65/-25 20351-0/ 2+728-53

00,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 47+///-// 04+7/6-2/ 163+661-/1 31+081-6/

00,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 08+///-// 6+137-13 27/-// 00+640-65

00,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CGM 5/+///-// 05+220-84 1612+246-03 32+557-/4

00,3///,01/0 LEN>A? >CLIHL;E 4/+///-// 13+37/-4/ 383+144-12 14+408-4/

00,3///,01/1 AKCM >CLIHL;E 0+3//-// 484-0/ 32057-08 7/3-8/

00,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 625-26 38/-// 652-52

00,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 263+4//-// 157+127-78 61/-// 0/5+150-00

00,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 7+///-// 3+43/-4/ 46/-// 2+348-4/

00,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 4+///-// 3+080-4/ 7337/-// 7/7-4/

00,3///,08// IKH@ L?KOC=?L , ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

00,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E , ?GACG??KGA 04+///-// 3+6/7-44 20/-// 0/+180-34

00,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+013-71 543-48 4741-4/ 36/-12

00,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 20+///-// 16+050-02 77/-// 2+727-76

00,3///,24// ;>FCG H@ L?P?K <HG> 61+///-// 55+603-13 82/-// 4+174-65

00,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-87 6+677-46 15/-// 10+67/-30

00,3///,25// P;LM?P;M?K ;G;E , E;< LO= 8+///-// 0+/2/-56 000+565-// 6+858-22

00,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 00+///-// ,710-25 ,60+813-50 00+710-25

00,3///,3/// LK@ , L?P?K ECG? K?B;< /-// ,306+607-5/ //-// 306+607-5/

00,8///,/0// ;>FCG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 0/+848-57 152+447-28 20+024-31

00,8///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 854-54 2/150-/8 1+143-52

00,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 0+00/-11 18230-36 1+550-55

00,8///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 0+033-71 14282-46 2+332-44

00,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 24+///-// 24+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 00 L?P?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+013+354-64 50+278-06 826+070-78 076+172-75 06-//

/2.14.1/05 0/903931;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 0 [V 2

Financ e -P age 15



@R 1/04,1/05

C>?;E K?F;CGCGA I?K=?GM9

;==HNGM R?;K MH >;M? <;E;G=? I=M

K?F;CGCGA

=NKK?GM I?KCH>9 /1./0.1/05 MH /1.18.1/05

<N>A?M K?IHKM <R @NG>

MHPG H@ LNEECO;G(L CLE;G>

22 &

<N>A?M?> =NKK?GM

@_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

?`\UZTX^_]U

01,3///,/0// L;E;KC?L ;G> P;A?L 063+171-43 54+224-42 2602+21/-28 0/7+836-/0

01,3///,/1// IKM , LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 02+221-51 4+515-76 31830-/1 6+6/4-64

01,3///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 17+257-52 00+163-/3 3/1+/3/-60 06+/83-48

01,3///,/11/ IKM , L = K?MCK?F?GM 07+301-42 5+466-55 250+362-12 00+723-76

01,3///,/2// A;L ' HCE , O?BC=E?L 6+///-// 2+838-87 4523/-0/ 2+/4/-/1

01,3///,/20/ >C?L?E , O?BC=E?L 2+2//-// 1+714-60 75363-18 363-18

01,3///,/21/ >C?L?E ?JNCI- K?I;CKL ' F;CGM- 1+///-// ,700-58 ,30547-71 1+700-58

01,3///,/3// K?I;CKL , O?BC=E?L 4+///-// 3+802-38 87/-// 75-40

01,3///,/5// LNIIEC?L ' F;M?KC;EL 0/+///-// 0+553-0/ 0681-55 7+224-8/

01,3///,/50/ MHHEL 0+4//-// ,001-6/ ,7/-// 0+501-6/

01,3///,/51/ H@@C=? LNIIEC?L 7+6//-// 4+810-86 571/1-44 1+667-/2

01,3///,/52/ E;< LNIIEC?L 1+1//-// 6/7-87 21185-64 0+380-/1

01,3///,/6// M?E?IBHG? 4+5//-// 0+65/-22 20351-00 2+728-56

01,3///,/8// IHP?K ' ?E?=MKC=CMR 2+4//-// 0+056-42 222/7-08 1+221-36

01,3///,0/// CGLNK;G=? 06+///-// 5+457-/4 28/-// 0/+320-84

01,3///,01// LRLM?FL K?I;CKL ' F;CG- 27+///-// 01+655-86 235+1/5-/1 14+122-/2

01,3///,01/2 NGC@HKFL ' =EHMBCGA 0+4//-// 873-70 55/-// 404-08

01,3///,010/ =;ICM;E CFIKHO?F?GML 071+4//-// 045+270-13 75860-38 15+007-65

01,3///,02// >N?L ' =?KMC@C=;MCHG 8+///-// 2+052-4/ 24/-// 4+725-4/

01,3///,03// MK;CGCGA ' L?FCG;KL 3+4//-// 1+660-81 51477-// 0+617-/7

01,3///,08// IKH@?LLCHG;E L?K-, ;N>CM 4+///-// /-// //-// 4+///-//

01,3///,1/// IKH@?LLCHG;E,?GACG??KCGA 24+///-// 10+3/0-75 50/-// 02+487-03

01,3///,2/// FCL=?EE;G?HNL 0+453-24 0+017-0/ 6141-4/ 325-14

01,3///,20// IKHI ' ?JNCIF?GM INK=B;L? 00+///-// 6+548-41 6//-// 2+23/-37

01,3///,24// MK;GL@?K MH A@ , <HG> IFM- 087+4//-// 087+4//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,240/ E?;L? I;RF?GML 18+457-// 6+676-47 15/-// 10+67/-31

01,3///,25// P;M?K ;G;ERLCL 0+1//-// 0+1//-// 0///-// /-//

01,3///,26// =B?FC=;EL 7+///-// 2+082-17 3/1+377-7/ 3+7/5-61

01,3///,28// B1H I;RF?GM HI?K;MCHG 012+///-// 20+662-35 157+/46-15 80+115-43

01,3///,3/// =IP CFIKHO?F?GML 62+///-// 62+///-// 0///-// /-//

01,8///,/0// ;>FCGCLMK;MCHG L;E;KC?L 31+/84-0/ 0/+848-5/ 152+447-31 20+024-4/

01,8///,/1// IKM,LH=C;E L?=NKCMR 2+11/-17 854-57 2/150-0/ 1+143-5/

01,8///,/10/ IKM , B?;EMB CGLNK;G=? 2+660-77 0+00/-15 18230-35 1+550-51

01,8///,/11/ IKM , L= K?MCK?F?GM 3+477-26 0+033-60 14282-47 2+332-55

01,8///,8/// K?O?GN? HO?K.)NG>?K* ?QI?GL?L 51+///-// 51+///-// 0///-// /-//

@_ZT9 @_ZT9 01 P;M?K @NG>

M[^SY ?`\UZTX^_]U 0+026+1/3-2/ 32+418-34 310+830-85 604+151-23 52-//

/2.14.1/05 0/903931;FD<E;GMHG
VY030]01\

ISWU 1 [V 2

Financ e -P age 16



<NKODPGIE @IC /KBFGMDBMNK@H 0JLML

7AFD;I " 3KJJFE 2E@BE>>HBE@ $ 6KHL>M F? 0H>; +#&))%('!

7>HH;<FE 1FEIKCJ;EJI# 4E<% (&#-&,%&&

856 1FHGFH;JBFE ',#&,.%-.

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE '(#+(/%.*

1H>><A " 0IIF<B;J>I *(.#+'&%,,

=JM@H 1IEGIDDKGIE " /KBFGMDBMNK@H 0JLML )-(#-)-%).!

0JILMKNBMGJI " 8MFDK 0JLML

3BCC 1FEIJHK<JBFE '#)-)#--&%-(

2;=B>I 1FEIJHK<JBFE 1F# 4E< '()#,&.%&&

1A;E=C>H 1FEIJH% 6>HLB<>I )#-&&%&&

6>;DFE 9ABJ>IB=> " 0IIF<B;J>I +#+&'%/.

=JM@H 0JILMKNBMGJI 0JLML '#*&+#*-&%,&!

=8=/6 =8?7 3/66 087<=;>0=487 9;8510= '#.-.#)(.%'.!

=8?7 3/66 087<=;>0=487 9;8510=

2DAKN@KP (.# (&'+

2GI@IBD $ 9@ED ',



6>GA 9JBI>J>LDHG >GA =J>DFBJ <BL$MI 3OIBGKBK0 ').#./(%.'!

<BNBJ =>GE 3OIBGKBK0 -,#&)*%(.

=J>DFBJ 6B>KB '(-#)-)%.*

2HGKMFL>GLK (,#),'%&&

7DK@BFF>GBHMK 3OIBGKBK0 **#*))%/&

*')#&/+%.)!

=HNG 5>FF 3OIBGKBK $ ;BFH@>LDHG " 8IBJ>LDHG

1K HC 4B?JM>JP (/# (&',

Financ e -P age 18



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 4, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council



Committee Report Sullivan's Island Fire Department March 2016

Type of Incident Total Incidents Beach Calls
3

Structure Fire Contacts
Alarm Malfunction 3
Unintentional Alarm 2
Emergency Medical 12
Water Rescue 2
Citizen Assist 5
Hazardous Condition
Automobile Fire
Trash, Rubbish, or Grass Fire
Smoke Scare
Other Misc. 3

Total Responses 24

Incidents Where Aid was Given
Mutual Aid 1
Automatic Aid

Fire Department Activities:

Fire Department painted hydrants.

Tours given to 83 adults and 203 Children.

Training:

Volunteer drill held on 3/9 and 3/23.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MARCH 2016

3/01/16 – Officers responded to a residence in reference disturbance between a mother
and a child, officers spoke to both parties and calmed the situation.

3/05/16 – While on patrol officers located a vehicle parked in the middle of a roadway,
after unsuccessful attempts to locate the owner the officers summoned to tow the vehicle.
The tow truck arrived and the owner appeared and began to curse and argue with the
officers about the towing of the vehicle, the officers warned the subject several times and
the subject continued to curse. As the officers were leaving the scene the subject cured
the officer one more time yelling it at a very loud volume with persons of the public in
hearing distance, the subject was arrested and lodged in the county jail.

3/05/16 – While conducting a traffic stop, the officer smelled burned marijuana coming
from the vehicle. After further investigation it was learned that the driver was in
possession of a small amount of marijuana. The driver was cited and released for the
violations.

3/08/16 – Officers responded to a residence where the complainant reported that her
daughter had threatened suicide. After evaluation of the subject, medical personnel
determined that the subject was in need of further evaluation at the hospital. After a little
more persuading the subject agreed to go with EMS to the hospital.

3/09/16 – A complainant reported that someone put water in the oil reservoir causing
permanent damage to the engine.

3/09/16 – Officers received a report of a disturbance in which a subject was out of control
yelling and screaming and throwing things off a porch, on arrival the officer located the
subject who was doing just that. The subject could not be reasoned with and it was
determined that the subject may need medical attention, the subject was detained turned
over to EMS where he was transported to the hospital.

3/23/16 – A complainant reported that he attempted to file taxes and found that someone
had used his Social Security number to file taxes; the complainant was filing a report for
the IRS.

3/25/16 – A complainant reported that between the first of January and the date of the
report someone removed 3 folding tables from under her residence.

3/28/16 – Officers responded to a report of a natural death, the deceased was under the
care of Hospice.

3/31/16 – A complainant reported that someone removed her beach bag from the beach
while she was away walking on the beach.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

MARCH 2016

3/31/16 – Officers received a report of two dogs locked inside a vehicle, on arrival the
officer tried to locate the owner without results, the officer summoned the fire department
to try to open the car which they could not. The owner did return to the car and after
investigation the dogs were found to be ok, the owner was advised of the problem, there
was no malice and the dogs and owner were released.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 03/31/201604/02/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         1
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

1 0Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         2
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         1
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING

1 2Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         1         1
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         1

2 1Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP         1         3
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        11        15

12 18Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         1
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE         3
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER         3         5



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 03/31/201604/02/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         1         1
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

7 8Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         2
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         1
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         2         2
979 979 MISSING PERSONS
980 980 SUICIDES
992 992 PROWLER

3 4Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         6

0 6Total for Category:

26 39Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for March 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED04/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        1        2        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        0        1        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        0        3
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        1        5        1        3
26C IMPERSONATION        1        1        0        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        1        6        0        0
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        1        1        0        1
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        0        0        0        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        2        2        0        0
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        1        1
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        0        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2        3        0        1
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        1        2        0        2
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        1
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        3       15        7       11

13 39 9 26TOTALS



90Z Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 3/2016

ALLEGED ANIMAL CRUELTY16-00051 03/31/2016



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 3/2016

INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00031 03/01/2016
MEDICAL ASSIST / SUICIDE THREAT16-00035 03/08/2016
NATURAL DEATH16-00048 03/28/2016



Monthly Report for March 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED04/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        1        3        0        0
23D Theft from Building        0        1        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        0        3
23H Larceny - All Other        1        5        1        3
26C Impersonation        0        1        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        1        6        0        0
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        1        1        0        1
35B Drug Equipment Violations        0        0        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        2        2        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        1        1
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        0        1
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2        3        0        1
90Z All Other Offenses        1        2        0        3
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        0        0        0        2
NRP Incident Not Reported        1        2        3        6

10 27 5 23TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   4 With 6 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   7 With 9 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     2      0

     3      0

     1      0

     0      0

     5      0

     3      0

     1      0

     0      0

Male Female     6      0 Male Female     9      0TOTALS



Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

2 2

2 5

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

2 2

2 5

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 3/2016

       0

       0

       4

       0

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       0

       0

       6

       0

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for March 2016

04/02/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00         0.00

Larceny Stolen       150.00      2546.00

Criminal Damage     14000.00     17070.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen         0.00         0.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00         0.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Stolen       150.00      2546.00

Total Recovered         0.00      1000.00

Total Seized         0.00        70.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

March 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600218405 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:57:01  0:57:01  0:57:01  0:57:10 NSID1 0:57:01

201600219514 Station 24th St / Ion Av City Ordinance Violation 03/28/2016  13:37:55 13:37:55 13:37:55 13:40:20 NSID213:37:55

201600169900 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:32:29 22:32:29 22:32:29 22:32:32 NSID322:32:29

201600188980 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  02:15:35  2:15:35  2:15:35  2:15:40 NSID1 2:15:35

201600196543 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:22:11 20:22:11 20:22:11 20:22:13 NSID120:22:11

201600208034 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  13:38:54 13:38:54 13:38:54 13:47:48 NSID313:38:54

201600209135 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:41:53 21:41:53 21:41:53 21:42:09 NSID221:41:53

201600159551 2302 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 03/04/2016  19:16:07 19:18:21 19:20:59 19:24:44 NSID219:18:45

201600166748 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:57:06 18:57:06 18:57:06 18:57:08 NSID118:57:06

201600169392 Station 25th St / Jasper Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/08/2016  18:24:43 18:25:49 18:32:14 18:41:43 NSID218:26:25

201600196625 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/18/2016  20:59:51 20:59:51 20:59:51 21:05:05 NSID220:59:51

201600204625 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:42  3:05:42  3:05:42  3:05:44 NSID2 3:05:42

201600158989 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  15:49:45 15:49:45 15:49:45 15:49:50 NSID215:49:45

201600159148 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:31 16:54:35 NSID216:54:31

201600159422 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:34:38 18:34:38 18:34:38 18:34:46 NSID218:34:38

201600194347 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/18/2016  02:41:19  2:41:19  2:41:19  2:41:24 NSID2 2:41:19

201600196134 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:44:41 17:44:41 17:44:41 17:45:04 NSID217:44:41

201600199422 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:14 NSID122:03:12

201600225571 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  18:49:02 18:49:02 18:49:02 18:49:31 NSID218:49:02

201600151064 1307 Cove Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/01/2016  14:56:44 14:58:04 15:02:13 15:06:57 NSID114:58:09

201600169565 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:35 19:37:39 NSID119:37:35

201600178850 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:53:19  2:53:19  2:53:19  2:53:22 NSID3 2:53:19

201600191672 Station 12th St / Osceola Av Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:24:41  1:24:41  1:24:41  1:25:53 NSID1 1:24:41

201600193850 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/17/2016  22:48:00 22:48:00 22:48:00 22:59:05 NSID222:48:00

201600161660 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:51:43 15:51:43 15:51:43 15:51:47 NSID115:51:43

201600193603 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:52:45 20:52:45 20:52:45 20:52:47 NSID220:52:45

201600196905 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:46:20 22:46:20 22:46:20 22:46:24 NSID222:46:20

201600198061 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  10:37:41 10:37:41 10:37:41 10:37:45 NSID310:37:41

201600225309 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:57:42 16:57:42 16:57:42 16:57:45 NSID216:57:42

201600153735 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:22:27 15:22:27 15:22:27 15:22:31 NSID115:22:27

04/01/2016 Page 1 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600187112 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:31:39 12:31:39 12:31:39 12:31:44 NSID112:31:39

201600196542 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:21:42 20:21:42 20:21:42 20:21:46 NSID120:21:42

201600202748 2455 Remount Rd Special Assignment 03/21/2016  11:51:03 11:51:03 11:51:03 13:25:14 NNCZ411:51:03

201600224886 Station 22 1/2/public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 03/30/2016  13:55:56 13:55:56 13:55:56 13:58:14 NSID213:55:56

201600173429 2530 Middle St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/10/2016  09:17:02  9:18:09  9:24:54  9:29:55 NSID2 9:18:12

201600185603 Station 25th St / Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:16:42 20:16:42 20:16:42 20:16:48 NSID220:16:42

201600198816 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/19/2016  17:11:16 17:11:16 17:11:16 17:16:09 NSID317:11:16

201600213896 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:36:28 21:36:28 21:36:28 21:36:30 NSID221:36:28

201600173429 2530 Middle St 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/10/2016  09:17:02  9:18:09  9:24:54  9:29:55 NSID2 9:18:12

201600213902 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:40:20 21:40:20 21:40:20 21:40:23 NSID321:40:20

201600154971 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:29:52  1:29:52  1:29:52  1:29:55 NSID3 1:29:52

201600197145 Sand Dunes Club/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/19/2016  00:16:38  0:16:38  0:16:38  0:16:41 NSID1 0:16:38

201600209624 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/24/2016  04:33:56  4:33:56  4:33:56  4:33:59 NSID3 4:33:56

201600212543 2602 Jasper Blvd 130O_Theft Referral 03/25/2016  10:40:45 10:41:51 10:43:53 10:55:34 YSID210:42:08

201600151840 1901 Middle St 113D_Disturbnce Physical Small03/01/2016  20:49:22 20:53:39 21:00:02 21:42:22 YSID220:54:17

201600193180 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/17/2016  17:42:25 17:43:05 17:44:47 17:48:57 NSID217:43:54

201600156940 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:48:40 19:48:40 19:48:40 19:48:51 NSID219:48:40

201600187125 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:38:36 12:38:36 12:38:36 12:39:01 NSID212:38:36

201600191770 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  02:28:22  2:28:22  2:28:22  2:28:25 NSID2 2:28:22

201600184708 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/14/2016  14:14:11 14:16:49 14:18:41 14:48:21 YSID214:17:31

201600198595 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  15:25:49 15:25:49 15:25:49 15:25:59 NSID315:25:49

201600218770 1730 Thompson Av 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/28/2016  07:34:01  7:34:30  7:37:18  8:02:29 YSID1 7:34:55

201600181591 Iop/si 122O_Misc Information 03/13/2016  06:57:34  7:01:47  7:02:14 NIPADM

201600188643 2019 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/15/2016  22:28:47 22:32:46 22:34:26 22:41:49 NSID222:33:05

201600202517 2901 Brownell Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/21/2016  09:42:16  9:42:16  9:42:16 10:03:43 NSID3 9:42:16

201600205691 2919 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  14:15:08 14:15:08 14:15:08 14:19:23 NSID314:15:08

201600206398 3222 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/22/2016  19:13:37 19:13:53 19:13:56 19:15:42 NSID319:13:54

201600214584 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:03:01  4:03:01  4:03:01  4:03:04 NSID1 4:03:01

201600222895 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:18 18:44:18 18:44:18 18:44:21 NSID118:44:18

201600225195 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/30/2016  16:03:12 16:03:12 16:03:12 16:08:27 NSID216:03:12

201600171222 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/09/2016  12:25:04 12:25:38 12:30:52 12:34:08 NSID312:26:01

201600175253 3200 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/10/2016  22:57:23 22:57:23 22:57:23 22:57:44 NSID322:57:23

201600193180 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/17/2016  17:42:25 17:43:05 17:44:47 17:48:57 NSID217:43:54

201600213757 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:36 20:21:36 20:21:36 20:21:39 NSID220:21:36

201600220603 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:38 22:16:38 22:16:38 22:43:14 NSID222:16:38

201600152240 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  00:24:51  0:24:51  0:24:51  0:24:52 NSID1 0:24:51

201600160189 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:29:14 23:29:14 23:29:14 23:29:16 NSID223:29:14

201600167498 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  01:57:33  1:57:33  1:57:33  1:57:39 NSID3 1:57:33

201600195472 STATION 22ND ST / ATLANTIC AV132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:28:19 13:28:19 13:28:19 13:30:03 NSID213:28:19

201600201341 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:23:47 19:23:47 19:23:47 19:23:51 NSID319:23:47

04/01/2016 Page 2 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600157425 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/04/2016  00:37:50  0:37:50  0:37:50  0:37:57 NSID3 0:37:50

201600159096 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:36:48 16:36:48 16:36:48 16:36:53 NSID316:36:48

201600175813 2014 Central Av Suspicious Activity 03/11/2016  04:59:00  4:59:00  4:59:00  5:06:58 NSID2 4:59:00

201600226110 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:10:54 23:10:54 23:10:54 23:10:58 NSID123:10:54

201600155598 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  09:18:27  9:18:27  9:18:27  9:28:13 NSID2 9:18:27

201600172560 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:29 22:47:29 22:47:29 22:47:33 NSID122:47:29

201600206953 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:20:55  0:20:55  0:20:55  0:20:57 NSID2 0:20:55

201600155213 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:31:30  4:31:30  4:31:30  4:31:33 NSID1 4:31:30

201600174695 2100 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/10/2016  17:58:32 18:00:44 18:02:51 18:09:15 NSID218:01:14

201600178779 2857 Ion Av 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  02:15:13  2:16:01  2:21:11  2:32:31 NSID3 2:16:40

201600216022 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  20:14:32 20:14:32 20:14:32 20:24:20 NSID220:14:32

201600154178 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:07 NSID218:08:04

201600178813 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:32:40  2:32:40  2:32:40  2:32:43 NSID1 2:32:40

201600225232 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:58 16:18:58 16:18:58 16:19:02 NSID116:18:58

201600175263 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:30 23:03:30 23:03:30 23:03:33 NSID123:03:30

201600197151 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 03/19/2016  00:16:34  0:18:39  0:20:08  0:20:42 NSID2 0:18:48

201600206922 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:50:31 23:50:31 23:50:31 23:50:32 NSID223:50:31

201600209322 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  23:35:58 23:35:58 23:35:58 23:36:01 NSID223:35:58

201600156924 Station 11/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:23 19:40:28 NSID119:40:23

201600190998 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:47:08 19:47:08 19:47:08 19:47:11 NSID319:47:08

201600204519 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:34  1:22:34  1:22:34  1:22:38 NSID1 1:22:34

201600223393 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  22:43:31 22:43:31 22:43:31 22:43:33 NSID222:43:31

201600151114 2901 Brownell Av Suspicious Person 03/01/2016  15:18:29 15:18:29 15:18:29 15:19:45 NSID315:18:29

201600174695 2100 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/10/2016  17:58:32 18:00:44 18:02:51 18:09:15 NSID218:01:14

201600190558 Station 28/public Beach Access *Damage/Vand/Mis_Just Occurred03/16/2016  16:39:59 16:42:03 16:47:31 16:55:46 NSID316:42:50

201600225844 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:58:59 20:58:59 20:58:59 20:59:50 NSID120:58:59

201600193278 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  18:24:59 18:24:59 18:24:59 18:25:23 NSID218:24:59

201600182614 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:42 18:14:46 NSID218:14:42

201600196533 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:18:17 20:18:17 20:18:17 20:18:27 NSID120:18:17

201600208439 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  16:17:33 16:17:33 16:17:33 16:18:01 NSID216:17:33

201600215875 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:38:42 18:38:42 18:38:42 18:38:44 NSID118:38:42

201600216408 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:42:12 23:42:12 23:42:12 23:42:14 NSID123:42:12

201600175371 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:56:46 23:56:46 23:56:46 23:56:56 NSID123:56:46

201600178779 2857 Ion Av 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  02:15:13  2:16:01  2:21:11  2:32:31 NSID3 2:16:40

201600209110 2200 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:27:01 21:27:01 21:27:01 21:32:36 NSID221:27:01

201600216362 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:21:47 23:21:47 23:21:47 23:21:50 NSID323:21:47

201600190687 Station 28/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/16/2016  17:36:49 17:36:49 17:36:49 17:36:55 NSID317:36:49

201600197151 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 03/19/2016  00:16:34  0:18:39  0:20:08  0:20:42 NSID2 0:18:48

201600213730 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:05:53 20:05:53 20:05:53 20:05:55 NSID120:05:53

201600215216 306 Station 22 1/2 St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/26/2016  13:01:59 13:05:29 13:09:35 13:19:25 NSID213:06:49

04/01/2016 Page 3 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600177281 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:26:42 16:26:42 16:26:42 16:26:46 NSID216:26:42

201600151559 274 Hennessy St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:37:38 18:37:38 18:37:38 18:37:40 NSID118:37:38

201600162798 1000 Palm Blvd Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:13:56  1:13:56  1:13:56  1:14:01 NIPD3 1:13:56

201600198791 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:03 17:02:03 17:02:03 17:02:08 NSID117:02:03

201600204502 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:26  1:08:26  1:08:26  1:08:27 NSID2 1:08:26

201600214158 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/25/2016  23:33:57 23:33:57 23:33:57 23:33:59 NSID223:33:57

201600167103 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  22:06:13 22:06:13 22:06:13 22:07:35 NSID222:06:13

201600198802 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:06:06 17:06:06 17:06:06 17:06:10 NSID117:06:06

201600218418 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  01:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:24  1:06:27 NSID1 1:06:24

201600150133 1560 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/01/2016  08:01:59  8:01:59  8:01:59  8:10:07 NMPD1 8:01:59

201600161655 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:50:33 15:50:33 15:50:33 15:50:41 NSID115:50:33

201600196906 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:46:30 22:46:30 22:46:30 22:46:33 NSID222:46:30

201600188810 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:06  0:14:09 NSID1 0:14:06

201600213649 Ion Av / Station 18 1/2 St Traffic Stop 03/25/2016  19:22:31 19:22:31 19:22:31 19:32:35 NSID219:22:31

201600204624 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:33  3:05:33  3:05:33  3:05:36 NSID2 3:05:33

201600185600 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:16:12 20:16:12 20:16:12 20:16:16 NSID220:16:12

201600194059 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:15:44  0:15:44  0:15:44  0:15:46 NSID1 0:15:44

201600169928 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:51:10 22:51:10 22:51:10 22:51:22 NSID222:51:10

201600182665 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/13/2016  18:37:35 18:37:35 18:37:35 18:37:37 NSID118:37:35

201600205725 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd City Ordinance Violation 03/22/2016  14:28:04 14:28:04 14:28:04 14:28:16 NSID314:28:04

201600208416 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:09:23 16:09:23 16:09:23 16:09:56 NSID316:09:23

201600152380 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  02:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:12  2:08:15 NSID2 2:08:12

201600226107 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:10:33 23:10:33 23:10:33 23:10:49 NSID123:10:33

201600172957 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  03:23:13  3:23:13  3:23:13  3:23:16 NSID2 3:23:13

201600213753 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:19 20:21:19 20:21:19 20:21:27 NSID120:21:19

201600227322 1816 Back St 118B_Fraud/Forgery Past 03/31/2016  12:11:26 12:12:42 12:48:15 12:48:17 YSID212:13:36

201600154345 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:28:41 19:28:41 19:28:41 19:28:45 NSID119:28:41

201600157072 1608 Middle St *Administrative 03/03/2016  20:59:22 21:00:24 21:01:16 21:08:56 NSID121:01:13

201600202429 Station 20th St / Middle St *Animal_Past 03/21/2016  08:52:50  8:52:50  8:52:50  8:55:41 NSID2 8:52:50

201600190950 Station 21st St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/16/2016  19:32:33 19:32:33 19:32:33 19:34:03 NSID219:32:33

201600194348 405 Station 22 1/2 St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  02:41:58  2:41:58  2:41:58  2:42:05 NSID2 2:41:58

201600157427 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/04/2016  00:38:06  0:38:06  0:38:06  0:38:12 NSID3 0:38:06

201600191144 Middle St / Station 29th St Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:57:33 20:57:33 20:57:33 21:10:32 NSID320:57:33

201600199435 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:08:01 22:08:01 22:08:01 22:08:03 NSID122:08:01

201600210173 2062 Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  11:12:57 11:12:57 11:12:57 11:15:06 NSID211:12:57

201600213649 Ion Av / Station 18 1/2 St Traffic Stop 03/25/2016  19:22:31 19:22:31 19:22:31 19:32:35 NSID219:22:31

201600216416 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:43:54 23:43:54 23:43:54 23:43:57 NSID223:43:54

201600223061 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:21 20:07:21 20:07:21 20:07:24 NSID320:07:21

201600225620 2050 Middle St *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/30/2016  19:10:54 19:14:12 19:17:34 19:49:23 NSID219:14:14

201600228531 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:31 NSID221:32:28

04/01/2016 Page 4 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600153785 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  15:40:12 15:40:12 15:40:12 15:48:45 NSID215:40:12

201600159767 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/04/2016  20:33:18 20:33:18 20:33:18 20:40:17 NSID320:33:18

201600162225 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  20:15:20 20:15:20 20:15:20 20:15:39 NSID220:15:20

201600169925 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:50:48 22:50:48 22:50:48 22:50:51 NSID222:50:48

201600205702 3025 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  14:19:36 14:19:36 14:19:36 14:23:18 NSID314:19:36

201600161919 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  18:02:38 18:02:38 18:02:38 18:02:46 NSID318:02:38

201600167356 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:29  0:28:29  0:28:29  0:28:32 NSID1 0:28:29

201600194863 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:51:40  8:51:40  8:51:40  8:51:52 NSID3 8:51:40

201600200798 2714 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/20/2016  14:03:45 14:05:24 14:15:23 14:27:18 NSID314:05:45

201600216711 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  03:03:10  3:03:10  3:03:10  3:03:22 NSID1 3:03:10

201600151573 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:42:38 18:42:38 18:42:38 18:42:41 NSID118:42:38

201600157486 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:31:12  1:31:12  1:31:12  1:31:20 NSID2 1:31:12

201600175265 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:45 23:03:45 23:03:45 23:03:48 NSID123:03:45

201600175687 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:09:07  3:09:07  3:09:07  3:09:10 NSID2 3:09:07

201600197427 1214 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/19/2016  02:27:03  2:27:03  2:27:03  2:28:37 NSID1 2:27:03

201600206990 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:24  0:43:24  0:43:24  0:43:28 NSID1 0:43:24

201600218349 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:27:54  0:27:54  0:27:54  0:27:59 NSID2 0:27:54

201600154350 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:30:00 19:30:00 19:30:00 19:30:06 NSID319:30:00

201600213728 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:05:44 20:05:44 20:05:44 20:05:47 NSID120:05:44

201600183039 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/13/2016  21:57:28 21:57:28 21:57:28 21:57:30 NSID321:57:28

201600198793 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:18 17:02:18 17:02:18 17:02:24 NSID117:02:18

201600215555 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:02:38 16:02:38 16:02:38 16:02:46 NSID216:02:38

201600217844 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:34 18:43:34 18:43:34 18:43:36 NSID118:43:34

201600210156 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  11:05:25 11:05:25 11:05:25 11:10:50 NSID211:05:25

201600219184 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/28/2016  11:01:39 11:01:39 11:01:39 11:01:43 NSID311:01:39

201600194449 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:52:56  3:52:56  3:52:56  3:52:58 NSID1 3:52:56

201600219727 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/28/2016  14:54:45 14:56:34 15:05:00 15:05:38 NSID215:00:31

201600222891 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:03 18:44:03 18:44:03 18:44:06 NSID118:44:03

201600154175 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:07:54 18:07:54 18:07:54 18:07:57 NSID218:07:54

201600173068 2200 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/10/2016  05:11:41  5:11:41  5:11:41  5:13:20 NSID2 5:11:41

201600213545 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:27:04 18:27:04 18:27:04 18:27:07 NSID218:27:04

201600215605 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:28:21 16:28:21 16:28:21 16:28:27 NSID116:28:21

201600191298 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:17:09 22:17:09 22:17:09 22:17:12 NSID222:17:09

201600228397 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/31/2016  20:24:51 20:24:51 20:24:51 20:25:33 NSID220:24:51

201600162539 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:48:51 22:48:51 22:48:51 22:48:54 NSID122:48:51

201600193263 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:14 18:16:16 NSID218:16:14

201600195828 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  15:39:34 15:39:34 15:39:34 15:39:40 NSID315:39:34

201600209125 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:37:03 21:37:03 21:37:03 21:37:05 NSID321:37:03

201600151561 Middle St / Station 15th St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:37:59 18:37:59 18:37:59 18:38:04 NSID118:37:59

201600155196 2014 CENTRAL AV Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:11:39  4:11:39  4:11:39  4:12:01 NSID2 4:11:39

04/01/2016 Page 5 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600190826 ION AV / STATION 22ND ST 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:45:42 18:45:42 18:45:42 18:50:35 NSID218:45:42

201600225874 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:10:37 21:10:37 21:10:37 21:10:43 NSID221:10:37

201600153984 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  16:51:43 16:51:43 16:51:43 16:51:57 NSID216:51:43

201600214432 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  02:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:48  2:01:51 NSID2 2:01:48

201600151593 Station 21st St / Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:47:17 18:47:17 18:47:17 18:47:25 NSID218:47:17

201600159424 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:34:55 18:34:55 18:34:55 18:35:02 NSID218:34:55

201600174479 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  16:27:09 16:27:09 16:27:09 16:27:23 NSID216:27:09

201600199431 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:06:56 22:06:56 22:06:56 22:06:59 NSID122:06:56

201600208272 Station 14th St / Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc03/23/2016  15:20:39 15:22:44 15:31:15 15:35:48 NSID115:23:35

201600169924 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:50:34 22:50:34 22:50:34 22:50:37 NSID222:50:34

201600190582 2211 Ion Av 132O_Traffic Violatin Referral 03/16/2016  16:54:18 16:55:51 16:58:27 17:02:53 NSID216:55:53

201600218143 2921 Jasper Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/27/2016  22:06:17 22:09:31 22:17:19 22:17:58 NSID322:10:06

201600164947 Station 18th St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/07/2016  03:06:11  3:06:11  3:06:11  3:14:09 NSID1 3:06:11

201600186173 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:37  2:30:37  2:30:37  2:30:41 NSID1 2:30:37

201600186204 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:48:37  2:48:37  2:48:37  2:48:41 NSID2 2:48:37

201600198395 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  13:21:16 13:21:16 13:21:16 13:22:07 NSID213:21:16

201600208272 Station 14th St / Middle St 132C_Tfc Viol/High Haz/Low Tfc03/23/2016  15:20:39 15:22:44 15:31:15 15:35:48 NSID115:23:35

201600155002 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:28  1:50:28  1:50:28  1:50:31 NSID2 1:50:28

201600164938 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  03:00:29  3:00:29  3:00:29  3:00:35 NSID1 3:00:29

201600184150 2014 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/14/2016  10:03:58 10:03:58 10:03:58 10:09:48 NSID210:03:58

201600218598 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  04:04:38  4:04:38  4:04:38  4:04:43 NSID1 4:04:38

201600193814 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/17/2016  22:34:44 22:34:44 22:34:44 22:34:46 NSID322:34:44

201600208708 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:15:57 18:15:57 18:15:57 18:16:16 NSID318:15:57

201600226292 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:52:51  0:52:51  0:52:51  0:52:55 NSID1 0:52:51

201600162767 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  00:53:44  0:53:44  0:53:44  0:53:46 NSID2 0:53:44

201600167715 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  04:48:41  4:48:41  4:48:41  4:48:46 NSID1 4:48:41

201600217914 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:31:33 19:31:33 19:31:33 19:31:35 NSID319:31:33

201600210561 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  14:10:36 14:10:36 14:10:36 14:20:57 NSID214:10:36

201600156838 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/03/2016  18:59:20 19:03:18 19:04:01 19:17:15 NSID119:03:58

201600203289 2520 Jasper Blvd 105C_Animal Injured Animal 03/21/2016  15:49:27 15:52:39 16:29:07 16:35:00 NSID215:52:47

201600150303 800 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:36:57  9:36:57  9:36:57  9:40:32 NSID1 9:36:57

201600151932 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  21:44:36 21:44:36 21:44:36 21:44:38 NSID221:44:36

201600155463 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 03/03/2016  08:01:37  8:03:22  8:13:32  9:06:17 YSID2 8:13:29

201600159145 Station 22nd St / Middle St Officer Initiated Call 03/04/2016  16:53:02 16:53:02 16:53:02 16:53:43 NSID216:53:02

201600159575 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/04/2016  19:26:12 19:26:12 19:26:12 19:27:59 NSID219:26:12

201600172558 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:02 22:47:02 22:47:02 22:47:06 NSID122:47:02

201600207488 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:52:00  8:52:00  8:52:00  8:52:06 NSID1 8:52:00

201600160190 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:29:27 23:29:27 23:29:27 23:29:30 NSID223:29:27

201600162540 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:48:58 22:48:58 22:48:58 22:49:01 NSID122:48:58

201600168291 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/08/2016  10:45:33 10:47:55 10:48:17 10:48:45 NSIADM10:48:15

04/01/2016 Page 6 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600171747 Station 12th St / Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Information 03/09/2016  16:04:58 16:04:58 16:04:58 16:06:00 NSID116:04:58

201600209065 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:04:01 21:04:01 21:04:01 21:04:28 NSID221:04:01

201600213443 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:50 17:32:50 17:32:50 17:32:57 NSID117:32:50

201600175264 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:03:37 23:03:37 23:03:37 23:03:40 NSID123:03:37

201600198241 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  11:55:10 11:55:10 11:55:10 11:55:13 NSID111:55:10

201600207715 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/23/2016  11:04:46 11:04:46 11:04:46 11:04:58 NSID311:04:46

201600218747 Fort Moultrie/public Beach Access105O_Animal Referral 03/28/2016  07:13:21  7:15:39  7:34:01 NSID1

201600171861 900 Osceola Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/09/2016  16:55:43 16:57:13 17:01:15 17:54:55 YSID116:57:40

201600215845 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:12 18:27:12 18:27:12 18:27:16 NSID118:27:12

201600160405 2866 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  01:20:09  1:20:09  1:20:09  2:39:08 YSID3 1:20:09

201600190730 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:07:35 18:07:35 18:07:35 18:07:39 NSID118:07:35

201600224864 Station 21/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/30/2016  13:47:12 13:47:12 13:47:12 13:49:15 NSID213:47:12

201600153672 2500 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  14:57:43 14:57:43 14:57:43 15:02:24 NSID214:57:43

201600166866 2014 CENTRAL AV Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:50 19:53:50 19:53:50 19:54:28 NSID219:53:50

201600223470 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:29:45 23:29:45 23:29:45 23:29:47 NSID123:29:45

201600150315 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:40:57  9:40:57  9:40:57  9:41:15 NSID1 9:40:57

201600151574 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:42:47 18:42:47 18:42:47 18:42:49 NSID118:42:47

201600172671 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  23:42:14 23:42:14 23:42:14 23:42:18 NSID223:42:14

201600175357 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:50:56 23:50:56 23:50:56 23:50:59 NSID123:50:56

201600180587 2213 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/12/2016  19:41:07 19:42:05 19:45:01 20:07:30 NSID219:42:14

201600194420 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:31:52  3:31:52  3:31:52  3:31:54 NSID1 3:31:52

201600213439 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:12 17:32:12 17:32:12 17:32:22 NSID117:32:12

201600215924 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:08:51 19:08:51 19:08:51 19:08:54 NSID219:08:51

201600159790 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:43:32 20:43:32 20:43:32 20:43:37 NSID220:43:32

201600176200 3024 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:07:32  9:08:31  9:11:22  9:12:06 NSID3 9:11:04

201600176200 3024 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:07:32  9:08:31  9:11:22  9:12:06 NSID3 9:11:04

201600184499 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:44:04 12:44:04 12:44:04 12:44:19 NSID112:44:04

201600154322 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:14:54 19:14:54 19:14:54 19:14:57 NSID119:14:54

201600213546 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:27:14 18:27:14 18:27:14 18:27:17 NSID218:27:14

201600227181 2114 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/31/2016  11:10:53 11:13:06 11:18:06 11:20:46 NSID211:13:45

201600175686 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:08:54  3:08:54  3:08:54  3:08:56 NSID2 3:08:54

201600206784 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:22 NSID222:28:20

201600217843 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:22 18:43:22 18:43:22 18:43:25 NSID118:43:22

201600226332 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:18:11  1:18:11  1:18:11  1:18:16 NSID3 1:18:11

201600184723 STATION 18/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 03/14/2016  14:19:38 14:19:38 14:19:38 14:22:44 NSID114:19:38

201600204017 2614 Raven Dr 132B_Traffic Violation 03/21/2016  20:51:18 21:02:21 21:06:22 21:27:04 NSID221:02:36

201600196137 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:45:21 17:45:21 17:45:21 17:45:32 NSID217:45:21

201600211459 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:49:38 21:49:38 21:49:38 21:49:40 NSID321:49:38

201600159819 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:55:20 20:55:20 20:55:20 20:55:22 NSID120:55:20

201600184993 1801 Atlantic Av 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/14/2016  16:09:00 16:12:25 16:17:07 16:20:43 NSID216:14:21

04/01/2016 Page 7 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600193328 3019 Jasper Blvd 105A_Animal Stray 03/17/2016  18:45:50 18:47:57 18:49:43 18:57:01 NSID318:49:42

201600214583 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:02:51  4:02:51  4:02:51  4:02:54 NSID1 4:02:51

201600224718 2720 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/30/2016  12:49:47 12:51:01 12:55:59 NSID312:51:04

201600227230 2420 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/31/2016  11:32:58 11:32:58 11:32:58 11:50:03 NSID211:32:58

201600150338 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/01/2016  09:53:22  9:53:22  9:53:22  9:57:09 NSID2 9:53:22

201600166734 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:50:00 18:50:00 18:50:00 18:50:02 NSID118:50:00

201600174942 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/10/2016  19:59:36 19:59:36 19:59:36 20:00:00 NSID219:59:36

201600188842 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:11  0:28:14 NSID1 0:28:11

201600208621 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  17:34:31 17:34:31 17:34:31 17:34:45 NSID317:34:31

201600223063 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:30 20:07:30 20:07:30 20:07:33 NSID220:07:30

201600188794 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:00:21  0:00:21  0:00:21  0:00:23 NSID2 0:00:21

201600184506 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:45:13 12:45:13 12:45:13 12:45:26 NSID112:45:13

201600188795 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:00:27  0:00:27  0:00:27  0:00:29 NSID2 0:00:27

201600221420 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/29/2016  08:13:52  8:13:52  8:13:52  8:14:04 NSID3 8:13:52

201600149534 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  00:54:44  0:54:44  0:54:44  0:54:52 NSID1 0:54:44

201600159387 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:17 18:26:17 18:26:17 18:26:21 NSID118:26:17

201600188859 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:36:39  0:36:39  0:36:39  0:36:42 NSID1 0:36:39

201600178410 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:20:21 23:20:21 23:20:21 23:20:23 NSID223:20:21

201600215959 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:31:01 19:31:01 19:31:01 19:31:04 NSID219:31:01

201600154999 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:10  1:50:10  1:50:10  1:50:12 NSID1 1:50:10

201600200107 2014 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  03:52:51  3:52:51  3:52:51  3:56:03 NSID2 3:52:51

201600228633 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:29:16 22:29:16 22:29:16 22:29:18 NSID222:29:16

201600151553 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:35:26 18:35:26 18:35:26 18:35:32 NSID118:35:26

201600154654 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:03:51 22:03:51 22:03:51 22:03:54 NSID122:03:51

201600159147 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:54:12 16:54:12 16:54:12 16:54:15 NSID216:54:12

201600169898 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:32:16 22:32:16 22:32:16 22:32:20 NSID322:32:16

201600190022 Station 27/public Beach Access 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/16/2016  13:08:12 13:09:29 13:13:46 13:15:48 NSID313:09:36

201600161959 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  18:24:46 18:24:46 18:24:46 18:37:06 YSID318:24:46

201600164941 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  03:01:00  3:01:00  3:01:00  3:01:03 NSID1 3:01:00

201600169567 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:46 19:37:46 19:37:46 19:37:53 NSID119:37:46

201600184715 Breach Inlet/beach Access Patrol Request 03/14/2016  14:15:49 14:15:49 14:15:49 14:16:04 NIPD114:15:49

201600213941 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:40 21:57:40 21:57:40 21:57:42 NSID121:57:40

201600226992 2210 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/31/2016  09:49:49  9:50:30  9:55:18  9:55:41 NSID2 9:51:01

201600162547 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:50:52 22:50:52 22:50:52 22:50:55 NSID122:50:52

201600174261 22nd Av Parking Enforcement 03/10/2016  14:48:27 14:48:27 14:48:27 14:49:49 NIPD414:48:27

201600169654 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/08/2016  20:18:48 20:18:48 20:18:48 20:23:04 NSID220:18:48

201600188837 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:08  0:27:11 NSID1 0:27:08

201600190732 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:04 18:08:06 NSID118:08:04

201600191061 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:16:46 20:16:46 20:16:46 20:25:41 NSID320:16:46

201600191691 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  01:36:00  1:36:00  1:36:00  1:36:02 NSID1 1:36:00

04/01/2016 Page 8 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600208898 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  19:45:25 19:45:25 19:45:25 19:46:05 NSID219:45:25

201600211422 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:14:59 21:14:59 21:14:59 21:15:01 NSID221:14:59

201600214317 3010 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:53:25  0:53:25  0:53:25  0:53:27 NSID3 0:53:25

201600206991 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:41 NSID1 0:43:37

201600175553 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:35:10  1:35:10  1:35:10  1:35:13 NSID3 1:35:10

201600204518 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:26  1:22:26  1:22:26  1:22:28 NSID1 1:22:26

201600217901 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:22:44 19:22:44 19:22:44 19:23:10 NSID219:22:44

201600156937 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:47:54 19:47:54 19:47:54 19:47:57 NSID219:47:54

201600198714 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  16:24:46 16:24:46 16:24:46 16:24:49 NSID216:24:46

201600209107 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:24:09 21:24:09 21:24:09 21:24:12 NSID121:24:09

201600211460 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:49:47 21:49:47 21:49:47 21:49:49 NSID321:49:47

201600228208 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/31/2016  18:55:42 18:58:01 18:59:48 19:14:50 NSID318:58:05

201600167566 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/08/2016  02:34:42  2:34:42  2:34:42  2:34:48 NSID2 2:34:42

201600173415 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  09:12:33  9:12:33  9:12:33  9:12:36 NSID2 9:12:33

201600208396 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:00:45 16:00:45 16:00:45 16:01:15 NSID216:00:45

201600178723 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:45:44  1:45:44  1:45:44  1:45:46 NSID2 1:45:44

201600180276 Cpd T4 Supervisor 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/12/2016  17:10:15 17:17:57 17:48:34 NCHT1

201600156995 2730 Bayonne St 105A_Animal Stray 03/03/2016  20:17:50 20:18:30 20:24:52 20:40:38 NSID320:18:55

201600211366 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:43 20:45:43 20:45:43 20:45:45 NSID120:45:43

201600226301 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:59:44  0:59:44  0:59:44  0:59:48 NSID2 0:59:44

201600228208 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/31/2016  18:55:42 18:58:01 18:59:48 19:14:50 NSID318:58:05

201600175266 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:04:02 23:04:02 23:04:02 23:04:05 NSID223:04:02

201600196863 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:58 22:28:58 22:28:58 22:29:02 NSID122:28:58

201600206993 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:43:47  0:43:47  0:43:47  0:43:51 NSID1 0:43:47

201600167122 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  22:17:47 22:17:47 22:17:47 22:20:43 NSID222:17:47

201600170179 2014 Central Av Patrol Request 03/09/2016  01:20:16  1:20:16  1:20:16  1:20:20 NSID2 1:20:16

201600186196 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:44:35  2:44:35  2:44:35  2:44:38 NSID3 2:44:35

201600191589 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:35  0:40:38 NSID2 0:40:35

201600216405 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:56 NSID123:41:53

201600221626 SI OFCR 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/29/2016  10:04:30 10:07:49 10:14:44 N

201600162799 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:14:12  1:14:12  1:14:12  1:14:14 NSID2 1:14:12

201600216010 1735 Atlantic Av 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort03/26/2016  20:05:55 20:05:55 20:05:55 20:09:08 NSID120:05:55

201600160542 3841 Leeds Av 103B_Admn Transport Cooperativ03/05/2016  02:38:46  2:38:46  3:06:17  3:17:20 NNCZ3 2:38:46

201600195653 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St Registration Check 03/18/2016  14:33:31 14:33:31 14:33:31 14:33:38 NSID214:33:31

201600166864 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:29 19:53:29 19:53:29 19:53:31 NSID219:53:29

201600190874 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:04:16 19:04:16 19:04:16 19:04:19 NSID119:04:16

201600160212 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:36:19 23:36:19 23:36:19 23:36:21 NSID123:36:19

201600191619 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:53:58  0:53:58  0:53:58  0:54:02 NSID1 0:53:58

201600207491 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:54:28  8:54:28  8:54:28  8:54:40 NSID1 8:54:28

201600212221 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/25/2016  08:15:00  8:16:23  8:17:08  8:22:59 NSID2 8:16:25

04/01/2016 Page 9 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600166125 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/07/2016  14:30:06 14:31:38 14:32:16 14:36:49 NSIADM14:32:14

201600188812 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:27  0:14:27  0:14:27  0:14:30 NSID1 0:14:27

201600188840 Station 18/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:27:31  0:27:31  0:27:31  0:27:58 NSID1 0:27:31

201600198404 Station 30th St / Middle St City Ordinance Violation 03/19/2016  13:27:55 13:27:55 13:27:55 13:28:05 NSID313:27:55

201600213940 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:34 21:57:34 21:57:34 21:57:36 NSID121:57:34

201600214315 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:53:18  0:53:18  0:53:18  0:53:20 NSID3 0:53:18

201600225849 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:00:07 21:00:07 21:00:07 21:00:10 NSID121:00:07

201600156551 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  17:07:41 17:07:41 17:07:41 17:07:46 NSID217:07:41

201600183038 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  21:57:14 21:57:14 21:57:14 21:57:17 NSID321:57:14

201600189109 1312 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  04:48:13  4:48:13  4:48:13  4:48:14 NSID1 4:48:13

201600194158 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:58:18  0:58:18  0:58:18  0:58:21 NSID2 0:58:18

201600216432 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:49:48 23:49:48 23:49:48 23:49:52 NSID223:49:48

201600180298 Station 21st St / Ion Av 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 03/12/2016  17:49:03 17:52:24 17:58:30 18:14:04 YSID217:52:36

201600193256 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:38 18:14:38 18:14:38 18:14:43 NSID118:14:38

201600198807 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  17:08:03 17:08:03 17:08:03 17:08:10 NSID317:08:03

201600159410 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:30:40 18:30:40 18:30:40 18:31:00 NSID118:30:40

201600175554 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:35:21  1:35:21  1:35:21  1:35:24 NSID3 1:35:21

201600206882 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:22:29 23:22:29 23:22:29 23:22:34 NSID323:22:29

201600213417 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:21:33 17:21:33 17:21:33 17:22:27 NSID317:21:33

201600215771 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/26/2016  17:45:56 17:52:49 17:58:27 18:12:17 NSID117:52:50

201600218850 2524 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/28/2016  08:25:57  8:27:28  8:32:55  9:01:19 NSID2 8:28:16

201600178721 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:45:31  1:45:31  1:45:31  1:45:33 NSID2 1:45:31

201600199908 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/20/2016  01:40:26  1:40:26  1:40:26  1:40:35 NSID3 1:40:26

201600218401 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:56:26  0:56:26  0:56:26  0:56:28 NSID1 0:56:26

201600166732 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:49:49 18:49:49 18:49:49 18:49:53 NSID118:49:49

201600183454 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  01:31:46  1:31:46  1:31:46  1:31:48 NSID1 1:31:46

201600215600 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  16:25:04 16:25:04 16:25:04 16:25:11 NSID116:25:04

201600218850 2524 Jasper Blvd 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/28/2016  08:25:57  8:27:28  8:32:55  9:01:19 NSID2 8:28:16

201600225649 STATION 26 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STRegistration Check 03/30/2016  19:24:56 19:24:56 19:24:56 19:35:09 NSID219:24:56

201600169564 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  19:37:11 19:37:11 19:37:11 19:37:15 NSID119:37:11

201600182096 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132O_Traffic Violation Info 03/13/2016  12:51:58 12:53:35 13:07:40 13:31:15 NSID212:53:38

201600208436 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:17:04 16:17:04 16:17:04 16:17:09 NSID216:17:04

201600187114 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  12:33:24 12:33:24 12:33:24 12:33:31 NSID112:33:24

201600218307 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:00:43  0:00:43  0:00:43  0:00:47 NSID3 0:00:43

201600162233 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  20:19:19 20:19:19 20:19:19 20:19:38 NSID220:19:19

201600223512 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:48:08 23:48:08 23:48:08 23:48:10 NSID123:48:08

201600225402 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  17:39:06 17:39:06 17:39:06 17:39:10 NSID217:39:06

201600225413 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  17:45:50 17:45:50 17:45:50 17:45:56 NSID217:45:50

201600156833 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STOfficer Initiated Call 03/03/2016  18:57:23 18:57:23 18:57:23 18:57:56 NSID218:57:23

201600159388 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:27 18:26:27 18:26:27 18:26:28 NSID118:26:27

04/01/2016 Page 10 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600160220 2700 Middle St Registration Check 03/04/2016  23:41:53 23:41:53 23:41:53 23:43:37 NSID323:41:53

201600170135 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:53:06  0:53:06  0:53:06  0:53:09 NSID1 0:53:06

201600206291 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:29 18:24:29 18:24:29 18:24:30 NSID118:24:29

201600216053 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  20:34:13 20:34:13 20:34:13 20:59:15 NSID220:34:13

201600184395 Si 8 *Administrative 03/14/2016  12:02:31 12:04:33 12:07:23 12:07:54 NSIADM12:07:19

201600188811 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:14:18  0:14:18  0:14:18  0:14:22 NSID1 0:14:18

201600214243 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:20:51  0:20:51  0:20:51  0:29:24 NSID3 0:20:51

201600149724 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:41  2:42:41  2:42:41  2:42:43 NSID3 2:42:41

201600219743 Station 16th St / Poe Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/28/2016  15:03:51 15:03:51 15:03:51 15:05:54 NSID115:03:51

201600221735 Station 18 1/2/public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 03/29/2016  11:01:35 11:01:35 11:01:35 11:02:50 NSID211:01:35

201600228213 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:23 18:56:23 18:56:23 18:56:24 NSID218:56:23

201600155001 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:50:19  1:50:19  1:50:19  1:50:22 NSID1 1:50:19

201600164406 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  20:24:11 20:24:11 20:24:11 20:24:16 NSID220:24:11

201600168736 Station 25/public Beach Access 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent03/08/2016  13:48:55 13:50:35 13:57:38 13:58:58 NSID213:50:39

201600194842 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:41:18  8:41:18  8:41:18  8:41:42 NSID1 8:41:18

201600228401 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  20:25:51 20:25:51 20:25:51 20:29:09 NSID220:25:51

201600153708 Schoo; Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:11:19 15:11:19 15:11:19 15:11:25 NSIDM15:11:19

201600157046 3024 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/03/2016  20:48:46 20:49:43 20:52:37 20:54:19 NSID320:50:33

201600157236 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  22:52:15 22:52:15 22:52:15 22:52:22 NSID222:52:15

201600195509 20717 Bayonne St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:40:26 13:40:26 13:40:26 13:42:15 NSID313:40:26

201600216053 Station 22 1/2 St / Myrtle Av Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  20:34:13 20:34:13 20:34:13 20:59:15 NSID220:34:13

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600177905 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  20:10:18 20:10:18 20:10:18 20:10:21 NSID320:10:18

201600191606 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:49:44  0:49:44  0:49:44  0:49:46 NSID1 0:49:44

201600219707 BREACH INLET/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/28/2016  14:51:41 14:51:41 14:51:41 14:52:33 NSID314:51:41

201600173152 2213 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/10/2016  06:48:26  6:50:11  6:56:01 NSID2 6:50:38

201600178411 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:20:52 23:20:52 23:20:52 23:20:55 NSID123:20:52

201600182294 0 Isle Of Palms Connector 115D_DUI 03/13/2016  15:06:43 15:07:43 15:15:56 15:18:26 NIPD915:08:43

201600195568 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 03/18/2016  13:58:16 13:58:16 13:58:16 14:06:00 NSID213:58:16

201600200728 2802 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/20/2016  12:57:43 12:59:16 13:02:09 13:02:23 NSID312:59:24

201600170393 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  04:39:06  4:39:06  4:39:06  4:39:10 NSID1 4:39:06

201600177316 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:38:04 16:38:04 16:38:04 16:38:35 NSID116:38:04

201600197167 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:22:04  0:22:04  0:22:04  0:22:09 NSID2 0:22:04

201600214671 2269 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances03/26/2016  05:45:55  5:46:26  5:54:54  6:01:13 NSID2 5:46:57

201600215619 2500 Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  16:35:42 16:35:42 16:35:42 16:36:02 NSID216:35:42

201600195531 STATION 28/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSCity Ordinance Violation 03/18/2016  13:48:25 13:48:25 13:48:25 13:49:54 NSID313:48:25

201600198795 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  17:02:34 17:02:34 17:02:34 17:02:39 NSID117:02:34

201600228797 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St Officer Initiated Call 03/31/2016  23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:03  0:14:32 NSID223:57:03

201600154927 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:34  0:54:36 NSID1 0:54:34

201600158646 906 Middle St 105A_Animal Stray 03/04/2016  13:32:49 13:34:48 13:48:52 13:55:01 NSID113:42:05

04/01/2016 Page 11 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600208743 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:25:43 18:25:43 18:25:43 18:26:19 NSID218:25:43

201600225873 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:14 NSID221:10:10

201600159459 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:43:58 18:43:58 18:43:58 18:44:00 NSID318:43:58

201600213935 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:54:26 21:54:26 21:54:26 21:54:28 NSID121:54:26

201600217856 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:53:19 18:53:19 18:53:19 18:53:34 NSID218:53:19

201600222041 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/29/2016  13:07:50 13:07:50 13:07:50 13:07:56 NSID313:07:50

201600156227 2220 Middle St 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort03/03/2016  14:30:05 14:31:33 14:39:46 14:54:21 NSID214:32:28

201600180290 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  17:47:54 17:47:54 17:47:54 17:47:58 NSID117:47:54

201600195547 Station 29th St / Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  13:52:15 13:52:15 13:52:15 13:52:24 NSID313:52:15

201600199640 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/19/2016  23:29:50 23:30:54 23:32:57 23:59:18 NSID223:30:58

201600197126 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:10:25  0:10:25  0:10:25  0:10:27 NSID1 0:10:25

201600223392 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:23 NSID222:43:19

201600171720 835 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 03/09/2016  15:54:33 15:56:09 16:29:58 16:44:01 YSID115:56:19

201600228797 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St Officer Initiated Call 03/31/2016  23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:03  0:14:32 NSID223:57:03

201600160201 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:56 23:33:59 NSID123:33:56

201600161608 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  15:22:03 15:22:03 15:22:03 15:43:23 NSID115:22:03

201600226132 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:20:49 23:20:49 23:20:49 23:21:10 NSID223:20:49

201600157096 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  21:12:00 21:12:00 21:12:00 21:20:24 NSID321:12:00

201600157096 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/03/2016  21:12:00 21:12:00 21:12:00 21:20:24 NSID321:12:00

201600199640 2420 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/19/2016  23:29:50 23:30:54 23:32:57 23:59:18 NSID223:30:58

201600157482 Sullivans Island Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:30:37  1:30:37  1:30:37  1:30:44 NSID2 1:30:37

201600160200 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:33:45 23:33:45 23:33:45 23:33:47 NSID123:33:45

201600154349 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:29:58 19:29:58 19:29:58 19:30:00 NSID319:29:58

201600171720 835 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 03/09/2016  15:54:33 15:56:09 16:29:58 16:44:01 YSID115:56:19

201600176567 2672 Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  11:42:18 11:43:49 11:57:37 12:07:53 NSID311:57:34

201600194450 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:53:02  3:53:02  3:53:02  3:53:04 NSID1 3:53:02

201600198401 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  13:26:31 13:26:31 13:26:31 13:26:36 NSID313:26:31

201600198768 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:53:06 16:53:06 16:53:06 16:53:34 NSID216:53:06

201600182666 1439 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:37:45 18:37:45 18:37:45 18:37:47 NSID118:37:45

201600190849 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:55:17 18:55:17 18:55:17 18:55:21 NSID218:55:17

201600206639 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/22/2016  21:21:07 21:21:07 21:21:07 21:24:58 NSID221:21:07

201600162005 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/05/2016  18:48:59 18:48:59 18:48:59 18:49:02 NSID218:48:59

201600166747 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:55 NSID118:56:53

201600190797 Ion Av / Station 23rd St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:37:06 18:37:06 18:37:06 18:41:22 NSID218:37:06

201600197186 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:28:49  0:28:49  0:28:49  0:28:52 NSID3 0:28:49

201600209136 Station 32/public Beach Access 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:39 21:42:58 NSID321:42:39

201600215743 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  17:37:07 17:37:07 17:37:07 17:52:39 NSID217:37:07

201600222943 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/29/2016  19:11:26 19:11:26 19:11:26 19:12:05 NSID219:11:26

201600167354 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:16  0:28:16  0:28:16  0:28:18 NSID1 0:28:16

201600191690 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/17/2016  01:35:52  1:35:52  1:35:52  1:35:54 NSID1 1:35:52

04/01/2016 Page 12 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600197759 3104 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/19/2016  07:18:32  7:19:15  7:26:40 NSID3 7:19:40

201600213542 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  18:26:21 18:26:21 18:26:21 18:26:25 NSID218:26:21

201600225637 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  19:19:43 19:49:26 19:49:30 NSID1

201600208018 2216 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 03/23/2016  13:26:53 13:26:53 13:26:53 13:30:01 NSID213:26:53

201600214225 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:08:49  0:08:49  0:08:49  0:17:27 NSID2 0:08:49

201600154901 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:21  0:41:21  0:41:21  0:41:26 NSID2 0:41:21

201600201367 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:35:54 19:35:54 19:35:54 19:35:57 NSID119:35:54

201600211364 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:35 20:45:35 20:45:35 20:45:38 NSID120:45:35

201600211393 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:00:51 21:00:51 21:00:51 21:00:53 NSID121:00:51

201600219170 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:55:37 10:55:37 10:55:37 10:55:41 NSID110:55:37

201600189977 Station 22/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 03/16/2016  12:52:42 12:52:42 12:52:42 12:56:02 NSID212:52:42

201600215254 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/26/2016  13:21:48 13:21:48 13:21:48 13:22:29 NSID213:21:48

201600179216 SI OFC 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/12/2016  08:28:03  8:31:27  8:31:34  8:35:22 N 8:31:32

201600208018 2216 Atlantic Av City Ordinance Violation 03/23/2016  13:26:53 13:26:53 13:26:53 13:30:01 NSID213:26:53

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

201600182662 1754 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  18:36:11 18:36:48 18:39:18 19:12:11 NSID118:36:53

201600193261 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:16:08 18:16:08 18:16:08 18:16:10 NSID218:16:08

201600204501 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:12  1:08:12  1:08:12  1:08:18 NSID1 1:08:12

201600206921 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:50:23 23:50:23 23:50:23 23:50:27 NSID223:50:23

201600211474 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:56:57 21:56:57 21:56:57 21:56:59 NSID221:56:57

201600215743 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  17:37:07 17:37:07 17:37:07 17:52:39 NSID217:37:07

201600228180 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:43:03 18:43:03 18:43:03 18:43:24 NSID218:43:03

201600175924 Middle St / Station 16th St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 03/11/2016  06:23:09  6:24:59  6:29:24  6:31:28 NSID1 6:25:49

201600182662 1754 Central Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  18:36:11 18:36:48 18:39:18 19:12:11 NSID118:36:53

201600213758 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:21:44 20:21:44 20:21:44 20:21:47 NSID120:21:44

201600214225 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:08:49  0:08:49  0:08:49  0:17:27 NSID2 0:08:49

201600169500 Middle St / Star Of The West St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/08/2016  19:04:58 19:04:58 19:04:58 19:13:39 NSID119:04:58

201600186170 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:24  2:30:24  2:30:24  2:30:28 NSID1 2:30:24

201600208724 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:20:22 18:20:22 18:20:22 18:20:26 NSID118:20:22

201600211367 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/24/2016  20:45:54 20:45:54 20:45:54 20:45:58 NSID120:45:54

201600217915 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:31:47 19:31:47 19:31:47 19:31:49 NSID319:31:47

201600226334 2209 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:19:24  1:19:24  1:19:24  1:23:25 NSID2 1:19:24

201600158923 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/04/2016  15:25:11 15:25:11 15:25:11 15:33:02 NSID215:25:11

201600161887 2700 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  17:48:18 17:48:18 17:48:18 17:58:06 NSID317:48:18

201600162568 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/05/2016  23:02:14 23:02:14 23:02:14 23:02:19 NSID323:02:14

201600181467 2657 Bayonne St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/13/2016  04:31:14  4:33:31  4:39:01  4:55:30 NSID3 4:33:34

201600190888 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/16/2016  19:09:08 19:09:08 19:09:08 19:09:11 NSID119:09:08

201600198237 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  11:52:33 11:52:33 11:52:33 11:52:38 NSID111:52:33

201600215847 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:33 NSID118:27:31

201600215888 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:45:58 18:45:58 18:45:58 18:46:01 NSID218:45:58

04/01/2016 Page 13 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600222894 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/29/2016  18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:11 18:44:15 NSID118:44:11

201600227883 Station 28/public Beach Access 130D_Theft 03/31/2016  16:14:54 16:16:24 16:19:28 17:10:32 YSID316:16:28

201600220225 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/28/2016  18:37:18 18:37:18 18:37:18 18:51:16 NSID318:37:18

201600151600 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:51:31 18:51:31 18:51:31 18:51:33 NSID318:51:31

201600191289 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:09 22:15:12 NSID222:15:09

201600226334 2209 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  01:19:24  1:19:24  1:19:24  1:23:25 NSID2 1:19:24

201600155462 318 - 399 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 03/03/2016  08:02:03  9:06:25  9:06:31  9:06:48 NSID2 9:06:27

201600193228 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:01:09 18:01:09 18:01:09 18:01:13 NSID118:01:09

201600199403 Station 15th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/19/2016  21:54:22 21:54:22 21:54:22 21:59:43 NSID121:54:22

201600217430 1512 Poe Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/27/2016  13:58:39 13:59:11 14:03:10 14:04:38 NSID113:59:35

201600224560 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access 105A_Animal Stray 03/30/2016  11:48:55 11:53:45 12:02:11 12:14:24 NSID312:02:08

201600228183 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:01 18:44:04 NSID118:44:01

201600185581 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:10:39 20:10:39 20:10:39 20:10:42 NSID320:10:39

201600194060 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:15:56  0:15:56  0:15:56  0:15:58 NSID1 0:15:56

201600209161 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  22:01:14 22:01:14 22:01:14 22:01:17 NSID322:01:14

201600213915 3200 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/25/2016  21:44:01 21:44:01 21:44:01 21:44:27 NSID321:44:01

201600223695 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  01:43:07  1:43:07  1:43:07  1:43:09 NSID2 1:43:07

201600188865 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:37:36  0:37:36  0:37:36  0:37:41 NSID2 0:37:36

201600199494 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:28:47 22:28:47 22:28:47 22:28:49 NSID222:28:47

201600207455 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:31:21  8:31:21  8:31:21  8:31:33 NSIDM 8:31:21

201600176210 230-299 Station 22nd St 911 Hang Up 03/11/2016  09:15:11  9:16:31  9:39:57  9:46:06 NSID2 9:17:27

201600189560 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 03/16/2016  10:05:35 10:09:17 10:59:41 10:59:47 NSID210:10:06

201600214413 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  01:49:03  1:49:03  1:49:03  1:49:05 NSID2 1:49:03

201600189560 Station 22 1/2/public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 03/16/2016  10:05:35 10:09:17 10:59:41 10:59:47 NSID210:10:06

201600149717 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:38:55  2:38:55  2:38:55  2:38:57 NSID3 2:38:55

201600154172 2050 Middle St 103O_Admin Information 03/02/2016  18:07:25 18:07:25 18:07:25 18:07:40 NSID218:07:25

201600196860 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:20 22:28:25 NSID122:28:20

201600188053 2068 Ion Av 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/15/2016  18:10:49 18:11:35 18:14:39 19:10:53 YSID218:12:21

201600191307 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/16/2016  22:22:34 22:22:34 22:22:34 22:22:36 NSID122:22:34

201600213076 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/25/2016  14:45:00 14:47:43 14:49:20 15:31:14 NSID214:47:50

201600220602 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:26 22:16:26 22:16:26 22:43:21 NSID222:16:26

201600227426 Station 32/public Beach Access 911 Hang Up 03/31/2016  12:54:36 12:56:39 13:24:18 13:24:22 NSID312:57:12

201600154899 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:56  0:40:58 NSID2 0:40:56

201600183455 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  01:31:55  1:31:55  1:31:55  1:31:57 NSID1 1:31:55

201600178437 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:28:53 23:28:53 23:28:53 23:28:55 NSID223:28:53

201600199733 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/20/2016  00:10:17  0:10:17  0:10:17  0:18:35 NSID3 0:10:17

201600199733 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/20/2016  00:10:17  0:10:17  0:10:17  0:18:35 NSID3 0:10:17

201600209137 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:43:24 21:43:24 21:43:24 21:43:28 NSID221:43:24

201600150693 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/01/2016  12:16:56 12:21:36 12:22:50 NSID2

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

04/01/2016 Page 14 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600206881 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/22/2016  23:22:21 23:22:21 23:22:21 23:22:23 NSID323:22:21

201600213732 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/25/2016  20:06:01 20:06:01 20:06:01 20:06:03 NSID120:06:01

201600174944 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  20:00:09 20:00:09 20:00:09 20:00:12 NSID220:00:09

201600206583 2857 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/22/2016  20:56:35 20:57:16 21:02:29 21:16:11 NSID320:57:52

201600212083 2423 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  06:25:58  6:27:02  6:31:24  6:35:30 NSID2 6:27:25

201600228622 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:22:56 22:22:56 22:22:56 22:22:58 NSID122:22:56

201600151565 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:38:45 18:38:45 18:38:45 18:38:48 NSID118:38:45

201600157480 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  01:29:34  1:29:34  1:29:34  1:29:41 NSID2 1:29:34

201600159073 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:28:03 16:28:03 16:28:03 16:28:08 NSID116:28:03

201600177315 1608 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/11/2016  16:37:24 16:39:15 16:51:56 16:52:33 NSID116:39:32

201600194159 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:58:29  0:58:29  0:58:29  0:58:31 NSID2 0:58:29

201600216429 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:49:30 23:49:30 23:49:30 23:49:33 NSID223:49:30

201600217165 Middle St / Station 22nd St 131B_Traffic Acc/NoInj/BlckTrf 03/27/2016  10:38:29 10:40:36 10:41:17 11:19:21 YSID210:41:15

201600162337 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/05/2016  21:10:10 21:10:10 21:10:10 21:17:02 NSID321:10:10

201600186174 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:30:58  2:30:58  2:30:58  2:31:01 NSID1 2:30:58

201600189108 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  04:48:04  4:48:04  4:48:04  4:48:06 NSID1 4:48:04

201600191620 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:54:14  0:54:14  0:54:14  0:54:16 NSID1 0:54:14

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

201600198301 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  12:26:46 12:26:46 12:26:46 12:26:57 NSID112:26:46

201600220294 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/28/2016  19:14:27 19:18:58 19:19:30 NSID2

201600225869 2050 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 03/30/2016  21:08:44 21:08:44 21:08:44 21:09:33 NSID221:08:44

201600193258 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:49 18:14:49 18:14:49 18:14:55 NSID118:14:49

201600194397 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:17:04  3:17:04  3:17:04  3:17:06 NSID3 3:17:04

201600209802 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  08:07:52  8:07:52  8:07:52  8:07:58 NSID2 8:07:52

201600155212 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  04:31:15  4:31:15  4:31:15  4:31:23 NSID1 4:31:15

201600159565 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  19:22:44 19:22:44 19:22:44 19:25:33 NSID319:22:44

201600186181 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:36:03  2:36:03  2:36:03  2:36:07 NSID2 2:36:03

201600204503 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:08:36  1:08:36  1:08:36  1:08:38 NSID1 1:08:36

201600224880 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/30/2016  13:51:32 13:51:57 13:59:52 NSID113:52:33

201600225229 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:32 16:18:32 16:18:32 16:18:36 NSID116:18:32

201600228239 2213 Middle St 105C_Animal Cruelty 03/31/2016  19:06:17 19:08:35 19:12:05 20:26:01 YSID219:12:04

201600153183 Station 14 1/2 St / Middle St Officer Initiated Call 03/02/2016  11:24:37 11:24:37 11:24:37 11:28:11 NSID111:24:37

201600156549 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  17:06:56 17:06:56 17:06:56 17:07:02 NSID217:06:56

201600182615 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:14:58 18:14:58 18:14:58 18:15:01 NSID218:14:58

201600214433 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  02:02:00  2:02:00  2:02:00  2:02:03 NSID2 2:02:00

201600216393 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:37:45 23:37:45 23:37:45 23:37:49 NSID123:37:45

201600217845 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/27/2016  18:43:41 18:43:41 18:43:41 18:43:47 NSID118:43:41

201600164385 2213 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/06/2016  20:12:41 20:14:11 20:18:07 20:24:04 NSID220:14:56

201600182656 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:19 18:33:19 18:33:19 18:33:22 NSID118:33:19

201600216710 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  03:03:03  3:03:03  3:03:03  3:03:04 NSID1 3:03:03

04/01/2016 Page 15 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600218987 2050 Middle St Follow Up 03/28/2016  09:32:56  9:32:56  9:32:56  9:35:08 NSID2 9:32:56

201600216407 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:03 23:42:06 NSID123:42:03

201600223884 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  04:55:42  4:55:42  4:55:42  4:55:44 NSID1 4:55:42

201600167565 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  02:34:32  2:34:32  2:34:32  2:34:34 NSID2 2:34:32

201600172564 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:48:43 22:48:43 22:48:43 22:48:46 NSID122:48:43

201600196175 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:00:53 18:00:53 18:00:53 18:00:55 NSID118:00:53

201600215846 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:27:23 18:27:23 18:27:23 18:27:25 NSID118:27:23

201600215877 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:39:43 18:39:43 18:39:43 18:45:52 NSID118:39:43

201600222345 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/29/2016  15:10:49 15:14:36 15:40:21 16:13:11 NSIADM15:14:53

201600170392 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  04:38:43  4:38:43  4:38:43  4:38:51 NSID1 4:38:43

201600154281 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:53 18:56:59 NSID118:56:53

201600190731 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  18:07:55 18:07:55 18:07:55 18:07:57 NSID118:07:55

201600208438 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  16:17:14 16:17:14 16:17:14 16:17:20 NSID216:17:14

201600228608 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:17:17 22:17:17 22:17:17 22:17:19 NSID222:17:17

201600151521 192-195 Station 18 1/2 St 116D_Drugs Possession 03/01/2016  18:20:40 18:23:44 18:27:53 18:30:06 NSID218:25:07

201600175358 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:51:04 23:51:04 23:51:04 23:51:07 NSID123:51:04

201600186183 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/15/2016  02:36:15  2:36:15  2:36:15  2:36:17 NSID2 2:36:15

201600190917 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  19:19:33 19:19:33 19:19:33 19:31:06 NSID219:19:33

201600194387 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:09:02  3:09:02  3:09:02  3:09:05 NSID2 3:09:02

201600215877 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  18:39:43 18:39:43 18:39:43 18:45:52 NSID118:39:43

201600193229 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:01:18 18:01:18 18:01:18 18:01:21 NSID118:01:18

201600194845 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:42:57  8:42:57  8:42:57  8:43:04 NSID1 8:42:57

201600209320 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  23:33:51 23:33:51 23:33:51 23:33:53 NSID323:33:51

201600213441 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/25/2016  17:32:33 17:32:33 17:32:33 17:32:39 NSID117:32:33

201600215217 306 STATION 22 1/2 ST 911 Open Line 03/26/2016  13:01:57 13:03:56 13:19:39 13:19:42 NSID213:04:22

201600215217 306 STATION 22 1/2 ST 911 Open Line 03/26/2016  13:01:57 13:03:56 13:19:39 13:19:42 NSID213:04:22

201600154266 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:52:50 18:52:50 18:52:50 18:52:52 NSID118:52:50

201600198690 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:15:26 16:15:26 16:15:26 16:16:00 NSID216:15:26

201600211391 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:00:39 21:00:39 21:00:39 21:00:43 NSID121:00:39

201600154347 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  19:28:54 19:28:54 19:28:54 19:28:59 NSID219:28:54

201600161709 3222 Middle St *Traffic/Transp Acc_Just Occur 03/05/2016  16:18:26 16:19:34 16:19:46 16:38:30 NSID316:19:43

201600178854 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:54:12  2:54:12  2:54:12  2:54:14 NSID3 2:54:12

201600190996 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:30 19:46:33 NSID319:46:30

201600196861 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:28:36 22:28:36 22:28:36 22:28:41 NSID122:28:36

201600221423 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Traffic Stop 03/29/2016  08:16:05  8:16:05  8:16:05  8:23:47 NSID3 8:16:05

201600182653 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:04 18:33:04 18:33:04 18:33:07 NSID118:33:04

201600193602 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:38 20:52:41 NSID220:52:38

201600196187 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:05:53 18:05:53 18:05:53 18:06:01 NSID218:05:53

201600159074 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/04/2016  16:28:17 16:28:17 16:28:17 16:28:22 NSID116:28:17

201600168758 2524 Jasper Blvd 127D_Suicide Attempt 03/08/2016  13:57:03 13:59:16 14:03:36 14:34:23 YSID213:59:26

04/01/2016 Page 16 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600174945 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:17 20:00:19 NSID220:00:17

201600193515 2263 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  20:10:34 20:10:34 20:10:34 20:16:42 NSID220:10:34

201600196102 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  17:30:28 17:30:28 17:30:28 17:30:43 NSID217:30:28

201600182301 0 Isle Of Palms Connector 115D_DUI 03/13/2016  15:14:03 15:16:50 15:16:57 15:21:16 NIPD915:16:55

201600221839 2914 Jasper Blvd 911 Open Line 03/29/2016  11:44:54 11:47:40 11:52:25 11:55:09 NSID311:47:43

201600162800 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/06/2016  01:14:22  1:14:22  1:14:22  1:14:25 NSID2 1:14:22

201600175806 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  04:53:13  4:53:13  4:53:13  4:53:16 NSID1 4:53:13

201600194414 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:25:46  3:25:46  3:25:46  3:25:49 NSID1 3:25:46

201600201358 Fort Moultrie/public Beach AccessPatrol Request 03/20/2016  19:32:02 19:32:02 19:32:02 19:32:05 NSID119:32:02

201600228184 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:10 18:44:10 18:44:10 18:44:11 NSID118:44:10

201600154656 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:04:02 22:04:02 22:04:02 22:04:05 NSID122:04:02

201600194448 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:52:31  3:52:31  3:52:31  3:52:50 NSID1 3:52:31

201600195646 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  14:29:04 14:29:04 14:29:04 14:32:15 NSID214:29:04

201600201363 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/20/2016  19:34:38 19:34:38 19:34:38 19:34:40 NSID119:34:38

201600209073 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:14 21:07:18 NSID221:07:14

201600214243 3000 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/26/2016  00:20:51  0:20:51  0:20:51  0:29:24 NSID3 0:20:51

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600228529 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 03/31/2016  21:32:19 21:32:19 21:32:19 21:32:22 NSID221:32:19

201600188248 2000 Hospital Dr Follow Up 03/15/2016  19:15:16 19:15:16 19:26:22 19:41:10 NMPD319:15:16

201600191689 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/17/2016  01:35:18  1:35:18  1:35:18  1:35:44 NSID1 1:35:18

201600223511 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:47:33 23:47:33 23:47:33 23:47:35 NSID123:47:33

201600180282 Station 12th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/12/2016  17:44:12 17:44:12 17:44:12 17:44:47 NSID117:44:12

201600184716 Station 23/public Beach Access City Ordinance Violation 03/14/2016  14:16:35 14:16:35 14:16:35 14:17:52 NSID214:16:35

201600221699 Station 19/public Beach Access 105O_Animal Information 03/29/2016  10:39:30 10:42:23 11:07:59 NSID210:42:26

201600225631 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  19:16:45 19:16:45 19:16:45 19:17:59 NSID319:16:45

201600159927 2800 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/04/2016  21:34:39 21:34:39 21:34:39 21:46:00 NSID321:34:39

201600208052 2061 Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  13:46:36 13:46:36 13:46:36 13:49:50 NSID213:46:36

201600157046 3024 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/03/2016  20:48:46 20:49:43 20:52:37 20:54:19 NSID320:50:33

201600180887 1682 - 1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 125B_Pub Svc Well Ck N-Urgent03/12/2016  21:40:48 21:44:00 21:52:55 NSID221:46:26

201600154902 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:38  0:41:38  0:41:38  0:41:40 NSID1 0:41:38

201600194061 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:16:03  0:16:03  0:16:03  0:16:05 NSID1 0:16:03

201600208023 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  13:28:40 13:28:40 13:28:40 13:32:29 NSID113:28:40

201600226143 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:27:51 23:27:51 23:27:51 23:27:54 NSID323:27:51

201600216382 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:31:46 23:31:46 23:31:46 23:31:47 NSID223:31:46

201600222170 Station 18th St / Ion Av Officer Initiated Call 03/29/2016  14:07:13 14:07:13 14:07:13 14:16:04 NSID114:07:13

201600150076 Middle St / Station 24th St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/01/2016  07:32:56  7:34:47  7:37:48  7:58:41 YSID2 7:34:59

201600227693 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/31/2016  14:50:52 14:52:17 14:52:22 14:52:25 NSIADM14:52:20

201600223694 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  01:43:00  1:43:00  1:43:00  1:43:02 NSID1 1:43:00

201600158988 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  15:49:36 15:49:36 15:49:36 15:49:40 NSID215:49:36

201600193254 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  18:14:14 18:14:14 18:14:14 18:14:15 NSID118:14:14

04/01/2016 Page 17 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600211394 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:01:00 21:01:00 21:01:00 21:01:03 NSID221:01:00

201600217902 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/27/2016  19:23:20 19:23:20 19:23:20 19:23:22 NSID219:23:20

201600200120 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/20/2016  04:10:26  4:10:26  4:10:26  4:10:30 NSID2 4:10:26

201600210191 Station 27th St / Bayonne St Officer Initiated Call 03/24/2016  11:19:17 11:19:17 11:19:17 11:21:01 NSID311:19:17

201600221384 910 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 03/29/2016  07:51:14  7:53:03  8:02:40  8:06:09 NSID1 7:53:28

201600222955 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/29/2016  19:15:26 19:15:26 19:15:26 19:17:51 NSID219:15:26

201600228632 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  22:29:10 22:29:10 22:29:10 22:29:11 NSID222:29:10

201600177876 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/11/2016  19:58:03 19:58:03 19:58:03 19:58:55 NSID219:58:03

201600190994 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:46:15 19:46:15 19:46:15 19:46:17 NSID319:46:15

201600151064 1307 Cove Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/01/2016  14:56:44 14:58:04 15:02:13 15:06:57 NSID114:58:09

201600166736 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  18:50:13 18:50:13 18:50:13 18:50:16 NSID118:50:13

201600186804 1921 Ion Av *Suspicious Circum_In Progress03/15/2016  10:22:14 10:27:14 10:30:52 11:18:53 NSID210:27:18

201600197163 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/19/2016  00:21:08  0:21:08  0:21:08  0:21:29 NSID2 0:21:08

201600151931 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/01/2016  21:44:23 21:44:23 21:44:23 21:44:29 NSID221:44:23

201600166874 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/07/2016  19:57:30 19:57:30 19:57:30 20:01:15 NSID219:57:30

201600171252 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/09/2016  12:41:21 12:41:21 12:41:21 12:41:49 NSID212:41:21

201600177231 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:11:09 16:11:09 16:11:09 16:11:20 NSID116:11:09

201600218417 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  01:06:13  1:06:13  1:06:13  1:06:17 NSID2 1:06:13

201600223059 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/29/2016  20:07:12 20:07:12 20:07:12 20:07:14 NSID320:07:12

201600225899 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  21:23:00 21:23:00 21:23:00 21:23:24 NSID321:23:00

201600167496 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/08/2016  01:56:32  1:56:32  1:56:32  1:56:34 NSID3 1:56:32

201600169895 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 03/08/2016  22:30:54 22:30:54 22:30:54 22:31:19 NSID322:30:54

201600194398 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:17:35  3:17:35  3:17:35  3:17:37 NSID3 3:17:35

201600199441 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  22:09:26 22:09:26 22:09:26 22:09:48 NSID222:09:26

201600215919 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:05:17 19:05:17 19:05:17 19:05:20 NSID219:05:17

201600154900 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:41:02  0:41:02  0:41:02  0:41:08 NSID2 0:41:02

201600204531 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:35:46  1:35:46  1:35:46  1:35:49 NSID3 1:35:46

201600206952 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:20:48  0:20:48  0:20:48  0:20:51 NSID1 0:20:48

201600209084 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:12:38 21:12:38 21:12:38 21:21:47 NSID121:12:38

201600175356 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:50:44 23:50:44 23:50:44 23:50:49 NSID123:50:44

201600177311 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  16:36:26 16:36:26 16:36:26 16:36:33 NSID116:36:26

201600184530 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 03/14/2016  12:59:38 12:59:38 12:59:38 13:00:47 NSID212:59:38

201600214330 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  00:59:22  0:59:22  0:59:22  0:59:26 NSID2 0:59:22

201600172530 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:33:03 22:33:03 22:33:03 22:33:06 NSID322:33:03

201600188882 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:51:02  0:51:02  0:51:02  0:51:04 NSID3 0:51:02

201600149725 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:49  2:42:49  2:42:49  2:42:52 NSID2 2:42:49

201600149716 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:38:46  2:38:46  2:38:46  2:38:51 NSID2 2:38:46

201600154786 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/02/2016  23:27:52 23:27:52 23:27:52 23:27:55 NSID323:27:52

201600175291 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:20:11 23:20:11 23:20:11 23:20:14 NSID223:20:11

201600191074 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/16/2016  20:22:52 20:22:59 20:23:03 20:23:37 NSID320:23:01

04/01/2016 Page 18 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600196877 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:50 22:32:53 NSID122:32:50

201600217996 Si Ofc 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/27/2016  20:13:43 20:21:47 21:52:33 NSIADM

201600224604 2213 Middle St 131O_Traffic Accident Referral 03/30/2016  12:05:01 12:11:15 12:13:07 12:18:37 NSID212:11:17

201600227197 2871 Brownell Av Follow Up 03/31/2016  11:19:15 11:19:15 11:19:15 11:49:04 NSID311:19:15

201600179593 32°47'36 / 79°57'22 911 Open Line 03/12/2016  11:57:55 12:06:00 12:44:43 NCHT112:06:08

201600190875 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/16/2016  19:04:24 19:04:24 19:04:24 19:04:27 NSID119:04:24

201600153679 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  15:01:44 15:01:44 15:01:44 15:02:43 NSIDM15:01:44

201600176917 STATION 25/PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS113B_Disturbance Noise Past 03/11/2016  14:15:33 14:22:26 14:37:11 NSID214:22:36

201600204623 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  03:05:27  3:05:27  3:05:27  3:05:29 NSID2 3:05:27

201600208707 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:15:18 18:15:18 18:15:18 18:15:22 NSID318:15:18

201600228211 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:09 18:56:09 18:56:09 18:56:11 NSID118:56:09

201600175551 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  01:34:54  1:34:54  1:34:54  1:34:57 NSID3 1:34:54

201600196431 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  19:33:37 19:33:37 19:33:37 19:33:39 NSID219:33:37

201600208719 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:19:00 18:19:00 18:19:00 18:19:03 NSID118:19:00

201600219294 3014 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/28/2016  11:51:39 11:52:31 11:57:49 11:58:36 NSID311:52:51

201600206288 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:10 18:24:10 18:24:10 18:24:11 NSID118:24:10

201600193016 2678 Jasper Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 03/17/2016  16:00:06 16:03:06 16:07:05 16:17:46 NSID316:03:10

201600196562 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:28:52 20:28:52 20:28:52 20:37:06 NSID220:28:52

201600209816 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  08:15:43  8:15:43  8:15:43  8:15:49 NSID1 8:15:43

201600211420 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  21:14:47 21:14:47 21:14:47 21:14:51 NSID221:14:47

201600213880 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:28:42 21:28:42 21:28:42 21:28:49 NSID221:28:42

201600226116 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  23:14:06 23:14:06 23:14:06 23:14:12 NSID123:14:06

201600162527 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:40:30 22:40:30 22:40:30 22:40:34 NSID222:40:30

201600209108 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:24:21 21:24:21 21:24:21 21:24:25 NSID121:24:21

201600220982 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  01:54:15  1:54:15  1:54:15  2:28:20 NSID2 1:54:15

201600226293 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/31/2016  00:53:07  0:53:07  0:53:07  0:53:11 NSID1 0:53:07

201600191769 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/17/2016  02:28:06  2:28:06  2:28:06  2:28:09 NSID2 2:28:06

201600193605 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  20:53:15 20:53:15 20:53:15 20:53:17 NSID220:53:15

201600149722 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  02:42:08  2:42:08  2:42:08  2:42:12 NSID2 2:42:08

201600170133 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:52:43  0:52:43  0:52:43  0:52:46 NSID1 0:52:43

201600170134 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  00:52:56  0:52:56  0:52:56  0:52:59 NSID1 0:52:56

201600206289 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  18:24:19 18:24:19 18:24:19 18:24:21 NSID118:24:19

201600207587 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/23/2016  09:56:32  9:56:32  9:56:32  9:56:41 NSID2 9:56:32

201600218403 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  00:56:44  0:56:44  0:56:44  0:56:49 NSID1 0:56:44

201600152228 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/02/2016  00:18:42  0:18:42  0:18:42  0:18:44 NSID3 0:18:42

201600192183 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/17/2016  09:00:52  9:04:16  9:12:23  9:22:42 NSID3 9:04:57

201600228456 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/31/2016  20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:13 20:58:36 NSID220:58:13

201600149913 1118 Osceola Av 105D_Animal Dangerous 03/01/2016  05:09:45  5:10:42  5:12:44 NSID1 5:12:13

201600161844 Station 26/public Beach Access 123D_Missing Person at Risk 03/05/2016  17:26:17 17:30:56 17:32:31 NSID2

201600165703 2213 Middle St 131A_Traffic Acc/H&R 03/07/2016  11:10:50 11:12:13 11:24:29 11:27:44 NSID211:12:56

04/01/2016 Page 19 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600191591 1b Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:40:47  0:40:47  0:40:47  0:40:50 NSID2 0:40:47

201600196293 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  18:39:41 18:39:41 18:39:41 18:40:02 NSID218:39:41

201600215972 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Haz/Low Traffic 03/26/2016  19:37:56 19:37:56 19:37:56 19:39:30 NSID319:37:56

201600228181 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:43:28 18:43:28 18:43:28 18:43:40 NSID218:43:28

201600228212 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:56:16 18:56:16 18:56:16 18:56:18 NSID118:56:16

201600208726 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  18:20:46 18:20:46 18:20:46 18:21:36 NSID218:20:46

201600225231 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:18:43 16:18:43 16:18:43 16:18:47 NSID116:18:43

201600151589 2050 Middle St Patrol Request 03/01/2016  18:47:03 18:47:03 18:47:03 18:47:09 NSID218:47:03

201600153672 2500 JASPER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/02/2016  14:57:43 14:57:43 14:57:43 15:02:24 NSID214:57:43

201600178814 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:32:49  2:32:49  2:32:49  2:32:51 NSID1 2:32:49

201600192401 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Special Assignment 03/17/2016  10:47:22 10:47:22 10:47:31 18:01:01 NSID210:47:22

201600204520 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/22/2016  01:22:44  1:22:44  1:22:44  1:22:46 NSID1 1:22:44

201600215721 1214 Middle St 125B_Pub Svc Lock In/Out 03/26/2016  17:25:17 17:26:11 17:31:31 17:39:05 NSID117:26:31

201600171861 900 Osceola Av *Disturbance/Nuisance_In Progr 03/09/2016  16:55:43 16:57:13 17:01:15 17:54:55 YSID116:57:40

201600190855 Station 21st St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/16/2016  18:58:28 18:58:28 18:58:28 18:59:25 YSID218:58:28

201600193277 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/17/2016  18:24:48 18:24:48 18:24:48 18:29:05 NSID118:24:48

201600198312 856 MIDDLE ST 105A_Animal Stray 03/19/2016  12:37:22 12:38:59 12:42:00 NSID112:39:07

201600199578 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  23:05:51 23:05:51 23:05:51 23:05:56 NSID123:05:51

201600175372 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:57:02 23:57:02 23:57:02 23:57:11 NSID223:57:02

201600191281 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:12:12 22:12:12 22:12:12 22:12:14 NSID322:12:12

201600208291 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/23/2016  15:28:10 15:28:10 15:28:10 15:28:38 NSID215:28:10

201600196186 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/18/2016  18:05:31 18:05:31 18:05:31 18:05:43 NSID218:05:31

201600219156 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:50:06 10:50:06 10:50:06 10:50:23 NSID110:50:06

201600180587 2213 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 03/12/2016  19:41:07 19:42:05 19:45:01 20:07:30 NSID219:42:14

201600225843 Fort  Mo Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:58:51 20:58:51 20:58:51 20:59:36 NSID320:58:51

201600228266 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/31/2016  19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:28 19:18:30 NSID319:18:28

201600225262 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/30/2016  16:34:39 16:34:39 16:34:39 16:34:44 NSID316:34:39

201600226112 809 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 03/30/2016  23:11:32 23:11:32 23:11:32 23:11:37 NSID123:11:32

201600166865 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  19:53:41 19:53:41 19:53:41 19:53:42 NSID219:53:41

201600176199 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:08:15  9:08:15  9:08:15  9:11:41 NSID2 9:08:15

201600182657 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/13/2016  18:33:26 18:33:26 18:33:26 18:33:28 NSID118:33:26

201600194419 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:31:46  3:31:46  3:31:46  3:31:48 NSID1 3:31:46

201600198754 2209 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/19/2016  16:46:28 16:46:28 16:46:28 16:46:43 NSID216:46:28

201600162541 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/05/2016  22:49:09 22:49:09 22:49:09 22:49:12 NSID122:49:09

201600176199 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 105A_Animal Stray 03/11/2016  09:08:15  9:08:15  9:08:15  9:11:41 NSID2 9:08:15

201600206954 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  00:21:01  0:21:01  0:21:01  0:21:05 NSID1 0:21:01

201600170176 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  01:19:49  1:19:49  1:19:49  1:20:06 NSID2 1:19:49

201600175290 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/10/2016  23:19:56 23:19:56 23:19:56 23:19:59 NSID223:19:56

201600179997 1214 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/12/2016  15:25:11 15:25:11 15:25:11 15:27:01 NSID115:25:11

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

04/01/2016 Page 20 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600207485 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  08:50:21  8:50:21  8:50:21  8:50:36 NSID1 8:50:21

201600220602 Station 24th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 03/28/2016  22:16:26 22:16:26 22:16:26 22:43:21 NSID222:16:26

201600211261 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/24/2016  19:41:40 19:41:40 19:41:40 19:41:43 NSID219:41:40

201600167353 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  00:28:07  0:28:07  0:28:07  0:28:10 NSID1 0:28:07

201600178853 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/12/2016  02:53:51  2:53:51  2:53:51  2:53:55 NSID3 2:53:51

201600185598 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/14/2016  20:15:48 20:15:48 20:15:48 20:15:54 NSID220:15:48

201600213939 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/25/2016  21:57:27 21:57:27 21:57:27 21:57:29 NSID121:57:27

201600154939 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:05:33  1:05:33  1:05:33  1:05:35 NSID2 1:05:33

201600214585 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  04:03:08  4:03:08  4:03:08  4:03:10 NSID1 4:03:08

201600215918 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:05:10 19:05:10 19:05:10 19:05:12 NSID219:05:10

201600196494 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/18/2016  20:03:02 20:03:02 20:03:02 20:03:06 NSID320:03:02

201600216381 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/26/2016  23:31:40 23:31:40 23:31:40 23:31:42 NSID223:31:40

201600167716 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/08/2016  04:48:56  4:48:56  4:48:56  4:48:59 NSID1 4:48:56

201600191634 1204 MIDDLE ST Suspicious Activity 03/17/2016  01:01:57  1:01:57  1:01:57  1:30:02 NSID1 1:01:57

201600207582 2050 Middle St Registration Check 03/23/2016  09:54:55  9:54:55  9:54:55  9:55:07 NSID2 9:54:55

201600213076 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 105O_Animal Information 03/25/2016  14:45:00 14:47:43 14:49:20 15:31:14 NSID214:47:50

201600186923 Si Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/15/2016  11:15:20 11:19:04 14:26:06 NSIADM

201600219147 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/28/2016  10:46:39 10:46:39 10:46:39 10:46:42 NSID210:46:39

201600154658 1102 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/02/2016  22:04:10 22:04:10 22:04:10 22:04:13 NSID122:04:10

201600159391 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/04/2016  18:26:35 18:26:35 18:26:35 18:26:38 NSID318:26:35

201600178446 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:34:01 23:34:01 23:34:01 23:34:04 NSID123:34:01

201600166092 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/07/2016  14:10:36 14:11:19 14:18:12 14:28:03 NSID314:12:10

201600154284 1321 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:57:26 18:57:26 18:57:26 18:57:30 NSID118:57:26

201600154267 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/02/2016  18:52:59 18:52:59 18:52:59 18:53:02 NSID118:52:59

201600166092 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/07/2016  14:10:36 14:11:19 14:18:12 14:28:03 NSID314:12:10

201600197497 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/19/2016  03:10:51  3:10:51  3:10:51  3:10:54 NSID3 3:10:51

201600175805 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/11/2016  04:53:03  4:53:03  4:53:03  4:53:07 NSID1 4:53:03

201600194412 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/18/2016  03:25:33  3:25:33  3:25:33  3:25:36 NSID1 3:25:33

201600213395 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  17:06:21 17:08:32 17:11:32 17:15:08 NSID317:08:36

201600178672 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  01:20:00  1:20:00  1:20:00  1:20:03 NSID2 1:20:00

201600160203 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  23:34:05 23:34:05 23:34:05 23:34:09 NSID123:34:05

201600179503 Station 22/public Beach Access Special Assignment 03/12/2016  11:14:46 11:14:46 11:35:51 19:03:37 NSID211:14:46

201600164936 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  02:59:10  2:59:10  2:59:10  2:59:20 NSID1 2:59:10

201600181256 2209 Middle St 106D_Assault Small Weapon 03/13/2016  00:57:40  0:58:15  1:02:05  4:05:45 YSID2 0:58:37

201600200104 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/20/2016  03:52:13  3:52:13  3:52:13  3:52:20 NSID2 3:52:13

201600202436 Station 27th St / Middle St *Animal_Past 03/21/2016  08:56:26  8:56:26  8:56:26  9:01:19 NSID3 8:56:26

201600215938 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/26/2016  19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:00 19:17:02 NSID219:17:00

201600228186 Station 12/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/31/2016  18:44:17 18:44:17 18:44:17 18:44:21 NSID118:44:17

201600175684 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/11/2016  03:08:42  3:08:42  3:08:42  3:08:45 NSID2 3:08:42

201600178926 Middle St Patrol Request 03/12/2016  03:42:57  3:42:57  3:42:57  3:43:02 NSID3 3:42:57

04/01/2016 Page 21 of 22



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600181256 2209 Middle St 106D_Assault Small Weapon 03/13/2016  00:57:40  0:58:15  1:02:05  4:05:45 YSID2 0:58:37

201600154915 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/03/2016  00:47:58  0:47:58  0:47:58  0:48:01 NSID1 0:47:58

201600191293 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 03/16/2016  22:16:12 22:16:12 22:16:12 22:16:15 NSID322:16:12

201600208716 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  18:18:44 18:18:44 18:18:44 18:18:51 NSID118:18:44

201600172559 809 Middle St Patrol Request 03/09/2016  22:47:13 22:47:13 22:47:13 22:47:17 NSID122:47:13

201600191573 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:32:04  0:32:04  0:32:04  0:32:07 NSID3 0:32:04

201600194853 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  08:46:41  8:46:41  8:46:41  8:46:51 NSID1 8:46:41

201600159813 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/04/2016  20:53:33 20:53:33 20:53:33 20:53:35 NSID120:53:33

201600167073 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/07/2016  21:50:48 21:50:48 21:50:48 21:50:51 NSID221:50:48

201600223730 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/30/2016  02:06:53  2:06:53  2:06:53  2:06:56 NSID2 2:06:53

201600169142 2061 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/08/2016  16:21:15 16:26:39 16:30:21 16:40:56 NSID216:29:58

201600213395 2851 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/25/2016  17:06:21 17:08:32 17:11:32 17:15:08 NSID317:08:36

201600154972 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 03/03/2016  01:30:02  1:30:02  1:30:02  1:30:05 NSID3 1:30:02

201600156958 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/03/2016  19:56:11 19:56:11 19:56:11 19:56:14 NSID319:56:11

201600156725 2856 Marshall Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent03/03/2016  18:15:56 18:18:36 18:21:32 18:22:26 NSID318:18:38

201600196133 2050 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint03/18/2016  17:43:48 17:43:48 17:43:48 17:44:21 NSID217:43:48

201600169755 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD Traffic Stop 03/08/2016  21:19:09 21:19:09 21:19:09 21:28:05 NSID221:19:09

201600223469 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/29/2016  23:29:37 23:29:37 23:29:37 23:29:39 NSID123:29:37

201600225848 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 03/30/2016  20:59:56 20:59:56 20:59:56 20:59:59 NSID220:59:56

201600164916 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/07/2016  02:38:22  2:38:22  2:38:22  2:38:25 NSID3 2:38:22

201600209111 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/23/2016  21:27:12 21:27:12 21:27:12 21:27:49 NSID121:27:12

201600188883 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 03/16/2016  00:51:10  0:51:10  0:51:10  0:51:12 NSID3 0:51:10

201600194040 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 03/18/2016  00:09:18  0:09:18  0:09:18  0:09:26 NSID1 0:09:18

201600181006 2050 Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 03/12/2016  22:41:52 22:41:52 22:41:52 22:42:45 NSID222:41:52

201600191605 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/17/2016  00:49:34  0:49:34  0:49:34  0:49:36 NSID1 0:49:34

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

201600225040 2873 Marshall Blvd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message03/30/2016  15:01:03 15:03:47 15:17:12 NSID315:17:09

201600178392 Breach Inlet/public Beach Access Patrol Request 03/11/2016  23:12:22 23:12:22 23:12:22 23:12:25 NSID323:12:22

201600183079 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 03/13/2016  22:21:49 22:21:49 22:21:49 22:21:51 NSID222:21:49

201600199432 801 Star Of The West St Patrol Request 03/19/2016  22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:12 22:07:15 NSID122:07:12

201600202305 2902 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 03/21/2016  07:53:32  7:53:50  7:57:43  8:14:11 NSID3 7:54:26

201600224449 0 Station 26 1/2/public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 03/30/2016  11:04:06 11:08:01 12:00:26 12:11:11 NSID211:08:03

Number of Incidents:  819

04/01/2016 Page 22 of 22



RECREATION
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 4, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council
II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Island Club — Update on development of RFP
2. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
3. Farmers Market- update on progress for April 7 opening

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – RFP for a study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion. Estimates have been
received.

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.



2010 StALIA/cwt.'s 1s1-al/IA 

Farvi/ters' Market 
jawoiLtr tAttehloors this sprit/Ls at the Town's 

ftrst farmers' marlzet: 

2:301>M - :OOPM 
ever]  

April y-th jvike soth 

I 'Ov‘i AVetkve 
-frovtt o-F Poe Laretru) 

evtjou a vartetu o f vendors offering Loccau grown 

fresh produce, farm products, pLants, speciaftj foods, 

artisan crafts, entertai,nh,tent vt/torel 

ring a friend and bike, golf cart, waLie or ri,de each 

we6R, to this wonderful new covIstmuntt event. 

See Wall at the Mariq,et! 

621,Cestit vus? C.ovutact Maytet MaK.aser Lisa Da rrow at Tovivi,  1--MLL (e43) 
e83-57-44 or Ldarrow@sullEvavusi,sLowt-se.covIA, 

Town of sulLivaies isl.avt.&( spoAsored event 
LL e 51FARMERS MARKET @,S I MARK 6T2016 #5 I FARM eRS MARKET 

teNre 
r:lor 



2016 SULLIVAN'S ISLAND FARMERS' MARKET VENDORS 

2:30PM - 7:00PM Thursdays from April 7th - 30th 

Venue: 1921 I'On Avenue (in front of Poe library) 

BUSINESS NAME/LOCATION 	 NOTES 

V1 	Plant the Earth, LLC 
	

plants, vegetables, flowers 

Sullivan's Island 
	

Identifies as Certified SC Grower member 

V2 	Blue Pearl Farms 	 blueberries, honey & beeswax products 

Mclellanville 	 farm-made blueberry sauces. 

V3 	Wishbone Heritage Farms 	 eggs, meats, honey, cut herbs 

Ridgeville 	 Identifies as Certified SC Grower member 

V4 	Salty Seafood & Vegetable Barn 	vegetables, salads, fresh juices, seafood 

Goose Creek 	 Needs electricity - food display (110 outlet) 

VS 	STATION BREAK 	 Musician: acoustic bluegrass-country 

Sullivan's Island 	 (Marci Shore) 

V6 	CAROLINA PARTY ARTISTS 	 Available April 21-June 30th 

Summerville 	 Facepainting, balloon twisting, etc 

V7 	CHARLESTON ARTISAN CHEESEHOUSE local artisanal cheese products 

Charleston 

V8 	MITLA TORTILLERIA 	 organic tortillas 

Charleston 

V9 	CULINARY CREATION, LLC 	 prepared dinners: entrees, sides & casseroles 

Summerville 

V10 RIO BERTOUNIS FRESH PASTA CO 	homemade pasta products 

Charleston 	 ready to bake meals 

V11 GELATI MOTO 

Charleston 

V12 ADM MAE'S CAKERY 

Moncks Corner 

V13 OLINDA OLIVES & OLIVE OIL 

Charleston 

handmade gelati 

specialty desserts, cakes and cupcakes 

Extra virgin olive oil, natural brine olives, 

dirty martini brine 

Town of Sullivan's Island Farmers' Market: Vendor List (Current as of March 31, 2016) 



V14 	KATSVIEW PHOTOGRAPHY 	 photographs, note cards, etc 

Sullivan's Island 

V15 	THE CHARLESTON SOAP CHEF 	 bar soapd, sugar scrub, honey butter 

John's Island 	 moisturizer, scrubs, body wash, balms 

V16 TEREZ 

Mt. Pleasant 

V17 SEA & STONE 

Mt. Pleasant 

V18 BELART 

Sullivan's Island 

VENDOR CATEGORY: JUNIOR 

VENDOR 

V19 COPACETIC CREATIONS 

Mt Pleasant 

upcycled coffee sacks and vintage cloth made 

into various bags, clutches, totes, etc 

handmade jewelry 

Stained glass & wood art 

WHS Student: Original Art 

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS 

V20 	LOWCOUNTRY CRITTER RESCUE 	Animal Rescues and Adoption 

V21 AUDUBON SOUTH CAROLINA 	 SI Environmental Ed & Bird Rescue Program 

V22 	CLEMSON EXTENSION TRI-COUNTY 	Planting, soil, etc educational outreach 

LIKE US: FACEBOOK/SIFARMERSMARKET 

FOLLOW US: TWITTER @SIMARKET2016 

INSTAGRAM: #SIFARMERSMARKET 

Questions? Contact Market Manager 2050-B Middle or (843) 883-5744 or 

Lisa Darrow at Town Hall 	 IdarrowPsullivansisland-sc.com   

Town of 5ullivan's Island Farmers' Market: Vendor List (Current as of March 31, 2016) 



Vendor 
Parking 

5-tent 

Battery Gadsden & Poe Library 

TOWN OF SULLIVAN'S ISLAND 
2016 FARMERS° MARKET 

10N 	 - 
t." 5290900011 

arts Island Elementary 

School 	  

4918 

529[ 

6-tent 

5290900069 4-tent 

3-tent 

General 
Parking 2-tent 

1-tent 

Entertainment 



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 4, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matter for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Station 17 Street Water Plant surrounding fence — From W&S budget next
year. Should the fence be 6' or 8' (coordinate with W&S)

B. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

C. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments (11/2/2015)

D. Sta. 26 boat landing rehabilitation (12/15/2015)

E. Review Engineering response to RFP to address storm water issues on a
temporary basis; rehabilitation of Sta. 18 pump house; and rehabilitation/condition of
surrounding pipeline infrastructure (12/7/2015)

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.
B.



IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A.

B.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.

VI. Matters Pending Further Action by Council
(other than mention these will not be discussed until additional info is received

A. Landscape and enhancement to the Island entrance (12/7/2015)
B. Art wall/display area in the new Town Hall.

VII. Recently Resolved (these items will remain for one full month after resolution)

A. Restr ict vehicular access to the Dump (Work not yet begun)
(2/16/2016)

B.



BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT 

March 2016 

Fiscal Previous 

March 
2016 

Feb 
2016 

March 
2015 

Year to 
date 

Year to 
date 

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 	50 49 44 342 228 

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 1 2 1 17 12 

NEW HOME PERMITS 4 1 0 16 6 

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 5,276,578 2,964,314 1,564,969 25,315,390 9,289,493 

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 58,884.46 27,589.94 17,369.83 327,807.77 169,159.10 
Budget amount 250,000.00 

131.00% 
245,000.00 

68% 
DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 1 1 1 9 6 

INSPECTIONS 78 67 53 590 428 

OTHER SITE VISITS 52 43 19 474 217 

BUSINESS LICENSE 81,254.84 140,797.57 39,712.54 530,421.84 362,734.55 



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 4, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the zoning and building ordinances and their implementation, and natural
resources including Town-owned land

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

III. Activity Update

1. Design Review Board: Ongoing consideration of design guidelines

2. Planning Commission: Ongoing discussion of potential text amendments to address on-site
storm water management

3. Protected Land Management: Town prepared Protected Land Management Policy,
pursuant to February 15, 2016 Special Council Meeting,
to forward to SCDHEC/OCRM for review.

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

MARCH 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Building and Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 2016 Town Arbor Day Celebration: Tree Commission issued unanimous approval to hold the 

Town’s Arbor Day Celebration on April 28
th 

(with the Farmers’ Market) 

 Public Parking Plan- Finalizing GIS data for Stan Tec SCDOT encroachment permits and 

signage plan 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Field survey and digitization of all properties with second/multiple 

dwelling units. GIS data will be compared with Business License information to count rentals. 

 Beachfront Management Plan- Preliminary Draft Complete (Pending DHEC-OCRM review) 

 Historic District Design Guidelines- Under Design Review Board review- Study Group meeting 

to resume January 2016 

 Protected Land Tree Survey- Online GIS application  

 Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating System: Under Planning 

Commission review 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 DNR Floodplain Management Ordinance updates- rewrite ongoing 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: MARCH 9, 2016 

 

A. TEXT AMENDMENTS 

1. Ongoing-Private Property Stormwater Management Regulations: Town Council requests 

review of potential Zoning Ordinance text amendments to require onsite stormwater 

management regulations for residential and nonresidential development [Zoning Ordinance 

§21-26, Impervious Coverage; §21-13, Increase or decrease in natural elevations prohibited].  

B. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Approved-Planning Commission Terms: Town Council request review and consideration of 

Planning Commissioner term extensions from two years to three years. 

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: MARCH 10, 2016 

 

A. VARIANCE REQUESTS 

 

1. Approved-1726 Atlantic Avenue: Tom Proctor, applicant, requests a dimensional 

variance from Zoning Ordinance §21-22 (E) (1) rear setback requirements. (TMS# 523-



2 
 

12-00-043)  

 

B. SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST 

 

1. Approved-Café Medley LLC. (DBA “Go Go Greens”): Artie Perry and Drew Harris, 

applicants, request reassessment and approval of business modifications for a previously 

issued Special Exception for Café Medley LLC. in accordance with Z.O. §21-50 C. (1) 

and Z.O. §21-178. (TMS#:  529-07-00-008) 

 

2. Withdrawn-2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests approval for the RS 

District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2) and Z.O. §21-

178. (TMS#:  529-07-00-008) 
 

C. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 

1. Election of Officers: Request to elect Board of Zoning Appeals chair and vice chair in 

accordance with §21-173 (Board Membership).  

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: MARCH 16, 2016 

 

C. HISTORIC SPECIAL EXCEPTION 

1. Withdrawn-2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests approval for the historic 

designation of an existing cottage in accordance with Z.O. §21-94, and final approval for the RS 

District Historic Special Exception in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 C. (2). (TMS# 529-07-00-

008) 

D. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-1738 Middle Street: Beau Clowney Architects, applicants, request approval of an 

addition and pool on a property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. Relief is requested 

for required side setbacks. (TMS# 523-08-00-044) 

 

2. Approved-2302 I’on Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, request approval for new addition, pool 

and detached garage at a property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. Relief is 

requested for principal building square footage. (TMS# 529-10-00-005) 

E. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS– NON-HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved-1702 Poe Avenue: Heather Wilson, applicant, requests review and approval for 

architectural modifications for a non-historic structure located within the Sullivan’s Island 

National Register Historic District. (TMS# 523-08-00-006) 



3 
 

2. Approved-411 Station 13: Heather Wilson, applicant, requests review and approval for 

architectural modifications for a non-historic structure. Relief is requested for principal building 

square footage and an area increase to an existing third story. (TMS# 523-07-00-020) 

3. Approved with conditions-1726 Atlantic Avenue: Josie Abrams, applicant, requests approval of 

a bedroom addition, pool at grade and modification from the zoning standard for principal 

building square footage and principal building coverage. (TMS# 523-12-00-043) 

4. Modifications needed-1908 Central Avenue: Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests 

conceptual approval of a new home construction and relief from the zoning standards for 

principal building coverage, side setback, and building foundation height. (TMS# 529-05-00-

058) 

5. Modifications needed-209 Station 17: Ron Denton, of Add-Dwelling Group, requests final 

approval of a new home construction and relief from the zoning standards for principal building 

square footage and principal building coverage. (TMS# 523-12-00-064)  

A. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

1. Strategies for Historic Preservation and Historic Design Guidelines: Staff request consideration 

of potential dates to resume study of historic design guidelines. 

TREE COMMISSION: MARCH 28, 2016 
 

F. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Approved-2262 Jasper Boulevard: David Foley, applicant and property owner, requests 

review and approval of a Category I laurel oak (31” DBH- diameter at breast height) per 

Zoning Ordinance Section 21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and 

replacement).  

G. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

1. Approved-2016 Arbor Day Ceremony: Consideration of National Arbor Day celebration 

to be held on April 28, 2016.  



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

April 4, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Discussion of modifications proposed for three (3) years terms of service for
the Planning Commission. Changes are all within Chapter 17 / Section 17-3.
Goal is to have any changes made by Council crafted into an ordinance ready
for first reading at April’s Council meeting.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. Personnel
1. Personnel Report

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

April 2016 
 

 

 

Activity as of Thursday, March 31, 2016 

 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:    N/A 

 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  None 
 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  
 

Department Heads:  N/A 
Town Hall Staff:  Andy Benke – April 20-22 & 25, 2016 (Wed-Fri; Mon) 

Jason Blanton-  April 1, 2016 (Fri) 

Lisa Darrow – April 1&4, 2016 (Fri & Mon) 

Kim Griffin – April 4, 2016 (Mon) 

Joe Henderson – April 1, 2016 (Fri) 

Ellen Miller – April 15 (Fri) & 18-22, 2016 (Mon-Fri) 

Randy Robinson – April 21 -22, 2016 (Thurs-Fri) 

 

BOARDS & COMMISSIONS: 
 

Board of Zoning Appeals has two (2) out-of-cycle vacant seats as follows: 

 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2016 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2018 

 

Deadline for application packets:  5:00PM on Thursday, April 14, 2016  

 

Advertisement in newspaper, on website and in Town E-Newsletter publications 

Packets available on the Town’s website: Home and Boards/Commission pages 

 



March 21, 2016 

 

 
 

ATTENTION RESIDENTS 
 

The Town of Sullivan’s Island seeks residents interested in serving on 

the Board of Zoning Appeals to fill two (2) out-of-cycle vacant seats as 

follows: 

 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2016 

One (1) seat – term expiring September 2018 

 

Interested residents should submit an application packet by 5:00PM on 

Thursday, April 14, 2016.  

  

Please contact Lisa Darrow at ldarrow@sullivansisland-sc.com or 

(843)883-5744 at Town Hall (2050-B Middle Street/P.O. Box 427) with 

applications or questions.  Information is also on the Town’s website.  

 

 
www.sullivansisland-sc.com 

mailto:ldarrow@sullivansisland-sc.com
http://www.sullivansisland-sc.com/


WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL WORKSHOP

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

April 4, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

FY2017 Draft W&S Budget:

The W&S Committee approved the operational budget as presented and revised on
3/24/2016 subject to review of the Rate Model Analysis. This draft budget will be
presented to Council for discussion on April 4, 2016.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

Update on FEMA Grant. The grant application is currently in review.

Minutes from the March 10, 2016, W&S Committee (see attached approved minutes)

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 28, 8:30 AM

IV. Pending Items

1. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures
2. FEMA Grant Review
3. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for Submersible Pumps
4. Improvements to fencing at the Water Treatment Site



WATER AND SEWER COMMITTEE MINUTES

Thursday, March 10, 2016, 8:30 AM

Water & Sewer Department Office

1. Call to Order & Freedom of Information Requirement

The Freedom of Information Requirements having been met, the meeting was called to
order at 8:30 AM. Those present were Committee Members, Mark Howard, Bachman
Smith (attending until 9:30) and Susan Middaugh (Chair); Staff Member Greg Gress and
Jake Lucas, Press representative. Andy Benke and Jason Blanton attended at 8:40 AM.

2. Approval of Minutes for the W&S Committee meeting on 2-25-2015

The minutes from 2-25-2015 were approved on a motion by Mark Howard, second by
Bachman Smith, and passed by unanimous vote.

3. FY 2017 W&S Department Operations Budget

Greg Gress presented the proposed operations budget for FY17.
Projected revenue requirement for FY17 is estimated as 3% above FY16, primarily due to
increases in salaries and benefits. At first pass, this may require a 2-3% increase in the
combined W&S bill. This does not include the SRF Bond.

Both the capital and operations budget will be reviewed again at the next W&S
Committee meeting to decide on a draft budget to recommend to Council. The W&S
Committee will need to present a draft W&S Budget for Council discussion at the April
4, 2016, Council Workshop.

4. Communications / Additional Items from WWTF Manager, Greg Gress

State Revolving Fund Resolution: At the March 15 Town Council meeting, Council will
be asked to approve the formal resolution to affirm that the Town will have W&S
revenue to support a 2.2M revenue bond from the State Revolving fund. This is required
as part of the application process. It also serves as public notice to start a 30 day
comment period. Once Council approves the resolution, Greg Gress will engage Sam
Cargill to prepare the SRF application. Once the State accepts the application, the Town
will need to pass a bond ordinance. A SRF official has stated requested a date of July 31,
2016, for this process to be completed, with the bond accepted by the Town, to stay
within the current SRF application year.



Update on FEMA Funding: Review and Notification for all grants is expected to be
completed in March.

Update on Rate Study: The rate study will be completed soon. Based on the findings of
the rate study, the Town will have the information needed to discuss whether or not it
will be advantageous to change from the current method of billing according to usage to a
method of billing based on capacity. There was also discussion of impact fees for “buy-
in” to the W&S system as part of possible funding changes. It was decided that no change
should be made for the FY17 budget currently under discussion. Instead, the billing
options will all be carefully considered, presented to Council, and presented to residents
before implementation of any changes.

Update on Computer Software problems: There was discussion of continuing problems
with the software module for W&S operations and billing. The software for the Town
was upgraded 18 months ago. The software provided, CSI, is a major company that
serves Mt. Pleasant, CSD, and many governmental agencies in our area. A new Customer
Service Oversight person has been hired locally to improve response and follow-through
on software problems. Hopefully, the W&S billing will be brought up to the level it
needs to be.

5. Next W&S Committee meeting will be on Thursday, March 24, 2016, at 8:30 AM.

6. Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 10:10 AM on a motion by Mark Howard,
seconded by Susan Middaugh and passed on a vote of 2/0. Bachman Smith left at 9:30
AM to keep a prior commitment.

Pending Items (To be considered in future meetings)

a. Revision of Appeals Policy and Procedures
b. Rate Study
c. Computer Software Issues
d. CWS contract revisions
e. Development of a Cost Recovery Program
f. Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant for submersible pumps
g. Update of W&S Policy on Sewer Laterals
h. Water Pumping Station Fencing & Site Improvements
i. ASR: Aquifer Storage and Recovery



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 
ress(i0sullivansislanci-sc.corn 

   

April 4, 2016 

Windy Smith 
Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
Water Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 

Enclosed please accept the Bacteriological Analysis report for the monitoring 
period from March 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg ress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page 1 of 1 



S C 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 

3/01/2016 

10005001 Lab State ID # 
Note: This can be used for any system that 
does not have a total coliform positive. 

System Number 

5 

M 

DOES SYSTEM ADD DISINFECTION? NO YES 

AVERAGE DISINFECTION RESIDUAL 

South Carolina Departrafniur Ilcalth 
and F.nvifomncnlalCoafrul 

acteriological Analysis Sample Summary (Part 1) 

PART 1 CAN BE USED IN ONE (1) OF TWO (2) WAYS 

1. If the system has had no Total Coliform (TC) Positives samples for a compliance cycle or, 
2. If the system wants to report those samples that were initial TC Absent and use Part 2 for the TC Present and all repeats. 

DESCRIPTION 

SC followed by 7 digit system number 

First day of month for monthly 

First day of quarter if quarterly 

First day of year if annual 

# of Initial Total Coliform Negative 

M=Month; Q=Quarter; Y=Year 

Number assigned by Lab Certification 

AND/OR 

OHEC 1974 (07/2004) 



Van'S  414 	Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 

ewer 	 uress(i.r)su Eivansi sland-se. coin 

April 4, 2016 

Ms. Wendi Smith 
Bureau of Water 
S.C.DHEC 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Smith, 
Enclosed please accept the Disinfection report for the monitoring period from 

March 1, 2016 to March 31, 2016. 

Should you have any questions please contact me at (843) 883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

Greg ress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page 1 of 1 



D H E C 
,.1•!.2, 	i'.--! 

Surface Water System Monthly Operation Report 
 Distribution System Disinfectant Residual 

Bureau of Water 
..1 
:-..--.7 

PRONif 1 114: I'M ITI1( T PROSPE It 

System Name: Sullivan's Island System Number: 1010003 	 For (Month/Yr): 	0 :-) // 6 
Lab Cert ID #: 10005 Lab # for lab conductinc, HPC analyses: 

Day 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect. 

Residual was 
Measured 

No. of Sites Disinfect. 
Residual NOT 

Measured, 
but HPC Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Detected & HPC 
NOT Measured 

No. of Sites where 
Disinfectant Residual 

was NOT Detected and 
HPC 

> 500/m1 

No. of Sites 
Disinfect. Residual 

NOT Measured 
and HPC > 500/m1 

Average 
Disinfectant 

Residual 
(mg/L) 

1 / (2, -Z. 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 / ,2,  5 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 1 .2, •2 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 ,. 
22 
23 / 2, 1 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 i t L 
31 

Total .5 Avg. Resid. 
a b c d e /. 7 

Compliance 

Prepared 
V=(c+d+e)/(a 

with Distribution 
-b 

by: 	- 	--,.--, 

System Disinfectant Residual Criteria 
) x 100 = .—+ 6 +C)Ii'r 4- C For Previous Month: V = C 

Date: 	z-/ /  — L-/ -1 	- 	(signature) _ 	,..-,...--f..---,  

DHEC, 1972 (Rev. 06/2001), Page 10 of 15 



Town of Sullivan's Island 
Water & Sewer Department 

843-883-5748 
ggfessilivansislanckic.:com 

March 25.2016 

Ms. Melanie Hall 
Compliance Officer 
Water Pollution Enforcement Section 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 

Dear Ms. Hall, 

The Discharge monitoring report for the period from February 1, 2016 to 
February 29, 2016 is enclosed. Should you have any questions, please contact me at 
(843)-883-5748. 

Respectfully, 

GregGre2rfGress 
Water & Sewer Manager 
Town of Sullivan's Island 

Page I of 1 



NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

TO 

PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

FACILITY: SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 

MINOR 

19 TR 	FINAL LIMITS 

DMR VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 FROM 

001 1 
DISCHARGE NUMBER 

SC0020052 
PERMIT NUMBER 

YEAR I MO I DAY 

16 1 02 1 01 
YEAR 	MO I DAY 

16 I 02 I 29 

MONITORING PERIOD 

NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 
FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00300 	LAB ID: 10005 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT 
*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

6.1 *********** *********** 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 

Dissolved Oxygen 	MLOC=1 PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT *********** ************ 

4.0 
INST MIN 

********** ********** 
01/01 GR 

00310 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 11 12 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 2 2 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
BOD - 5 DAY (20 DEGREES C) 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30  
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00530 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 11 20 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 2 4 

MG/L 

0 01/07 24 
Total Suspended Solids (TSS) 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

143 
MO AVG 

215 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 30  
MO AVG 

45 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 
SAMPLE 

MEASUREMENT NA NA *** ******** NA NA MG/L NA 01/07 24 
Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 NNYYYYYYYYNN 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

9 
MO AVG 

14 
WKLY AVG 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 1.8 
MO AVG 

2.7 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

00610 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 0.5 0.6 

LBS/ 
DAY 

*********** 0.1 0.1 

MG/L 

0 NA NA 

Ammonia-Nitrogen Total as N 
MLOC=1 YYNNNNNNNNYY 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

16 
MO AVG 

24 
WKLY AVG 

*********** 3.3 
MO AVG 

4.95 
WKLY AVG 01/07 24 

50050 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 0.66 0.79 

MGD 

*********** *********** *********** ***** 

***** 

0  
01/01 CN 

Flow in Conduit or Thru 
Treatment Plant 	MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

REPORT 
MO AVG 

REPORT 
WKLY AVG 

*********** ********** ********** 
01/01 CN 

50060 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 0.00 0.00 

MG/L 

0 01/01 GR 
Total Residual Chlorine 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 0.035  
MO AVG 

0.061 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I certify under penalty of law that this document and at attachments were prepared under my direction or 
supesn In accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and rvi 
evaluate the information submitted. Based on my Inquiry of the person or persona who manage the system, or 
those persons difeCtly respsitsible for gathertrig the Information, the information submitted is, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete I am aware that them are significant penalties for ,.trniltrg  false ionformation, Including the possibiktyd fine and Uri prisonmertfor knowng violattons 

, 	 , 

\ 

TELEPHONE DATE 
Patrick O'Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 03 1 25 SIGN 	RE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Ams Code I NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

COMMENT 	X 	1 	OF ANY V 	 (Reference all attachments here) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 43/100 nit, per part 111.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 1 OF 2 



MONITORING PERIOD 
YEAR I MO I DAY 

 

YEAR I MO I DAY 
161 02 101 TO 16 I 02 1 29 

SC0020052 

 

001 1 
PERMIT NUMBER 

 

DISCHARGE NUMBER 

FROM 

PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: 
NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

FACILITY: SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DfSCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

MINOR 

19 TR 	FINAL LIMITS 

DMR VALID: 08/01/2013-07/31/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 
FREQUENCY 

OF 
ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 
AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 1.8 2 

# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=O 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35  
30DAVGEO 

501 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

51040 	LAB ID: 10122 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** N/A N/A 

# PER 
100ML 

0 NA NA 
E. COLI (MPN/100ML) 
MLOC=P 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** 35 
30DAVGEO 

800 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

74055 	LAB ID: ' 0005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** *********** ****** 

**** 

*********** 3.6 8.0 
# PER 
100ML 

0 01/07 GR 
Fecal Coliform General 
MLOC= 1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** *********** REPORT 
30 DAVGEO 

REPORT 
DAILY MX 01/07 GR 

81010 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

*********** 98% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
BOD, 5-DAY Percent Removal 
MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85  
MO AV MN 

********** 
01/30 CA 

81011 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

*********** ********* ****** 

**** 

********** 98% *********** 

PER- 
CENT 

0 01/30 CA 
Solids, Suspended Percent 
Removal 	MLOC=K 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** ********* *********** 85  
MO AV MN 

********** 
01/30 CA 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
I certify 
supeMslon 
evaluate 
those 
knowbsdge 
subm 

under penalty of law that this documentand ad •dachmenta were prepared under my direction or  
in accordance with* system designed to assure that qua Med personnel properly paw and 

the informiton subrnMed aased on my Inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system. or 
persons directly reeponslole for pawing the Information, the InformallOn submhttedis, to the best of my/ 

and Pellet true. accurate. and complete I am swam that trxre are significant penalnes for 
thing falls lonformation,Includlng the possrblirty of fine and imprisanmerl for knowing violatiorti 

, 	-. 

4 	 ... 62_,2,-") 

TELEPHONE DATE 
Patrick O ' Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16103125 SIG 	-iURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 
S FICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code I NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

COMMENT AND EXPLANATIONANY 	0 	 (Reference all attachments here) 

Permit limits are based on an average design flow of 0.57 MGD. MLOC 0, P=See permit conditions. "Conditional Monitoring Not Required" under specific circumstances. 24-Hr. reporting required when 
FC daily max. exceeds 43/100 ml, per part II.L.5.a of the permit 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



YEAR 	MO I DAY 

16 1 02 1 29 
YEAR I MO I DAY 

16 1 02 129 TO 

MONITORING PERIOD 

SC0020052 

 

001 2 
PERMIT NUMBER 

 

DISCHARGE NUMBER 

FROM 

PERMITTEE NAME/ADDRESS: (Include Facility Name/Location If different) 

NAME: 	SULLIVAN'S ISLAND TOWN OF 
ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 427 

SULLIVAN'S ISLAND, SC 29482 

FACILITY: SULLIVAN'S ISLAND WWTF 

LOCATION: AT 2051 GULL DRIVE 

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) 

DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT (DMR) 

MINOR 

19 TR 	INTERIM LIMITS 

DMR VALID: 08/01/2013-06/30/2018 
NOTE: Read instructions before completing this form. 

PARAMETER 
QUANTITY OR LOADING QUALITY OR CONCENTRATION NO. 

EX 

FREQUENCY 

OF 

ANALYSIS TYPE  

SAMPLE 

AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS MINIMUM AVERAGE MAXIMUM UNITS 

00400 	LAB ID: 10005 SAMPLE *********** *********** ****** 

**** 
MEASUREMENT 01/01 

7.2  *********** 7.6 

SU 

0 GR 
PH Standard Units 
MLOC=1 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

*********** *********** 6.0 
MINIMUM 

********** 8.5 
MAXIMUM 01/01 GR 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

SAMPLE 
MEASUREMENT 

PERMIT 
REQUIREMENT 

NAME / TITLE PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER / TELEPHONE 
I certify under penalty of law that thle document and all attachments were prepared under my direct= or 
supenelelon In accordance wt 	system designed to assure lhat qualfied personnel properly gather and 
evaluate the Information submitted. Based on my Inquiry at the person or persons who manage the system or 
those persons directly responsible for gathering the Information, the Information 5lIbm rftcl is, to the best or my 
knowledge and belief, true, accurate. and complete. I am aware that there are signIncaM penalties for 
subro Sting false ionformatIon,Including the possibility cf fine and Imprlsonmertfor knowing vlolatons 

1.1)/\s.,., 	1_ c4,,,i)  DATE 

Patrick O'Neil 

Mayor 843-883-3198 16 I 03 I 25 SI 	ATURE OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE 

OFFICER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT TYPED OR PRINTED Area Code 	I NUMBER YEAR I MO I DAY 

(Reference all attachments here) 

PAGE 1 OF 1 



 SEWER 
PROPOSED

BUDGET FY17

2/24/2016

Expenses Assumptions
Salaries 6,748$                     Increase 6,748$                       Increase   
Health Insurance 1,901$                     Increase 1,901$                       Increase   
Expenses Highlights
Debt Service (118,000)$               Decrease 205,000$                   Increase
CWS Capital Improvements -$                            Same N/A
Capital Improvements 5,000$                     Increase (91,000)$                   Decrease
CWS H2O Purchase 9,000$                     Increase N/A
Lease Payments/Vehicle Replacement 643$                        Increase 0$                              Same
Reserves -$                            Same -$                              Same
Operating Costs (1,900)$                   Decrease 26,800$                    Increase

Usage Demand Assumptions
Usage
Billed Usage Projected FY16

Revenue Requirments
Estimated Rate Increase -9.7% 17.0%
Estimated Revenue Requirements (96,608)$                 Decrease 150,449$                  Increase
                                                                      Avg 6,000 gallon user will actually see a 3.8% Water & Sewer bill increase
All references are to revenue requirements or budgeted numbers from FY16

Salaries Increase 2.5%
Health Insurance Increase of 6% overall plus funding for full family coverage on two staff
Debt Service Lowered GO Bond Rev requirement by 118K. Sewer - Added SRF Phase I & II 87K + 118K to existing Sewer Rev Bond
CWS Capital Improvements CWS capital budget reduced from 117K to 110K. Payment for FY16 is 73K and 37k will go into the CWS reserve account 
Water Capitol Net Increase 5K for ongoing WLRP
CWS H2O Purchase Rev requirement will increase to 132K
Water Reserves No change, rev requirement will remain the same 25K
Sewer Capital No rev requirement increase, all project funding anticipated from lot sales or CIP reserves.  
Lease Payments/Vehicle Replacement Existing debt service plus Increase funding for 1 truck, skid steer replacement and Jet Vac refurbishment.
Sewer Reserves No change, rev requirement will remain the same 35K

81 Million Gallons 66 Million Gallons

Water Sewer
FY 2017 FY 2017

increase/decrease increase/decrease

FY17 WATER & SEWER BUDGET working.xlsx, ASSUMTIONS
4/1/2016, 4:37 PM

1 OF 1



 DRAFT 
SEWER EXPENDATURES

BUDGET FY17

1 SEWER 114
 FY13    

ACTUAL 
 FY14    

ACTUAL 
 FY15    

ACTUAL 

 FY16 
PROJECTED   

ACTUAL 
 FY16 

BUDGETED 

 FY17 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET    

(+/-) % 
to 

BUDGET
2 DESCRIPTION
3 114.0100 Salaries 146,326.04$     148,252.07$     153,990.95$     167,101.24$     174,282.55$     178,641.81$     2.5%
4 114.0200 Social Security 10,716.96$       10,735.52$       10,973.73$       11,837.18$       13,332.62$       13,666.10$       2.5%
5 114.0210 Health Insurance 16,082.38$       20,330.04$       21,515.47$       24,646.40$       28,368.63$       30,096.76$       6.1%
6 114.0220 Retirement 13,723.21$       14,904.74$       16,623.85$       18,140.14$       18,412.53$       19,150.71$       4.0%
7 114.0300 Gas & Oil Vehicles 6,742.52$         6,644.09$         3,643.09$         4,204.46$         7,000.00$         7,000.00$         0.0%
8 114.0310 Diesel--Fuel 2,267.69$         3,589.81$         2,102.20$         3,853.12$         3,300.00$         3,300.00$         0.0%
9 114.0320 Diesel Equip Maint & Repairs 3,119.74$         4,279.95$         6,651.64$         7,995.35$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%

10 114.0400 Maint & Repairs Vehicles 3,998.43$         6,885.32$         3,201.04$         511.26$            5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%
11 114.0600 Supplies & Materials 12,063.17$       12,699.83$       6,723.23$         11,832.25$       10,000.00$       10,000.00$       0.0%
12 114.0610 Tools 784.88$            2,102.24$         2,215.24$         1,449.95$         2,000.00$         2,000.00$         0.0%
13 114.0620 Office Supplies 5,836.74$         6,894.54$         8,768.05$         4,528.60$         8,700.00$         8,700.00$         0.0%
14 114.0630 Lab Supplies 5,644.21$         5,112.30$         6,158.33$         7,337.64$         3,700.00$         5,500.00$         48.6%
15 114.0700 Telephone 5,385.63$         5,495.61$         6,282.66$         5,412.82$         5,600.00$         5,600.00$         0.0%
16 114.0900 Power & Electricity 55,233.63$       55,437.95$       59,459.82$       65,001.58$       58,000.00$       58,000.00$       0.0%
17 114.1000 Insurance 18,396.20$       18,155.69$       19,391.73$       20,471.52$       19,000.00$       19,000.00$       0.0%
18 114.1100 Equipment Repairs -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
19 114.1200 System Repairs&Main 75,901.53$       79,762.47$       63,711.58$       73,943.38$       60,000.00$       75,000.00$       25.0%
20 114.1201 Sludge Disposal 28,552.83$       54,582.89$       53,059.28$       41,833.96$       50,000.00$       52,000.00$       4.0%
21 114.1202 Grit Disposal 1,223.42$         1,075.21$         2,579.81$         1,273.42$         1,400.00$         1,400.00$         0.0%
22 114.1203 Uniforms and Clothing 304.00$            1,812.90$         1,054.66$         1,489.30$         1,500.00$         1,500.00$         0.0%
23 114.1210 capital Improvements 76,524.18$       73,622.86$       23,520.06$       246,594.39$     373,500.00$     157,500.00$     -57.8%
24 114.1211 Admin. Bld. Expenses -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
25 114.1220 Depreciation -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
26 114.1230 Collection System I&I Monitoring -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
27 114.1300 Dues & Certifications 2,345.00$         5,745.65$         4,850.50$         7,873.58$         8,000.00$         8,000.00$         0.0%
28 114.1400 Training & Seminars 4,591.97$         4,142.09$         1,118.17$         6,838.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%
29 114.1900 Prof. Ser. - Audit 5,000.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%
30 114.2000 Prof. Ser. - Eng. 19,309.58$       15,795.18$       158,346.12$     21,221.45$       15,000.00$       6,000.00$         -60.0%
31 114.3000 Miscellaneous 803.62$            1,406.08$         1,736.39$         835.46$            1,124.82$         1,124.82$         0.0%
32 114.3100 Prop. & Equipment 8,940.40$         -$                  39,656.84$       30,838.87$       31,000.00$       7,000.00$         -77.4%
33 114.3110 Prop & Equip <$5,000 -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
34 114.3500 Admin. of Sewer bond 68,304.50$       69,682.00$       69,971.00$       10,571.52$       72,000.00$       277,000.00$     284.7%
35 114.3510 Lease Payments -$                  13,568.98$       13,568.98$       21,780.41$       29,568.98$       53,569.00$       81.2%
36 114.3600 Wastewater analysis 11,642.49$       10,909.35$       11,275.53$       12,586.66$       9,000.00$         11,000.00$       22.2%
37 114.3700 Chemicals (cl2,so2,) 14,719.75$       17,916.21$       16,780.78$       17,007.50$       11,000.00$       17,000.00$       54.5%
38 114.8900 Bad Debt Expense -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
39 -$                  -$                  
41 SUBTOTAL - SEWER 652,484.70$     707,341.57$     828,930.73$     889,011.41$     1,069,790.13$  1,083,749.20$  1.3%
42
43
44 ADMINISTRATIVE
45 ACCT # DESCRIPTION
46 119.0100 Admin. Salaries 39,803.86$       39,587.07$       42,800.01$       47,820.30$       42,095.10$       43,147.49$       2.5%
47 119.0200 Social Security 3,012.48$         2,968.63$         3,225.64$         3,448.26$         3,220.28$         3,300.78$         2.5%
48 119.0210 Hospital Insurance 3,617.76$         3,581.25$         3,782.10$         3,957.44$         3,771.88$         3,945.24$         4.6%
49 119.0220 Retirement 4,219.31$         4,196.16$         4,623.58$         5,288.82$         4,588.37$         4,772.11$         4.0%
50 Admin-Office Supplies -$                  
51 Bond Interest expense -$                  
52 Transfer to Gen. Fund -$                  
53 Transfer to Water Fund -$                  
54 Transfer to Special Rev -$                  
55 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 50,653.41$       50,333.11$       54,431.33$       60,514.82$       53,675.63$       55,165.62$       2.8%
56

57 GRAND TOTAL - SEWER 703,138.11$     757,674.68$     883,362.06$     949,526.23$     1,123,465.75$  1,138,914.82$  1.4%
58
59 Reserve for Anticipated capital Outlays 28,000.00$       30,800.00$       35,000.00$       35,000.00$       35,000.00$       35,000.00$       0.0%

FY17 WATER & SEWER BUDGET working.xlsx, SEWER BUDGET
4/4/2016, 9:38 AM

1 OF 4



 DRAFT 
SEWER REVENUE

BUDGET FY17

4 ACCT.# DESCRIPTION FY13     ACTUAL FY14     ACTUAL FY15     ACTUAL

FY16 
PROJECTED    

ACTUAL
FY16 

BUDGETED

FY17 
PROPOSED 
REVENUES

(+/-) % 
to 

BUDGET

5 113-0005 Sewer Bond Transfer -$                   -$                  -$                  14,000.00$       -$                   -$                  
6 113-1000 Transfer From CIP Fund -$                   -$                  -$                  20,000.00$       102,500.00$     92,500.00$        -9.8%

7 113-2000 Transfer fr. Depreciation Fd. 39,523.33$        -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                   -$                  
8 113-3300 Intrest earned 583.07$             398.83$             590.80$             960.46$             1,000.00$          1,000.00$          0.0%

9 113-4110 Sewer Service Charges 618,570.00$      741,896.00$      869,334.85$      898,670.05$      886,965.75$      1,037,414.82$   17.0%

10 113-4111 Penalties 5,410.00$          6,080.00$          2,951.15$          1,740.00$          5,500.00$          5,500.00$          0.0%

11 113-4112 Administrative Account Fees 400.00$             900.00$             766.38$             2,740.00$          1,300.00$          1,300.00$          0.0%

12 113-4300 Tie-in fees & Installations 9,378.00$          4,530.00$          700.00$             1,400.00$          -$                   -$                   
13 113-4500 Service Calls -$                   -$                   -$                   60.00$               500.00$             500.00$             0.0%

14 113-4600 Inspection Fees 2,550.00$          1,550.00$          2,182.68$          1,400.00$          1,500.00$          1,500.00$          0.0%

15 113-4610 Repairs Caused by Others -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
16 113-4900 Miscellaneous 6,790.46$          3,377.83$          1,167,347.00$   -$                   200.00$             200.00$             0.0%

17 113-9100 Transfer fr. Water Fd. -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
18 113-9200 Transfer fr. Gen. Fd. 50,000.00$        -$                   90,507.08$        -$                   125,000.00$      -$                   -100.0%

19 113-9300 Transfer fr. Spec. Rev. 11,960.00$        -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
20 113-9900 Advalorem Tax -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
21 SRF Bond Reserve -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   -$                   
22 TOTAL 745,164.86$      758,732.66$      2,134,379.94$   1,124,465.75$   1,124,465.75$   1,139,914.82$   1.4%

FY17 WATER & SEWER BUDGET working.xlsx, SEWER REV
4/4/2016, 9:38 AM

2 OF 4



 DRAFT 
WATER EXPENDATURES

BUDGET FY17

1 WATER 124
 FY13     

ACTUAL 
 FY14     

ACTUAL 
 FY15     

ACTUAL 

 FY16 
PROJECTED 

ACTUAL 
 FY16 

BUDGETED 

 FY17 
PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

(+/-) % 
to 

BUDGET
2 DESCRIPTION Prop. Budget

3 124.0100 Salaries 146,325.43$     147,352.26$     154,096.48$     164,740.76$     174,282.54$     178,641.81$     2.5%
4 124.0200 Social Security 10,716.94$       11,021.54$       10,973.74$       11,657.18$       13,332.62$       13,666.10$       2.5%
5 124.0210 Health Insurance 16,082.32$       17,822.73$       21,774.09$       24,646.40$       28,368.63$       30,096.76$       6.1%
6 124.0220 Retirement 13,723.13$       14,454.46$       16,623.85$       17,879.10$       18,412.53$       19,150.71$       4.0%
7 124.0300 Gas & Oil Vehicles 6,742.45$         6,644.14$         3,395.29$         4,701.42$         7,000.00$         7,000.00$         0.0%
8 124.0310 Diesel--Fuel 2,666.96$         586.00$            1,704.87$         -$                  3,300.00$         3,300.00$         0.0%
9 124.0320 Diesel Equip Maint & Repairs 316.66$            2,487.34$         4,355.24$         4,305.74$         2,000.00$         2,000.00$         0.0%

10 124.0400 Maint & Repairs Vehicles 3,333.41$         5,793.35$         4,318.65$         173.02$            5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%
11 124.0600 Supplies & Materials 8,415.82$         14,030.99$       15,670.69$       15,397.32$       10,000.00$       12,000.00$       20.0%
12 124.0610 Tools 1,654.09$         592.61$            854.30$            3,225.40$         1,500.00$         1,500.00$         0.0%
13 124.0620 Office Supplies 5,955.38$         6,436.81$         8,322.02$         5,150.96$         8,700.00$         8,700.00$         0.0%
14 124.0630 Lab Supplies 1,937.81$         1,640.83$         3,077.95$         2,388.54$         2,200.00$         2,300.00$         4.5%
15 124.0700 Telephone 5,456.34$         5,495.66$         6,184.30$         5,412.88$         5,600.00$         5,600.00$         0.0%
16 124.0900 Power & Electricity 3,128.75$         3,316.80$         3,466.61$         3,466.06$         3,500.00$         3,500.00$         0.0%
17 124.1000 Insurance 15,931.24$       15,750.11$       17,057.15$       17,831.90$       17,000.00$       17,000.00$       0.0%
18 124.1100 Equipment Repairs -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
19 124.1200 System Repairs&Main 23,907.15$       39,613.03$       24,147.84$       37,780.20$       38,000.00$       38,000.00$       0.0%
20 124.1203 Uniforms and Clothing 303.99$            1,812.91$         1,054.67$         992.42$            1,500.00$         1,500.00$         0.0%
21 124.1210 capital Improvements 196,725.54$     45,322.71$       100,434.65$     173,529.69$     182,500.00$     137,500.00$     -24.7%
22 124.1211 Admin. Bld. Expenses -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
23 124.1220 Depreciation -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
24 124.1300 Dues & Certifications 5,289.00$         4,944.64$         5,547.50$         8,111.50$         9,000.00$         9,000.00$         0.0%
25 124.1400 Training & Seminars 1,213.49$         3,774.45$         1,257.63$         3,282.77$         4,500.00$         4,500.00$         0.0%
26 124.1900 Prof. Ser. - Audit 5,000.00$         5,000.00$         5,000.00$         10,000.00$       5,000.00$         5,000.00$         0.0%
27 124.2000 Prof. Ser. - Eng. 8,000.00$         -$                  2,000.00$         38,230.95$       35,000.00$       111,000.00$     217.1%
28 124.3000 Miscellaneous 260.20$            35.27$              1,497.95$         767.50$            1,564.35$         1,564.35$         0.0%
29 124.3100 Prop. & Equipment -$                  -$                  23,998.00$       10,897.23$       11,000.00$       7,000.00$         -36.4%
30 124.3110 Prop & Equip <$5,000 -$                  -$                  674.99$            -$                  -$                  -$                  
31 124.3500 Water Bond pmt to general fund 198,500.00$     199,682.77$     203,098.16$     198,500.00$     198,500.00$     80,500.00$       -59.4%
32 124.3510 Lease Payments -$                  13,568.98$       13,568.98$       21,780.42$       29,568.00$       34,211.00$       15.7%
33 124.3600 Water analysis 420.00$            -$                  -$                  -$                  1,200.00$         1,200.00$         0.0%
34 124.3700 Chemicals 9,583.60$         4,938.51$         9,773.55$         4,635.84$         8,000.00$         8,000.00$         0.0%
35 124.3800 Meter Lease Payment -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
36 124.3900 H2O Payment, Operation 101,640.10$     117,505.52$     126,808.00$     148,508.16$     123,000.00$     132,000.00$     7.3%
37 124.4000 CPW Improvements -$                  131,797.00$     2,225.00$         73,000.00$       73,000.00$       36,000.00$       -50.7%
38 124.8900 Bad Debt Expenses -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
39 SUBTOTAL - WATER 860,229.80$     930,421.42$     950,737.15$     1,065,493.28$  1,083,528.67$  1,015,430.73$  -6.3%
40
41
42 ADMINISTRATIVE
43 ACCT # DESCRIPTION
44 129.0100 Admin. Salaries 39,803.92$       39,587.28$       42,799.69$       47,820.30$       42,095.10$       43,147.49$       2.5%
45 129.0200 Social Security 3,012.49$         2,968.61$         3,225.59$         3,448.16$         3,220.28$         3,300.78$         2.5%
46 129.0210 Hospital Insurance 3,617.76$         3,581.07$         3,492.31$         3,957.40$         3,771.88$         3,945.24$         4.6%
47 129.0220 Retirement 4,219.24$         4,196.17$         4,623.33$         5,289.00$         4,588.37$         4,772.11$         4.0%
48 Admin-Office Supplies -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
49 Bond Interest expense -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
50 Transfer to Gen. Fund -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
51 Transfer to Water Fund -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
52 Transfer to Sewer Fund -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
53 Transfer to Special Rev -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
54 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 50,653.41$       50,333.13$       54,140.92$       53,675.63$       53,675.63$       55,165.62$       2.8%
55

56 GRAND TOTAL - WATER 910,883.21$     980,754.55$     1,004,878.07$  1,137,204.30$  1,137,204.30$  1,070,596.35$  -5.9%
57
58 Reserve for Anticipated capital Outlays 50,000.00$       50,000.00$       50,000.00$       24,999.96$       25,000.00$       25,000.00$       0.0%
59 Reserve for CWS capital Charge 17,000.00$       59,000.00$       107,775.00$     29,499.96$       37,000.00$       74,000.00$       100.0%

FY17 WATER & SEWER BUDGET working.xlsx, WATER BUDGET
4/4/2016, 9:38 AM

3 OF 4



 DRAFT 
WATER REVENUE

BUDGET FY17

4 ACCT.# DESCRIPTION

FY13     
ACTUAL

FY14     
ACTUAL

FY15     
ACTUAL

FY16 
PROJECTED 

ACTUAL
FY16 

BUDGETED

FY17 
PROPOSED 
REVENUES

(+/-) % 
to 

BUDGET

5 123-0005 Water Bond Transfer -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  -$                 
6 123-1000 Transfer From CIP Fund 39,523.33$       -$                 -$                 -$                 120,000.00$     150,000.00$    
7 123.2000 Transfer fr. Depreciation Fd. -$                  -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  -$                 
8 123.3300 Interest earned 1,980.52$         1,772.67$         1,432.73$         1,766.08$         2,000.00$         2,000.00$         0.0%

9 123.4110 Water Sales 869,067.34$     925,568.00$     1,028,642.55$  1,019,599.00$  992,454.30$     895,846.35$     -9.7%

10 123.4111 Penalties 5,410.00$         6,080.00$         8,390.00$         7,750.28$         5,500.00$         5,500.00$         0.0%

11 123.4112 Administrative Account Fees 9,940.00$         10,260.00$       9,171.61$         8,629.84$         8,000.00$         8,000.00$         0.0%

13 123.4114 Hydrant meter permits 100.00$            850.00$            250.00$            500.00$            200.00$            200.00$            0.0%

14 123.4300 Meter connect & renew 19,370.00$       22,169.24$       24,220.00$       24,509.00$       7,000.00$         7,000.00$         0.0%

15 123.4400 Meter Repairs 1,175.00$         1,835.00$         610.00$            -$                  500.00$            500.00$            0.0%

16 123.4500 Service Calls 1,020.00$         390.00$            705.00$            360.00$            500.00$            500.00$            0.0%

17 123.4600 Inspection Fees -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  250.00$            250.00$            0.0%

18 123.4610 Backflow Testing 560.00$            720.00$            720.00$            1,120.00$         700.00$            700.00$            0.0%

19 124.4611 Unmetered Fire Line Fees -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
21 124.4612 Repairs Caused by Others -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
22 123.4900 Miscellaneous 114.76$            3,558.55$         100.00$            18,630.00$       100.00$            100.00$            0.0%

23 123.9000 Transfer fr. Spec. Rev. -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
24 123.9100 Transfer fr. Sewer Fd. -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
25 123.9400 Transfer fr. Gen. Fd. 125,000.00$     -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
26 123.9900 Advalorem Tax -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  
27 TOTAL 1,073,260.95$  973,203.46$     1,074,241.89$  1,082,864.20$  1,137,204.30$  1,070,596.35$  5.0%

FY17 WATER & SEWER BUDGET working.xlsx, WATER REV
4/4/2016, 9:38 AM

4 OF 4



Current 2016 
Water Rates

Proposed 2017 
Water Rates % Change

$ Amount 
Change

0 28.87$             20.96$             -27.4% (7.91)$              
1,000 32.25$             24.43$             -24.2% (7.82)$              
2,000 35.63$             27.90$             -21.7% (7.73)$              
3,000 39.01$             31.37$             -19.6% (7.64)$              
4,000 42.39$             34.84$             -17.8% (7.55)$              
5,000 49.73$             42.37$             -14.8% (7.36)$              
6,000 57.07$             49.90$             -12.6% (7.17)$              
7,000 64.41$             57.43$             -10.8% (6.98)$              
8,000 71.75$             64.96$             -9.5% (6.79)$              
9,000 84.01$             77.53$             -7.7% (6.48)$              
10,000 96.27$             90.10$             -6.4% (6.17)$              
11,000 108.53$           102.67$           -5.4% (5.86)$              
12,000 120.79$           115.24$           -4.6% (5.55)$              
13,000 133.05$           127.81$           -3.9% (5.24)$              
14,000 145.31$           140.38$           -3.4% (4.93)$              
15,000 157.57$           152.95$           -2.9% (4.62)$              
16,000 169.83$           165.52$           -2.5% (4.31)$              
17,000 182.09$           178.09$           -2.2% (4.00)$              
18,000 194.35$           190.66$           -1.9% (3.69)$              
19,000 206.61$           203.23$           -1.6% (3.38)$              
20,000 218.87$           215.80$           -1.4% (3.07)$              
21,000 231.13$           228.37$           -1.2% (2.76)$              
22,000 243.39$           240.94$           -1.0% (2.45)$              
23,000 255.65$           253.51$           -0.8% (2.14)$              
24,000 267.91$           266.08$           -0.7% (1.83)$              
25,000 280.17$           278.65$           -0.5% (1.52)$              
26,000 292.43$           291.22$           -0.4% (1.21)$              
27,000 304.69$           303.79$           -0.3% (0.90)$              
28,000 316.95$           316.36$           -0.2% (0.59)$              
29,000 329.21$           328.93$           -0.1% (0.28)$              
30,000 341.47$           341.50$           0.0% 0.03$              

4/1/2016



4/1/2016

 $-

 $40.00

 $80.00

 $120.00

 $160.00
0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

10
,0

00

11
,0

00

12
,0

00

13
,0

00

14
,0

00

15
,0

00

FY 16 & FY 17 Water Rates

Current 2016 Water Rates Proposed 2017 Water Rates



Current 2016 
Sewer Rates

Proposed 2017 
Sewer Rates % Change

$ Amount 
Change

0 25.09$             29.01$             15.6% 3.92$               
1,000 31.87$             37.02$             16.2% 5.15$               
2,000 38.65$             45.03$             16.5% 6.38$               
3,000 45.43$             53.04$             16.8% 7.61$               
4,000 52.21$             61.05$             16.9% 8.84$               
5,000 60.99$             71.42$             17.1% 10.43$             
6,000 69.77$             81.79$             17.2% 12.02$             
7,000 78.55$             92.16$             17.3% 13.61$             
8,000 87.33$             102.53$           17.4% 15.20$             
9,000 100.74$           118.37$           17.5% 17.63$             
10,000 114.15$           134.21$           17.6% 20.06$             
11,000 127.56$           150.05$           17.6% 22.49$             
12,000 140.97$           165.89$           17.7% 24.92$             
13,000 154.38$           181.73$           17.7% 27.35$             
14,000 167.79$           197.57$           17.7% 29.78$             
15,000 181.20$           213.41$           17.8% 32.21$             
16,000 194.61$           229.25$           17.8% 34.64$             
17,000 208.02$           245.09$           17.8% 37.07$             
18,000 221.43$           260.93$           17.8% 39.50$             
19,000 234.84$           276.77$           17.9% 41.93$             
20,000 248.25$           292.61$           17.9% 44.36$             
21,000 261.66$           308.45$           17.9% 46.79$             
22,000 275.07$           324.29$           17.9% 49.22$             
23,000 288.48$           340.13$           17.9% 51.65$             
24,000 301.89$           355.97$           17.9% 54.08$             
25,000 315.30$           371.81$           17.9% 56.51$             
26,000 328.71$           387.65$           17.9% 58.94$             
27,000 342.12$           403.49$           17.9% 61.37$             
28,000 355.53$           419.33$           17.9% 63.80$             
29,000 368.94$           435.17$           18.0% 66.23$             
30,000 382.35$           451.01$           18.0% 68.66$            

4/1/2016



4/1/2016

 $-

 $40.00

 $80.00

 $120.00

 $160.00

 $200.00

 $240.00
0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

10
,0

00

11
,0

00

12
,0

00

13
,0

00

14
,0

00

15
,0

00

FY 16 & FY 17 Sewer Rates

Current 2016 Sewer Rates Proposed 2017 Sewer Rates



Current 2016 
Water & Sewer 

Rates

Proposed 2017 
Water & Sewer 

Rates % Change
$ Amount 
Change

0 53.96$             49.97$             -7.4% (3.99)$              
1,000 64.12$             61.45$             -4.2% (2.67)$              
2,000 74.28$             72.93$             -1.8% (1.35)$              
3,000 84.44$             84.41$             0.0% (0.03)$              
4,000 94.60$             95.89$             1.4% 1.29$               
5,000 110.72$           113.79$           2.8% 3.07$               
6,000 126.84$           131.69$           3.8% 4.85$               
7,000 142.96$           149.59$           4.6% 6.63$               
8,000 159.08$           167.49$           5.3% 8.41$               
9,000 184.75$           195.90$           6.0% 11.15$             
10,000 210.42$           224.31$           6.6% 13.89$             
11,000 236.09$           252.72$           7.0% 16.63$             
12,000 261.76$           281.13$           7.4% 19.37$             
13,000 287.43$           309.54$           7.7% 22.11$             
14,000 313.10$           337.95$           7.9% 24.85$             
15,000 338.77$           366.36$           8.1% 27.59$             
16,000 364.44$           394.77$           8.3% 30.33$             
17,000 390.11$           423.18$           8.5% 33.07$             
18,000 415.78$           451.59$           8.6% 35.81$            
19,000 441.45$           480.00$           8.7% 38.55$             
20,000 467.12$           508.41$           8.8% 41.29$             
21,000 492.79$           536.82$           8.9% 44.03$             
22,000 518.46$           565.23$           9.0% 46.77$             
23,000 544.13$           593.64$           9.1% 49.51$             
24,000 569.80$           622.05$           9.2% 52.25$             
25,000 595.47$           650.46$           9.2% 54.99$             
26,000 621.14$           678.87$           9.3% 57.73$             
27,000 646.81$           707.28$           9.3% 60.47$             
28,000 672.48$           735.69$           9.4% 63.21$             
29,000 698.15$           764.10$           9.4% 65.95$            
30,000 723.82$           792.51$           9.5% 68.69$             

4/1/2016



4/1/2016

 $-

 $80.00

 $160.00

 $240.00

 $320.00

 $400.00

0

1,
00

0

2,
00

0

3,
00

0

4,
00

0

5,
00

0

6,
00

0

7,
00

0

8,
00

0

9,
00

0

10
,0

00

11
,0

00

12
,0

00

13
,0

00

14
,0

00

15
,0

00

FY 16 & FY 17 Combined Water & Sewer Rates 

Current 2016 Water & Sewer Rates Proposed 2017 Water & Sewer Rates


	Workshop Agenda
	Administrator's Report
	Stormwater
	Island Club RFP
	Cooper River Bridge Run
	Planning Commission- Ordinance 
	Finance Agenda
	February 2016 Financial Report
	Public Safety Agenda
	March Fire Department Report
	March Police Department Summary Report
	March Police Department Report
	March Police Department CFS Report
	Recreation Agenda
	Farmers' Market Vendor List
	Public Facilities Agenda
	March Building Report
	Land Use & Natural Resources Agenda
	March Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Agenda
	April Personnel Report
	Water & Sewer Agenda
	Water & Sewer Minutes- March 10, 2016
	March Bacteriological Analysis
	March Disinfection Report
	February Discharge Monitoring Report
	FY17 Proposed Sewer Budget
	FY17 Sewer Expendatures- Draft
	FY17 Sewer Revenue- Draft
	FY17 Water Expendatures- Draft
	FY17 Water Revenue- Draft
	FY17 Proposed Water Rates
	FY16 & FY17 Water Rates
	FY17 Proposed Sewer Rates
	FY16 & FY17 Sewer Rates
	FY17 Proposed W&S Rates
	FY16 & FY17 W&S Rates

